Shenandoah Community School District Board of Directors
Shenandoah Administrative Board Room
December 9, 2019 — 5:00 p.m.

Board Agenda

1. Callto Order
Roll Call and Determination of Quorum
3. Mission Statement: Read by Director Van Der Vliet
a. The Shenandoah Community School District, in partnership with families and the
community, will provide each student an educational environment that maximizes his or
her potential to become responsible, successful citizens and lifelong learners in an ever-
changing world.
Welcome to Audience
Public Forum
Approval of previous meeting minutes
Approval of Treasurer’s Report
a. Account Balances
b. Unspent Authorized Budget Report
c. Accounts Payable
8. Review and Approve election results
9. Adjournment of the retiring board

N

Nouwvas

Call to Order
Roll Call and Determination of Quorum
Oath of Office
Election of Board President & Oath
Election of Board Vice-President & Oath
Administrative Reports
a. Mental Health Supports for Students — Mrs. Spiegel
7. Consent Agenda
a. Personnel Requests

oA WNE

Contracts:
Derek Howard Substitute Bus Driver $36.30/rt, $14.37/hr

Resignations:

Holly Saner PT Custodian effective Dec. 6
Steve Hielen Building & Grounds Director  effective Nov. 25
Taylor Powers 9t Grade Softball Coach

b. Fundraising Requests
*on attached sheet
c. Grant Requests
i. Stephanie Langner — RPP Mini Grant Application to be used for equipment
upgrades in the FCS Room
d. Early Graduation Request (December 2019 pending all requirements are met):
Nicholas Bartles



8. Action ltems

a.

Sm 0 o0 T

Approve Appointment of Ahlers & Cooney as SCSD Attorney

Approve Bank lowa and Century Bank as SCSD Depositories

Approve Valley News Today as SCSD Publication

Approve Permit Set for Renovation Bid Set 1

Approve Renovation Set 2 Proposal with CA Nelson

Approve SBRC Application — Increasing Enrollment at $52,976

Approve SBRC Application - Open Enrollment Out not in Fall of 2018 at $109,796.80
Approve SBRC Application - Limited English Proficient Instruction beyond 5 years at
$3,027.20

9. Informational Items
Next Regular Meeting — January 13, 2019 at 5:00 P.M.

10. Adjournment



Shenandoah Community School District
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors — November 11, 2019
Administration Board Room

Call to Order:

Board President Jean Fichter called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm.

Roll Call:

Roll Call was answered by Directors Jean Fichter, Kathy Langley, Greg Ritchey, Timothy Smith
and Adam Van Der Vliet. Also present were Superintendent Dr. Kerri Nelson, School Business
Official Sherri Ruzek and Board Secretary Lisa Holmes.

Mission Statement:

The SCSD Mission Statement was read by Director Ritchey.

Public Hearing — Shenandoah High School Renovations Project:

The public hearing was opened at 5:01 pm. Having no public comment, the hearing was closed
at 5:02 pm.

Welcome to Audience:

President Fichter welcomed everyone to the meeting.

Open Forum:

None

Director Smith arrived at 5:03 p.m.

Administrative Reports:

Community Project — Seed Saver and World Food Prize: Ag Instructor Sarah Martin and
student Braden Knight gave a report on the World Food Prize Global Youth Institute and
National FFA Convention. They also shared information about partnering with the Shenandoah
Public Library to create a seed saver library.

lowa Statewide Assessment of Student Progress: Dr. Nelson shared the results of the
statewide assessments. In grades 3-11 most grade levels met or exceeded the number of
students proficient compared to the statewide average.

Consent Agenda:

Approve the consent agenda to include previous minutes, the financial accounts and the
payment of bills. Personnel Requests: Contracts: Aaron Burdorf, Head Softball Coach - $5,256;
Amber Fichter, Associate Level Il/1ll - $12.34/hr probationary; Frances Hughes, Associate Level
[I/111 - $12.34/hr probationary; Jon Weinrich, Asst. Softball Coach - $3,653; Marcia Johnson,
Asst. Girls Tennis Coach - $3,691; Randal Barnes, Associate Level II/Ill - $12.34/hr probationary.
Resignations: Crystal Dooley, HS Associate; Tammy Vaill, Van Driver. Modifications: Kayla
Michaelson, Level II/Ill to Level | Associate - $13.29/hr. Out of State Travel Request: HS
Contemporary Affairs class to Omaha Correctional Center in Omaha, NE on 11/14/19. Grant
Request: Linda Laughlin, RPP Mini Grant to purchase equipment. Early Graduation Requests —
December 2019 pending all requirements are met: Kyrstin Miller. Motion by Director Ritchey,
second by Director Van Der Vliet. Motion carried unanimously.



Action Items:

Approve Resolution Appointing Paying Agent, Bond Registrar, and Transfer Agent, Approving
the Paying Agent, Bond Registrar and Transfer Agent Agreement and Authorizing the
Execution of Same:

Motion to approve by Director Ritchey, second by Director Langley. Motion carried
unanimously.

Approve Tax Exemption Certificate:

Motion to approve by Director Langley, second by Director Van Der Vliet. Motion carried
unanimously.

Approve Wire Transfer Agreement:

Motion by Director Smith to approve, second by Director Van Der Vliet. Motion carried
unanimously.

Approve Resolution Authorizing the Terms of Issuance and Providing for and Securing the
Payment of School Infrastructure Sales, Services and Use Tax Revenue Bonds:

Motion to approve by Director Langley, second by Director Van Der Vliet. Motion carried
unanimously.

Approve Commissioning Agent Proposal:

Motion by Director Ritchey to approve the low bid with IMEG for $47,700 for Phase |, second by
Director Van Der Vliet. Motion carried unanimously.

Approve Contract Document with Carl A. Nelson and Company:

Motion to approve by Director Van Der Vliet, second by Director Langley. Motion carried
unanimously.

Informational Items:

Next Regular Meeting — December 9, 2019 at 5:00 pm.

Adjournment:

Motion by Director Ritchey, second by Director Langley to adjourn the meeting at 5:23 pm.
Motion carried unanimously.

Board Secretary Board President





















enar h CSD

12/04/2019 09:32 AM
Vendor Name

Checking Account ID 20
ANDERSON ERICKSON DAIRY
BERNARD FQOOD INDUSTRIES
DOVEL REFRIGERATION
EARTHGRAINS BAKING CO'S INC
FAREWAY STORES

HY-VEE

JOHN GOWING PLUMBING AND HEATING
INC.

KECK FOODS

Fund Number 61

Checking Account ID 20

Checking Account ID 3
4L MINISTRIES

BAND BOOSTERS

BMO MASTERCARD

BMO MASTERCARD

BMO MASTERCARD

BMO MASTERCARD

BMO MASTERCARD

BMO MASTERCARD

BMO MASTERCARD

BMO MASTERCARD

BMO MASTERCARD

DENNY HOWARD

DOMINICK REYNOLDS

ELKS CLUB

FRIEND HIGH SCHOCL
HEARTLAND SCENIC STUDIO
HOWARD SPORTING GOQDS
IOWA FFA ASSOCIATION
ISACC GIBSON MEMORIAL FUND
JEFF LAUGHLIN

MACRAE PRODUCTIONS
MIDDLE SCHOOL PTO

NAEA MEMBER SERVICES TEAM
NATE LAUGHLIN

NATIONAL FFA ORGANIZATION
NICOLE WENSTRAND

NISHNA VALLEY CAFE
NORTHWEST AEA

OSBORN, CURTIS

PORTA PHONE

RIEMAN MUSIC CRESTON
RON HANSEN

SERENITY STUDIO&SPA
SHENANDOAH CSD
SOUTHWEST DISTRICT FFA
STEVEN MARTIN

Fund Number 21

Checking Account ID 3
BMO MASTERCARD
BMO MASTERCARD

Fund Number 91

Checking Account ID 3

Checking Account ID

MONTI

JARD VENDOR BILLS
[ er 19 AP for BM

User ID:

Invoice Detail Invoice Detail Description
Amcount

Fund Number 61

6,847.
591.
528.

.76

119.

155.

35.

663

1,668,
.-, 609,

13,609.

Fund Number 21

800.
1,890.
1,669.

183.
2,841,

162.
1,131.

616.
.22
548,
.00
18.
.00
.00
125,
331.
.00
.00
153.
290.
400,
.50
260.
.00

88.
75,
70.

6.

315,

2,292.

244

283

18

130

187
1,191

124

215

63
18

60
00
74

16
33
00

58
17

17

00
06
21
68
85
46
53
00

43

00

00
70

10
00
00

00

00
00
00
65
00
60

.90
.00
146.
584.
200.

75.

59
45
00
00

17,748.

Fund Number 91

46,
210.

93

31
22

256.

53

10,005,

Fund Number 10

46

SCHOOL NUTRITICON FUND
SNF FOOD FOR THE FOODSERVICE PROGRAM
Food
labor/Tax
Food/Bread
Green Chilis
Food/Buns/Backpack Program

Service call to repair spray hose

Food

ACTIVITY FUND
ACCOMPANIST
MUSTANG FIELD CONCESSION SUPPLIES
TRAVEL/GENERAL ATHLETICS
TRAVEL
SUPPLIES/GENERAL ATHLETICS
REGISTRATION/FCCLA
DRAMA SUPPLIES
TRAVEL/STUDENT COUNCIL
MAY MENTORING ACTIVITY SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES/MS STUDENT COUNCIL
TRAVEL/GENERAL ATHLETICS
GENERAL ATHLETIC WORKERS
GENERAL ATHLETIC WORKERS
SUPPLIES/GENERAL ATHLETICS
ENTRY FEE TO ANOTHER SCHOOL
SUPPLIES
bb nets
memberships
MUSTANG FIELD CONCESSION SUPPLIES
GENERAL ATHLETICS OFFICIAL
DRAMA SUPPLIES
MUSTANG FIELD CONCESSION SUPPLIES
IA-Active Professional standard membersh
GENERAL ATHLETICS OFFICIAL
FFA Jacket
GENERAL ATHLETICS
MEALS
golden age passes
GENERAL ATHLETICS OFFICIAL
4 coach duplex wireless headset

OFFICIAL

alto sax

GENERAL ATHLETIC WORKERS

SUPPLIES

MUSTANG FIELD CONCESSION SUPPLIES
REGISTRATION/FFA

GENERAL ATHLETICS OFFICIAL

AGENCY FUND
MIX IT UP SUPPLIES
MIX IT UP SUPPLIES

GENERAL FUND



Shenandoah CSD

12/04/2019 09:32 AM
Vendor Name

Al ACCURATE LOCK

ADAM VAN DER VLIET

AHLERS & COONEY PC

BARBARA FARWELL

BMO MASTERCARD - TRANSPORTATION I
BMO MASTERCARD

BMO MASTERCARD

BMO MASTERCARD

BMO MASTERCARD

BMO MASTERCARD

BMO MASTERCARD

BMO MASTERCARD

BMO MASTERCARD

BMO MASTERCARD

BMO MASTERCARD

BMO MASTERCARD

BMO MASTERCARD

BMO MASTERCARD

BMO MASTERCARD

BMO MASTERCARD

BMO MASTERCARD

BMO MASTERCARD

BROWN'S REPAIR & AUTC PARTS,
CDW GOVERNMENT

CENEX FLEET FUELING
CENTERPOINT ENERGY
CENTURYLINK

CHAT MOBILITY

CITY OF SHENANDOAH
CULLIGAN WATER

CURRICULUM ASSOCIATES
DELL MARKETING

DENNIS ROGERS

DEPT OF EDUCATION

DEPT OF EDUCATICN

DINGES AUTO GLASS

FIREFLY COMPUTERS

FLINN SCIENTIFIC

FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC
GLASS GUY, THE

GREEN HILLS AEA FIDUCIARY FUND
GREEN HILLS AEA

GRIZZLY INDUSTRIAL

IOWA DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES
IRESQ

JOHN GOWING PLUMBING AND HEATING
INC.

JULIANE LAROCK

KIDWELL INC.

LAKESHORE LEARNING
MCNEILLY STEEL BUILDING
MENARDS

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY
MILLER BUILDING

MITEL NET SOLUTIONS
O'REILLY AUTO

ORME ELECTRIC

INC.

MONTHLY BOARD VENDOR BIL!
December 19 AP for BM

Invoice Detail
Amount

18,

11,

76.
174.
.00
165.

29.
105.
791.
202.
247,
127.
151.
980.

31.
.00
646.
.21
465.
.25
471,
264,
859.
956.
430.
.30
.78

420

15

79

4

481
340

931.
.07

395

101.
207.
170.
133.
430.
.00
560.
885.
196.
307.
990.
011.
77
.00

120

667
150

445.
201.
381.
139.
230.

79

102.
192.

550

00
70

68
11
53
27
10
77
99
94
05
51

93

76

31
08
96
37
00

52

89
99
00
56
18

00
00
18
80
76
62

76
89
44
00
00

.93
500.
826.

83.
.20

00
10
00

61
69

.23
19.
320.

35
57

Invoice Detaill Description

Service Call

BOARD TRAVEL

LAWYER/NEGOTIATIONS

ESL TRAVEL

TRANSPORTATION SUPPLIES

ELEM PRINCIPAL FUNDRAISER SUPPLIES
PELLA COMPUTERS DONATICON SUPPLIES
HS FCS SUPPLIES

CARL PERKINS SUPPLIES

Rl

HS BAND STUDENT ENTRY & REGISTRATION FEE

TITLE IV TRAVEL

HS PRINCIPAL TRAVEL
TRANSPORTATION SUPPLIES
MENTOR DUES & FEES

BOARD SUPPLIES

MS PRINCIPAL TRAVEL

TAG TEXTBOOKS

MS FCS SUPPLIES

ELEM SPED LVL III SUPPLIES
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES

JEANS FUND TRAVEL

ELEM PRINCIPAL SUPPLIES
VEHICLE REPAIR SERVICES
TECH REPAIR & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
MAINTENANCE GASOLINE
UTILITIES-GAS

BUSINESS MANAGER TELEPHONE
BUSINESS MANAGER TELEPHONE
WATER-SEWER

FUEL SURCHARGE

ELEM GENERAL ED SUPPLIES

TECHNOLOGY COORDINATOR RELATED SOFTWARE
PURCHASED BUILDING AND GROUNDS SERVICES

BUS INSPECTION SERVICES

HIGH SCHOOL INSTRUCTION PURCHASED
Windows replaced

TECH REPAIR & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
HS PRINCIPAL FUNDRAISER SUPPLIES
ELEM PRINCIPAL SUPPLIES

Replace doorknob lockset at high school

SUPERINTENDENT DUES FOR INDIVIDUAL
FASTBRIDGE BILLING FOR 2019-2020
shipping

MEDICAID DIRECT SERVICES

TECH REPAIR & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
FIX DRAIN AT ADMIN BUILDING

ELEM SPED LVL III TRAVEL

Tech service time for work on Vmbg and H

Shipping

MAINTENANCE BUILDING REPAIR SERVICES

SUPPLIES
UTILITIES-ELECTRICITY

5/16 stop Nuts

BUSINESS MANAGER TELEPHONE
TRANSPORTATION REPAIR PARTS

MAINTENANCE BUILDING REPAIR SERVICES



Shenandoah CSD MONTHLY BOARD VENDOR BILLS 3

12/04/2019 09:32 AM December 19 AP for BM User ID: Rl iE
Vendor Name Invoice Detail Invoice Detail Description
Amount
PAGE COUNTY AUDITORS 2,568.22 ELECTION OR OTHER PROF SERVICES
QUILL CORPORATION 15.29 Battery aa alk 24Each/box
RCB TRUCK REPAIR 1,436.12 VEHICLE REPAIR SERVICES
RED OAK WELDING 69.95 HS RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT IA DEPT
RIEMAN MUSIC CRESTON 60.00 snare drum repair
RIEMAN MUSIC DES MOINES 266.00 HS BAND EQUIPMENT REPAIR
ROCSTOP ~ WHITEHILLS 65.44 TRANSPORTATION GASOLINE
ROGERS PEST CONTROL LLC 230,00 MAINTENANCE PEST CONTROL CONTRACTED
SHENANDOAH MEDICAL CENTER 590.00 OTHER BENEFITS-FLU SHOTS
SHENANDOAH SANITATION 664.80 MAINTENANCE GARBAGE COLLECTION
SIGNS & SHINES 130.00 Two handicap parking signs for the high
SUPPLYWORKS 5,172.69 Custodial supplies
TIMBERLINE BILLING SERVICE LLC 225.38 MEDICAID BILLING SERVICES
TRUCK CENTER COMPANIES 1,288.93 TRANSPORTATION REPAIR PARTS
VALLEY PUBLICATIONS 721.12 BOARD NEWSPAPER ADVERTISING
VETTER EQUIPMENT CO 17.28 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
WALLIN PLUMBING & HEATING 70.00 GAS PRESSURE CHECK @ HS
WELLMARK BLUE CROSS BLUESHEILD 108,239.68 MEDICAL INSURANCE OTHERS
ZIMCO SUPPLY 1,150.00 GROUNDS GENERAL SUPPLIES
Fund Number 10 T 195,839.61
Checking Account ID 30 Fund Number 22 MANAGEMENT FUND
WELLMARK BLUE CROSS BLUESHEILD 5,228 72 MAINTENANCE/CUSTODIAN MEDICAL INS
Fund Number 22 5,22Q.:E-
Checking Account ID 30 Fund Number 33 SAVE (SECURE AN ADVANCED VISION
FOR ED.
CONTROL MANAGEMENT, INC. 2,388.06 HVAC SYSTEM
DLR GROUP 41,942.22 ARCHITECT SERVICE
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP 5,000.00 LAWYER
FELD FIRE 752.83 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS
GLASS GUY, THE 704.89 BUILDING IMPROVEMENT
IMEG 2,250.00 CONSTRUCTION SERVICES
PIPER JAFFRAY & CO 73,827.00 ISSUANCE COSTS AND AMORTIZATION OF BONDS
SHENANDOAH SANITATION 1,546.35 OTHER CONSTRUCTION
Fund Number 33 128,411.35
Checking Account ID 30 Fund Number 36 PHYSICAL PLANT & EQUIPMENT
BLUPOINTE DRS 750.00 Maintenance, support, service and 1 tb d
CORNHUSKER INTERNATIONAL TRUCKS 3,042.12 VEHICLE REPAIR SERVICES
COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENT 2,105.23 HIGH SCHOOL COPIER LEASE
CULLIGAN WATER 243.47 RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT & VEHICLES
GRANT WOOD AEA 9,824.90 Site Charge
GREAT AMERICAN FINANCIAL SERVICES 1,064,.38 HIGH SCHOOL COPIER LEASE
Fund Number 36 ——— '"I?TE?ETTG

Checking Account ID 30 346,509.78






. o . - . rofit .

First Name Last Name Organization Start Date End Date Name of Fundraiser What specific funds will be used for Percentage of p Population
Funds will be used for travel, incentives,

Liz Skillern Business Professionals 3/9/2020| 3/27/2020{Scatch Cupcakes registration, lodging, food 40% | Staff or General Public

Carleen Perry Middle School Student Council 11/20/2019 6/3/2020|Recycling cans and bottles Middle School Student Council 100%[Students

Carleen Perry Middle School Student Council 1/27/2020| 2/10/2020|Penny War Middle School Student Council 100|Students




_tgilbert.rvt

C:\Revit\11-16116-20_Shen-HS-Add_AR_2019 _t
11/18/2019 2:40:51 PM

SHENANDOAH HIGH SCHOOL

.GENERAL.

0.0 COVER SHEET
0.1 SYMBOLS AND ABBREVIATIONS

C0.1
C1.1
C21
C3.1
C41

RENOVATIONS

SHENANDOAH COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

CIVIL.
SITE TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY
SITE DEMOLITION PLAN
SITE LAYOUT PLAN
SITE GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN
SITE DETAILS

1000 MUSTANG DR
SHENANDOAH, IA 51601

PERMIT SET
INDEX OF DRAWINGS

NOVEMBER 18, 2019

ARCHITECTURAL. ELECTRICAL.
STRUCTURAL.
MECHANICAL.
CPO.1 CODE SUMMARY AND NOTES EO.1 ELECTRICAL SYMBOLS AND ABBREVIATIONS
CP1.1 CODE PLAN S1.1 FRAMING AND FOUNDATION PLANS - AREAS B, C, AND D
Mo.1 MECHANICAL SYMBOLS AND ABBREVIATIONS Eso ELECTRICAL  SITE PLAN
ADAA DEMOLITION PLAN - AREA A 21 STRUCTURAL DETAILS MD1.1 HVAC DEMOLITION PLAN, FIRST LEVEL - AREA C
AD1.1B DEMOLITION PLAN - AREA B ED1.1A ELECTRICAL DEMOLITION PLAN - AREA A
AD1.1C DEMOLITION PLAN - AREA C m 1? :xﬁg gtﬁm' E:Eg tggt : QEEQ g ED1.1B ELECTRICAL DEMOLITION PLAN - AREA B
AD1.1D DEMOLITION PLAN - AREA D MO HVAG PLAN. FIRST LEVEL - AREAD ED1.1C ELECTRICAL DEMOLITION PLAN - AREA C
' ! ED1.1D ELECTRICAL DEMOLITION PLAN - AREA D
A0.0 INTERIORS MATERIAL SCHEDULE AND GENERAL NOTES
Mo ENLARGED HVAG PLANS E1.1A LIGHTING PLAN - AREA A
A1.0 LOWER LEVEL - AREA A AND EXISTING STORAGE E1.1B LIGHTING PLAN - AREA B
A1.1A FLOOR PLAN - AREA A M- MECHANICAL DETALLS E1.1C LIGHTING PLAN - AREA C
21 1?; Etggi itﬁm ] QEEQ g M. 1 MECHANICAL SCHEDULES =110 HGHTING PLAN - AREAD
A1.1D FLOOR PLAN - AREA D E2.1A POWER PLAN - AREA A
Mo FVAC CONTROLS E2.1B POWER PLAN - AREA B
2.1 LARGE SCALE PLANS E2.1C POWER PLAN - AREA C
E2.1D POWER PLAN - AREA D
A31A REFLECTED CEILING PLAN - AREA A
A3.1B REFLECTED CEILING PLAN - AREA B E3.1A SPECIAL SYSTEMS PLAN - AREA A
A3.1C REFLECTED CEILING PLAN - AREA C PLUMBING. E3.1B SPECIAL SYSTEMS PLAN - AREA B
A3.1D REFLECTED CEILING PLAN - AREA D E3.1C SPECIAL SYSTEMS PLAN - AREA C
E3.1D SPECIAL SYSTEMS PLAN - AREA D
A9.1 DOOR AND FRAME SCHEDULE, ELEVATION AND DETAILS P1.1 PLUMBING ROOF PLAN
E4.1 ELECTRICAL ONE-LINE DIAGRAM
A10.1 GENERAL BUILDING DETAILS P2.1 LARGE SCALE PLUMBING PLANS
E5.1 ELECTRICAL SCHEDULES
E6.1 ELECTRICAL DETAILS

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS ENGINEERING DOCUMENT DESCRIBED
BELOW WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL
SUPERVISION AND THAT | AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF IOWA.

SIGNATURE: /%VW-’ %“’j

NAME: LANA J. BAYLESS, PE v

MY LICENSE RENEWAL DATE: DECEMBER 31, 2020

PAGES, SHEETS AND/OR DIVISIONS COVERED BY THIS SEAL:
SHEETS C0.1 THROUGH C4.1

LICENSE NUMBER: 15316

DATE ISSuep: NOVEMBER 18,2019

\\\\Q &7
S vZZ
=8 LANAJ.  im=
=5{ BAYLESS i%Z
= ¥ P15316 =

///// ‘k...'-.-.. ,.-"“‘* \\\\

7y **e00nneseess®’ N\
7/, \
G // oW A \\\\

Mg

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS ENGINEERING DOCUMENT DESCRIBED
BELOW WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL
SUPERVISION AND THAT | AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF IOWA.

SIGNATURE: __ &pzﬁw

NAME: PAUL D. FISHER, PE

MY LICENSE RENEWAL DATE: DECEMBER 31,2019

PAGES, SHEETS AND/OR DIVISIONS COVERED BY THIS SEAL:
SHEETS M0.1 THROUGH M6.1

LICENSE NUMBER: P25674

SHEETS P1.1 AND P2.1

DATE ISSuep: NOVEMBER 18, 2019

\\\\\H””I/I//
SO\ £SSiop 7
\\\Q?\gf_,...u...,_o_' {\'/. 4( /////

\\\\ &7
AT “z=
=W k3 -
Sof PAUL D. FAE
=2 FISHER im=
= P25674 S

EY RN
. "%, o ~
//// 3 * -_..'-' oo *\ \\\

// LTY \\
/// 1 / W \\\\\\
M\

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PORTION OF THIS TECHNICAL
SUBMISSION DESCRIBED BELOW WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER
MY DIRECT PERSONAL SUPERVISION AND RESPONSIBLE CHARGE.
AM A DULY LICENSED ARCHITECT UNDER THE LAWS OF THE

STATE OF IOWA.
e Fu

SIGNATURE:

namE: MICHAEL J. KROS, AIA

MY LICENSE REMEWAL DATE: JUNE 38, 2020

PAGES, SHEETS AND/OR DIVISIONS COVERED BY THIS SEAL:
SHEETS CP0.1 THROUGH A10.1

paTE 1ssurn: NOVEMBER 18, 2019

REGISTRATION Mukser: 05945

\\\\\\\0; £SSIoN 'ty
N

g,
QR meeeenen,

’/,
{ 4.0

KROS i =
05945

e,
......
........
o o
...........

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS ENGINEERING DOCUMENT DESCRIBED
BELOW WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL
SUPERVISION AND THAT | AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF IOWA.

SIGNATURE: —7 Mk

NAME: TIMOTHY A. HILTON, PE

MY LICENSE RENEWAL DATE: DECEMBER 31,2020

PAGES, SHEETS AND/OR DIVISIONS COVERED BY THIS SEAL:
SHEETS EO0.1 THROUGH EG6.1

LICENSE NUMBER: 19392

DATE ISsuep: NOVEMBER 18, 2019

\ / s,
\\\<2 ?\0\10 /V 4, /////

oo 7,

SE:" 2z

=ty Tm=

S2{ TIMA HILTON im=

=i 19392 i7=
7/,

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS ENGINEERING DOCUMENT DESCRIBED
BELOW WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL
SUPERVISION AND THAT | AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF IOWA.

SIGNATURE: % %W

NAME: JACOB £ MCCONNELL PE, SE LICENSE NUMBER: 21362

MY LICENSE RENEWAL DATE: DECEMBER 31,2019

PAGES, SHEETS AND/OR DIVISIONS COVERED BY THIS SEAL:
SHEETS S1.1 AND S2.1

DATE Issuep: NOVEMBER 18, 2019

N {7
S0 <, 7
S5 JACOBR. i:Z
=Si MCCONNELL %=

21362

P

© DLR Group

& D[R Grou

SHENANDOAH HIGH SCHOOL RENOVATIONS

SHENANDOAH COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

PERMIT SET

11-18-2019
Revisions

11-16116-20

COVER SHEET

0.0



tgilbert
Snapshot

tgilbert
Snapshot

tgilbert
Snapshot

tgilbert
Snapshot

tgilbert
Snapshot


_tgilbert.rvt

C:\Revit\11-16116-20_Shen-HS-Add_AR_2019 _t
11/18/2019 2:40:52 PM

VIATIONS

ABBRE

&
@

AB
AB
ABS
ACC
ACR
AD
ADA
ADDN
ADJ
ADJT
ADMIN
AEC
AFF
AFG
AHJ
AL
ALT
ALUM
ANCH
ANSI
AP
APC
APPROX
ARCH
ASPH
AUTO
AVG
AWP

B.O.
BCS
BD
BLDG
BLK
BLKG
BLKHD
BM(S)
BOT
BRDG
BRG
BRKT
BSMT
BT
BTWN

CAB
CANT
CAP
CBD
CER
CF
CFC
CFSF
CcG

C

CIG
CIP

cJ
CJA
cL
CLG
CLOS
CLR
CMU
coL
CoM
COMB
COMM
COMPR
CONC
CONF
CONFIG
CONN(S)
CONST
CONT
CONTR
CORR
CcP
CPT
CR

cS
CSTJ
CSWK
cT
CTG
CTIG
CTR
cu

cu

cu

oV

cY
CYL

DB
DBL
DC
DEG
DEMO
DEPR
DEPT
DET
DET
DF

DG
DIA
DIAG
DIM
DIV
DN
DPFG
DR
DSN
DW
DWG(S)
DWL(S)
DWR

EA

EA

EB

EC

EE
EEW
EEWS
EFF
EJ

EL
ELAS
ELEC
ELEV
EMER
ENCL
ENG
ENTR
EQ
EQUIP
EQUIV
ERF
EUI
EW

NUMBER
AND
AT

ANCHOR BOLT

AIR BARRIER

ASBESTOS

ADA ACCESSIBLE

ACRYLIC

ACCESS DOOR

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITY ACT
ADDITION OR ADDITIONAL
ADJUSTABLE

ADJACENT

ADMINISTRATION

AUTOMATED EXTERNAL DEFIBRILLATIORS
ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR

ABOVE FINISHED GRADE
AUTHORITY HAVING JURISDICTION
ALUMINUM

ALTERNATE

ALUMINUM

ANCHOR

AMERICAN NATIONAL STANDARDS INSTITUTE
ACCESS PANEL

ACOUSTIC PANEL CEILING
APPROXIMATE

ARCHITECTURAL

ASPHALT

AUTOMATIC

AVERAGE

ACOUSTIC WALL PANEL

BOTTOM OF
BABY CHANGING STATION
BOARD

BUILDING

BLOCK

BLOCKING

BULKHEAD

BEAM(S)

BOTTOM

BRIDGING

BEARING

BRACKET

BASEMENT

BATHTUB

BETWEEN

CHANNEL
CABINET

CANTILEVER

CAPACITY

CHALKBOARD

CERAMIC

CUBIC FEET

CONTRACTOR FURNISHED CONTRACTOR INSTALLED
COLD-FORMED STEEL FRAMING
CLEAR FLOAT GLASS

CAST IRON

CLEAR INSULATING GLASS
CAST IN PLACE

CONTROL JOINT

CONTROL JOINT ABOVE
CENTER LINE

CEILING

CLOSET

CLEAR

CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT
COLUMN

COMMON

COMBINATION
COMMUNICATIONS
COMPRESSIBLE

CONCRETE

CONFERENCE

CONFIGURATION
CONNECTION(S)
CONSTRUCTION

CONTINUOUS

CONTRACT(OR)

CORRIDOR

COVER PLATE

CARPET

CHAIR RAIL

COUNTERSINK

CONSTRUCTION JOINT
CASEWORK

CERAMIC TILE

CLEAR TEMPERED FLOAT GLASS
CLEAR TEMPERED INSULATING GLASS
CENTER

COPPER

CUBIC

COMBINATION UNIT

CONDOM VENDOR

CUBIC YARD

CYLINDER

DEPTH
DECIBEL

DOUBLE

DUST COLLECTOR
DEGREE

DEMOLISH OR DEMOLITION
DEPRESS(ION)(ED)
DEPARTMENT

DETAIL

DETENTION

DRINKING FOUNTAIN
DOOR GRILLE

DIAMETER

DIAGONAL

DIMENSION
SPECIFICATION DIVISION
DOWN

DAMPROFFING

DOOR

DOWNSPOUT NOZZLE
DISHWASHER
DRAWING(S)

DOWEL(S)

DRAWER

EAST

EACH

EACH FACE

EXPANSION BOLT
ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR
EACH END

EMERGENCY EYE WASH
EMERGENCY EYE WASH SHOWER
EFFICIENCY

EXPANSION JOINT
ELEVATION
ELASTOMERIC
ELECTRICAL

ELEVATOR

EMERGENCY
ENCLOSURE

ENGINEER

ENTRANCE

EQUAL

EQUIPMENT
EQUIVALENT

EPOXY RESIN FLOORING
ENERGY USE INTENSITY
EACH WAY

EWC
EXIST
EXP
EXP
EXT

F.O.
FV.
FAB
FB
FD
FDN
FE
FEC
FF
FH
FHC
FIG
FIN
FIX
FL
FLASH
FLEX
FLG
FLM
FLUOR
FO
FOC
FOF
FOM
FOS
FOW
FP
FR
FRP
FRT
FS
FSS
FT
FTG
FUT
FVC
FWC

GA
GAL
GALV
GB
GC
GD
GEN
GFA
GL
GL
GMP
GOVT
GR
GR
GRS
GWB
GYP

HC

HD
HDBD
HDR
HDWD
HDWR
HM
HORIZ
HR
HR

HS
HSS
HVAC

KCJ
KD
KH
KIT

LAB
LAM
LAV
LB(S)
LBR
LDG
LF
LG
LG
LIN
LINO
LKR
LOC
LONG
LSC
LTG
LV
LVT
LWC

MAG
MAINT
MAN
MAS
MATL
MAX
MB
MBD
MBH
MC
MECH
MEMB
MEZZ
MFR
MH
MIN
MISC
MR/S
MTD
MTG
MUL

NA
NC

ELECTRIC WATER COOLER
EXISTING

EXPANSION

EXPOSED

EXTERIOR

FABRIC

FACE OF

FIELD VERIFY
FABRICATE(D)

FACE BRICK

FLOOR DRAIN
FOUNDATION

FIRE EXTINGUISHER
FIRE EXTINGUISHER CABINET
FINISH FLOOR

FIRE HYDRANT

FIRE HOSE CABINET
FIGURE

FINISHED

FIXTURE

FLOOR

FLASHING

FLEXIBLE

FLOORING

FULL LENGTH MIRROR
FLUORESCENT
FINISH OPENING
FACE OF CONCRETE
FACE OF FINISH
FACE OF MASONRY
FACE OF STUD
FACE OF WALL
FIREPROOFING

FIRE RESISTANT

FIBERGLASS REINFORCED PANEL

FIRE RESISTANCE TREATED
FLOOR SINK

FOLDING SHOWER SEAT
FEET

FOOTING

FUTURE

FIRE VALVE CABINET
FABRIC WALL COVERING

GROUT

GAUGE

GALLON

GALVANIZED

GRAB BAR

GENERAL CONTRACTOR
GARBAGE DISPOSAL
GENERAL

GROSS FLOOR AREA
GLUE LAMINATED

GLASS

GUARANTTED MAXIMUM PRICE
GOVERNMENT

GUARD RAIL

GRADE

GALVANIZED RIGID STEEL
GYPSUM WALL BOARD
GYPSUM

HEIGHT
HOLLOW CORE
HAND DRYER
HARDBOARD
HEADER
HARDWOOD
HARDWARE
HOLLOW METAL
HORIZONTAL
HOUR
HANDRAIL
HARDWARE SET
HOLLOW STRUCTURAL SHAPE

HEATING VENTILATING AND AIR CONDITIONING

THATIS
IN ACCORDANCE WITH

INTERNATIONAL BUIDLING CODE

INSIDE DIAMETER
INSIDE FACE
ISOLATION JOINT
IN JOIST SPACE
INCH
INCLUDE(ING)
INSULATION
INTERIOR

JANITOR

JUNCTION

JOINT FILLER BOARD
JOIST

JOINT

KEYED CONSTRUCTION JOINT
KNOCKDOWN

KITCHEN HOOD

KITCHEN

ANGLE
LABORATORY
LAMINATED
LAVATORY
POUND(S)

LUMBER

LOADING

LINEAR FOOT
LENGTH (LONG)
LAMINATED GLASS
LINEAR

LINOLEUM

LOCKER

LOCATION
LONGITUDINAL
LIFE SAFETY CODE
LIGHTING

LOUVER

LUXURY VINYL TILE
LIGHT WEIGHT CONCRETE

THOUSAND
MAGNETIC
MAINTENANCE
MANUAL
MASONRY
MATERIAL
MAXIMUM

MOP BASIN
MARKER BOARD
MOP/BROOM HOLDER
MEDICINE CABINET
MECHANICAL
MEMBRANE
MEZZANINE
MANUFACTURER
MANHOLE
MINIMUM
MISCELLANEOUS
MIRROR WITH SHELF
MOUNTED
MOUNTING
MULLION

NORTH
NOT APPLICABLE
NOISE CRITERIA

NFPA
NIC
NOM
NTS
NWC

Ot O
OA
(06
OFClI
OFF
OFOI
OPG(S)
OPP
OSHA
OTB
OVFL
OVHD

PAN B
PAR
PB

PC
PCD
PCT
PD
PENT
PERF
PERP
PG
PIC
PIG
PL

PL

PL
PLAM
PLBG
PLYWD
PR
PREFAB
PROJ
PS

PT
PTD
PTDRR
PTN
PVC
PWL

QT
QTR RND
Qry

RAD
RB

RC
RCP
RD
REF
REFL
REM
REQ(D)
RESIL
REV
RF

RF
RFM
RH
RI&C
RM
RND

SAT
SAW
SB
SC
SC
SCD
SCH
SCHED
SCR
SCT
SD
SECT
SECY
SG
SGL
SH
SHM
SHT
SIM
SLNT
SM
SND
SNV
SPEC
SPL
SPL
SQ
SS
SS
SSA
SSS
ST
ST
STAGD
STC
STD
STGR
STL
STOR
STRUCT
SUBFL
SURF
SUSP
SV
SYM

T8G
T.O.
TAN
T8
TBD
TCP
TEMP
TEMP
TERR
e
TH

i
TIG
TMR
TOP
TRANS
T
D
TTG
TTIG
™w
TYP

uL
UNEX
UNFIN
UNO

NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION ASSOCIATION

NOT IN CONTRACT

NOMINAL

NOT TO SCALE

NORMAL WEIGHT CONCRETE

OuT TO OUT
OVERALL
ON CENTER

OWNER FURNISHED CONTRACTOR INSTALLED

OFFICE
OWNER FURNISHED OWNER INSTALLED
OPENING(S)

OPPOSITE

OPERATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH ADMINISTRATION

OPEN TO BELOW
OVERFLOW
OVERHEAD

PAINT
PANIC BOLT

PARALLEL

PARTICLE BOARD

PRECAST CONCRETE

PAPER CUP DISPENSER
PORCELAIN CERAMIC TILE
PANIC DEVICE

PENTHOUSE

PERFORATED
PERPENDICULAR

PATTERN GLASS

PORTABLE INSTRUMENT CONNECTION
PATTERN INSULATING GLASS
PLATE

PROPERTY LINE

PLASTIC LAMINATE

PLASTIC LAMINATE
PLUMBING

PLYWOOD

PAIR

PREFABRICATED
PROJECT(OR) (ION)
PROJECTION SCREEN

POINT

PAPER TOWEL DISPENSER

COMBINATION TOWEL DISPENSER/RECEPTACLE

PARTITION
POLYVINYL CHLORIDE
SOUND POWER LEVEL

QUARRY TILE
QUARTER ROUND
QUANTITY

RADIUS

RUBBER BASE

REMOTE CONTROL
REFLECTED CEILING PLAN
ROOF DRAIN
REFERENCE

REFLECTED

REMOVABLE

REQUIRE(D)

RESILIENT

REVISION(S)

RESILIENT FLOORING
RUBBER FLOOR
RECESSED FLOOR MAT
ROBE HOOK

ROUGH IN AND CONNECT
ROOM

ROUND

SOUTH

SINK

SPRAYED ACOUSTIC TREATMENT
SOUND ABSORBING WALL UNITS
SPLASH BLOCK

SOLID CORE

SHOWER CURTAIN

SEAT COVER DISPENSER
SHOWER CURTAIN HOOK
SCHEDULE

SHOWER CURTAIN ROD
STRUCTURAL CLAY TILE
SOAP DISPENSER

SECTION

SECRETARY

SPANDRAL GLASS

SINGLE

SHOWER

SECURITY HOLLOW METAL
SHEET

SIMILAR

SEALANT

SHEET METAL

SANITARY NAPKIN DISPOSAL
SANITARY NAPKIN VENDOR
SPECIFICATION(S)

SOUND PRESSURE LEVEL
SPECIAL

SQUARE

STAINLESS STEEL

SOLID SURFACE

STORM SHELTER AREA
STAINLESS STEEL SHELF
STONE

STARR

STAGGERED

SOUND TRANSMISSION CLASS
STANDARD

STRINGER

STEEL

STORAGE

STRUCTURAL

SUBFLOOR

SURFACE

SUSPENDED

SHEET VINYL

SYMETRICAL

TREAD

TONGUE AND GROOVE

TOP OF

TANGENT

TOWEL BAR

TACK BOARD

TOILET COMPARTMENT PARTITION
TERMPORARY

TEMPORARY

TERRAZZO

TINTED FLOAT GLASS
THRESHOLD

TENANT IMPROVEMENT

TINTED INSULATING GLASS

TILT MIRROR UNIT

TOP OF PAVING

TRANSVERSE

TERRAZZO TILE

TOILET TISSUE DISPENSER
TINTED TEMPERED FLOAT GLASS
TINTED TEMPERED INSULATING GLASS
TACK WALL

TYPICAL

UNDERWRITERS LABORATORIES
UNEXCAVATED

UNFINISHED

UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

UR
us
UTIL

VB
VB
VCB
VERT
VEST
VF
VOC
VoL

W/O
WB
WC
WC
WCL
WD
WDF
WDW
WG
Wi
WOM
WR
WRB
ww
WWF

YD

URINAL
UTILITY SHELF
UTILITY

VAPOR BARRIER

VINYL BASE

VENTED COVE BASE
VERTICAL

VESTIBULE

VINYL FLOOR
VOLIITILE ORGANIC COMPOUND
VOLUME

VENEER PLASTER
VINYL TILE

VINYL WALL COVERING

WEST

WIDE

WITH

WITHOUT

WALL BASE

WATER CLOSET

WALL COVERING

WATER CLOSET/LAVATORY COMBINATION
WOOD

WOOD FLOORING

WINDOW

POLISHED WIRE GLASS
WROUGHT IRON

WALK OFF MAT

WASTE RECEPTACLE
WEATHER RESISTANT BARRIER
WARM WHITE

WELDED WIRE FABRIC

YARD

GENERAL SYMBOLS

A
DESCRIPTION

DETAIL NUMBER
CROSS REFERENCE
SHEET NUMBER % 20
SIMILAR OR TYPICAL 00 °$Q
REFERENCE ,

WALL SECTION

DETAIL REFERENCE f: e

BUILDING SECTION

BUILDING ELEVATION
INTERIOR ELEVATION

CASEWORK ELEVATION

KEYNOTE I———

L.~ A
COLUMN GRID LINE 77
v 7 /]

ROOM NUMBER/NAME —

DOOR NUMBER /
INTERIOR WINDOW

EXTERIOR
WINDOW NUMBER

WALL TYPE

REVISION NUMBER -

EARTH

GRAVEL

SAND

CONCRETE

PRECAST CONCRETE
STEEL

GYM FLOOR

WOQOD
(CONTINUOUS BLOCKING)

WOOD

(NON-CONTINUOUS BLOCKING)

WOOD (TRIM/FINISH)
GLASS
STONE

SHINGLES
CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT
BRICK VENEER

STEEL (LARGE SCALE)
PLYWOOD (LARGE SCALE)

GYPSUM WALL BOARD

BATT INSULATION

RIGID INSULATION
SPRAY FOAM INSULATION
FIRE SAFING INSULATION

PROTECTION BOARD
CARPET (LARGE SCALE)

ACOUSTIC TILE (LARGE SCALE)

TILE (LARGE SCALE)

X
A

///100\\\
100
/ \
_—99 —

o
1% SLOPE
DOWN

KCJ

— KCTl |

EJ

x
x
x

SD
L ——————
——>—>—>

FM

F

G

HPS

MPS

LPS

UGE/UGT

— - —OHP— - —

HOT

LAT

SITE SYMBOLS

P

© DLR Group

& D[R Grou

PROPERTY LINE

LOT LINE

EASMENT LINE
BUILDING LINE, EXISTING

BUILDING LINE, NEW W/DOOR
OPENING AND STRUCTURAL STOOP

PRIMARY CONTOUR, EXISTING
PRIMARY CONTOUR, NEW
SECONDARY CONTOUR, EXISTING
SECONDARY CONTOUR, NEW
SLOPE, PAVEMENT

DRAINAGE DITCH OR SWALE
STREET CENTERLINE

CURB, THICKENED EDGE

CURB, EXISTING

CURB, NEW

PAVING CONTRACTION JOINT
PAVING KEYED CONSTRUCTION JOINT
PAVING TIED CONSTRUCTION JOINT
PAVING EXPANSION JOINT
FENCE, SECURITY

FENCE, BARBED WIRE

FENCE, CHAIN LINK

FENCE, WOOD

SEED LIMIT

SOD LIMIT

STORM DRAIN

SUBDRAIN

SUBDRAIN, PERFORATED
SANITARY SEWER

FORCE MAIN

WATER

FIRE

GAS

HIGH PRESSURE STEAM

MEDIUM PRESSURE STEAM

LOW PRESSURE STEAM
UNDERGROUND ELEC/TELEPHONE
OVERHEAD POWER

LAWN SPRINKLER HOT LINE

LAWN SPRINKLER LATERAL

o

NN

AREA INLET

CURB INLET

MANHOLE
OBSERVATION RISER
HEAD WALL

FLARED END

CLEAN OUT

CAP

THRUST BLOCK

VALVE

POST INDICATOR VALVE
REDUCER

MAGNESIUM ANODE
DIELECTRIC COUPLING
CATHODIC TEST STATION
FIRE HYDRANT

POWER POLE

LIGHT POLE
TELEPHONE MANHOLE
TELEPHONE BOX
SPRINKLER HEAD, 360°
SPRINKLER HEAD, 270°
SPRINKLER HEAD, 180°
SPRINKLER HEAD, 90°
QUICK COUPLING

TREE, EXISTING DECIDUOUS

TREE, EXISTING CONIFER

SHADE TREE

ORNAMENTAL TREE

DECIDUOUS TREE

SHRUB

CLIPPED SHRUB

SHENANDOAH HIGH SCHOOL RENOVATIONS

SHENANDOAH COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

PERMIT SET

11-18-2019
Revisions

11-16116-20

SYMBOLS AND
ABBREVIATIONS

0.1




WHaolfWeightPDF .pltcfg

V:\RefLibrory\CADDStondords\WorkSpoce\Stcndords\Print'ér_\g\F’en_Tobies\date.tbl
Vai

Snéger

1:1

8/22/2019
8:34:10 AM

ViNProjects\N2019\119.0527.09\CADDNcd 1190527 _ALTA_plt.dgn

MJORGENSEN

hnl

EINAN

DOAR FIGH SCROOL

1"= 60'

NAIN]

St

DOAIF, IOWA
ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY

5/8" rebar

Scale:
Field Bk:

ML J
06/06/19

REVISION

MLJ |Checked By:

TLG |Date:
1190527

(]

Project No:

Engineer:
Technician:

SHENANDOAH, IOWA

c
Q
©
]
S 9
N ©
1] Q
EQ 3
D w
»3 7
TQ:GJ
<o
nZ >
N9 &
o2
N|_§
n X —
L.Ui._l_m
=23
S ¢
2 g
T
(g
~

p

- DLR Grou

BENCH MARK
onhole NE top nut with X"
’ _ N280104.8
;ipgpeﬂ Rim=1066.61~ | EN24654.11
N : EL=1070.803 ]
__________________________ Y \ 88° 36'07" E 921.25
[
//94) J .
Sign == ‘d’e'
‘Ngsﬁ**“ﬁ’ )
-z P g
7 .- D F-|-=1050.97
Z O & 6L PVC- [WSW
‘q‘/ Slgﬂ o m =
© 3 S
Manhole o _ =T RN\ " drave
Rim=1047.59 TR -"‘”o%l ’
5 ) | 186° N
/_/'/ Il | il C t ‘\~
| oan ||k oncrete | N
2imae | |LHE N
Bl n F BN
108 G’/ L. 2 % NN
AT A0 0 - o N/
M MBS Buildi ? M 0 W7
] Iy 100 st = |® Building | \' Retaining
K - | 24 4ig—s fi AZFE Iwall
M i L2 = _ Building S5 | I = i
N 94,467 s.f. 1 3 i )
1 ) O-‘)
g J@L/ i I N\
4 I c . S
1 Manhole 8 5 |'J o
BENCH MARK | o Rim=1050.49 Manhole 5 | *
Arrowhead i \ b A oo, Manhole Rim=1051,45\ 5 -l g
N279577.9 1 |, 4 e e Rim=1052.65 o b ! ¥
E1124279.45 Y ¥ =000 /i ¥
EL=1042.63 ~ A fz-k‘\lé’l]gga f 232! \ ] J-‘ S
Manhole E > = | |} f I ; > 8% i -
Rim=1038.52 1 a1 s ST | Sy 7
g7 s R S LG A
1/2"rebar ! “BSighy b peSigne & g Yl - N i
con w077/ ! [T Tel &I 2BT $gdddsl PRI AN N ) A
o] 4 Handicap-spaces .. /
i (”” L el bbb T | f
! 66 | AL i
S 4 -\”—H(.HJIHJIH[IHHHIIIIJ N
p 5;' 3 Concrete - !
& : = f
TZRE AN T L o 5
Il © ML T TH BB esddes H T 2 /
.E,u g }JII!J&EHddC(eISJ NEANNARSENNNNEN /
l-‘-::} g T TR IIMIILIIIJIHHII /)
[ annole :
1B b ETPes 1
i , L X G
%E} HI|HH|||||6|6||SP43¢¢‘5HHHHIHI s
["CF Concrete . j N { _'-;'!
) /
5/8"rebar || Concrete U ' . : N 7 .
cap #4129 | Sidewalk : FS'L':FJOgQ‘Sg{:QI
. - 15" PVC S
o2 720G | || R nad
' | S ' 48" RCP/ —FL.=1033.61
F.L.=1021.43 = ey .y B e T sl aotmr oy Ve NY
36" RCP E I Concrete Sidewalk - .L 2105951
! anf 48" RCP W | - BPACH MARK
1 Rim=1028.95 PRCH M:
a Q% _ N279041.3
1 W E1125276.53
5/8"Rebar || N A . FL=1051.825
Alum. cap L_cl,_ [ ] .
\\|r L4 ‘_ SK:1
1/2"Rebar \ < \@
cap #9177 -. &% X FL.F1050.07
24" HDPE SF
12'x12' Ll B 7
Bu[ldin 7 >ign
\ 14478 1S,
N EB

F.L.=1019. 6400\
24" CMP SENN

Sign

F.L.=1020.46

24" CMP NW
BENCH MARK
West Bolt
N278698.1
E1124287.31
EL=1031.758

Manhole

Rim=1029.43
F.L.=1024.60
18" HDPE NE

Sign

FL.21027.42 ! s
18"/ HDPE W
’“: e iﬂ.toke
692773 Figp=1037.57 ol
(26’ f
N Building
o
2 A\ o 17,204 s.f.
7 Intake
74N Rim=1032.73
8 . JI—-—._'._'_* 1
< Concrete .
- & o6,
" N X 8 3 ; bl
YO\ < .. - 2 Handicap 'spacés

N Dou\t;\‘ Intok A%, TURASAOCER\NN \‘
AN 'ﬁt R‘m”%i&o% KL.=1028737 ",
\ N C NG HDPE  SW

NN SO PNT026.29
AN %_ NOI8UENPE - NE
N . 5
\\ N, N
N N N
N\ N SN o
\ \\ .\.
Manhole } AN \‘\
Rim=1032.96 " Y N\ .\ 8
\\ AN //Q\Monhole
NN i Rim=1033.33
N NN p
NN v
AN . e
N N
N s

N
Manhole ﬁ/
Rim=1034.35

=<—ign " BENCH MARK

SW Bolt
- N278761.8
>1gn F1124950.6
FL=1052.645

F.L.=1051.12
24" HDPE NW

OFFICE FILE NO. 02291 SCHEDULE B, SECTION 2 EXCEPTIONS

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY
SHENANDOAH HIGH SCHOOL

ALTA / NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY

SNYDER & ASSOCIATES, INC.:

SNYDER

&ASSOCIATES

Project No: 1190527

Sheet 2 of 2

P:\11-16116—20\"dwg\Cv\zz—topo.dwg

Nov 17, 2019 2:37pm — tblankman

EH SITE TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY

NORTH

g
[n'd
a)
©

N

Z

O

|_

<C

>

O

Z

LLI

nd

—

O

g

|_
O

O ¢

P R7

T3

QN

—_ T

L3

TC

< pr

oF

03

Z T

<3

Z S

L <

L o

N ow

PERMIT SET

11-18-2019

11-16116-20

SITE

TOPOGRAPHIC

SURVEY

CO.1




P:\11-16116—20\"dwg\Cv\zz—cd01.dwg

tblankman

STgT—
F1.=1052.97 SITE DEMOLITION PLAN NOTES
6" PVC WSW
1. CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL ONE-CALL TO PERFORM UTILITY STAKING PRIOR TO
ANY CONSTRUCTION.
2. COORDINATE ALL DEMOLITION / PHASING EFFORTS WITH THE ARCHITECT/
ENGINEER AND OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. EVERY EFFORT SHALL BE MADE
TO MINIMIZE DISRUPTION OF OWNER'S OPERATIONS AND TO PROVIDE BUILDING
USER'S SAFETY. EXCESSIVE NOISE OR VIBRATION SHALL BE PRE-APPROVED
AND COORDINATED WITH THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.
3. THE OWNER SHALL RESERVE THE RIGHT TO SALVAGE ANY MATERIALS FROM L
THE PROJECT SITE.
4. PROVIDE PROTECTION FOR ALL EXISTING BUILDING MATERIALS AND
EQUIPMENT FROM DAMAGE DUE TO ANY DEMOLITION OR
CONSTRUCTION-RELATED INCIDENT PERFORMED UNDER THIS CONTRACT.
5. REPAIR OR REPLACE ITEMS INDICATED TO REMAIN THAT ARE DAMAGED AS A M
Gravel RESULT OF DEMOLITION OR CONSTRUCTION TO MATCH EXISTING CONDITIONS. o
A S
0]
SITE DEMOLITION PLAN LEGEND i
a
©
REMOVE ASSOCIATED PAVEMENTS, CURBS, WALKS,
FENCES, AND OTHER NOTED SITE ITEMS
CP = = —  SAWCUT PAVEMENT REMOVE ASSOCIATED
OBJECT
¢ ——o——  CHAIN LINK CONSTRUCTION
FENCING
185.79 ALL UTILITIES ARE SHOWN BASED ON THE
INFORMATION AVAILABLE TO THE ENGINEER.
THERE IS NO GUARANTEE ALL FACILITIES ARE
SHOWN OR THAT THE LOCATION, DEPTH, AND
©  SIZE OF EACH FACILITY IS CORRECT. THE
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING
o Conerete \ v %0 /| UTILITIES AND SERVICE LINES PRIOR TO
Buildin CONSTRUCTION.
1078 s £
]
E Know what's below.
V/ SAWCUT AND REMOVE PAVEMENT
0.50
V / COORDINATE SIZE OF MECHANICAL PAD
4
Building
10%10 2444 sf
Bmldlng
100 s
e
=
g
w
%’ 0 )
(&}
c
8 2
/_10" VCP >
> O
REMOVE SIDEWALK TO NEAREST JOINT - TYP. 83.32
. PRESERVE AND PROTECT STOOP LLI
/—6 Ve THROUGHOUT DEMO AND CONSTRUCTION m
EB EB / RD _I
7 1000 MUSTANG DR. O
N279640.97 4 SHENANDOAH IA, 51601 ( )
E1124437.64
AF_
F.L.=1050.37 I '6
12"VCP NE ( ) =
123.94 o
F.L.=1051.54 =
12"VCP SW r i 7 (9]
()
o
= i
~ O
REMOVE TO NEAREST JOINT | (D )
NORTH OF LOCATION INDICATED | —_— T
N
PRESERVE AND PROTECT N279598.73 L I 8
\ : REMOVE AND REPLACE PAVEMENT REMOVE SIDEWALK TO NEAREST JOINT.
E1124625.08 AROUND FLAG POLE. PRESERVE AND PRESERVE AND PROTECT STOOP I >
PROTECT FLAG POLE THROUGHOUT DEMO THROUGHOUT DEMO AND CONSTRUCTION =
AND CONSTRUCTION. < Z
REMOVE AND REINSTALL BIKE 2
RACK(S) PER MANUFACTURERS O =
INSTRUCTIONS D CED
\ —Sigh ® O
| ® N Z 2
<C
= X <
2 X X FLAG/POLE Z 8
N279569.46 X e & Z
E1124437.47 / LL] <ZE
- z I
o
REMOVE TO THE NEAREST JOINT \ REMOVE SIDEWALK AND INTEGRAL TE L L LT S @CP CD 5
WEST OF LOCATION INDICATED CURB TO JOINT AT FACE. PRESERVE
AND PROTECT ADJACENT PAVING. - TYP SRRl SAWCUT PER SPECIFICATIONS Concrete S s
AND PROTECT ADJACENT PAVING. - TYP N279555.06 N279554.67
E1124735.54 E1124768.40
REMOVE TO NEAREST JOINT REMOVE TO NEAREST JOINT
Ve REMOVE TO NEAREST JOINT Rm=105045 \
Ty - REMOVE EXISTING SIGN %5 7
REMOVE EXISTING
\ SIGNS (TYP. 2) REVOVE PERMIT SET
: EXISTING v
) ¢
Sign SIGNS (TYP. 5) ] 11-18-2019
REMOVE EXISTING LIGHT i
POLE AND FIXTURE Sign )é REMOVE EXISTING SIGN REMOVE EXISTING LIGHT SIGN SIGN \ Revisions
i POLE-AND FIXTURE
N279514.50_/ N279512.85
E1124597.76 E1124707.92
&\ &\ l X
3 spaces and
e 4 Handicap spaces
REMOVE EXISTING PAINT STRIPING BETWEEN POINTS "A" AND "B" PRESERVE AND PROTECT PVMT TO REMAIN _/ ///
N279483.70
N
REMOVE PAVEMENT TO
NEAREST JOINT - TYP
11-16116-20
o5kpaces SITE DEMOLITION
\— SIGN
EH 0 10 20 50 : 1 " 1
NORTH  gcuie 1= 2000

Nov 17, 2019 2:37pm



AutoCAD SHX Text
CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'x10' Building 100 sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'x49' Building 1078 sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.L.=1052.97 6" PVC WSW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT INVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
C


tblankman

P:\11-16116—20\"dwg\Cv\zz—cp01.dwg

Nov 17, 2019 2: 38pm

SITE LAYOUT PLAN NOTES

1. BUILDING AND PERPENDICULAR DRIVES AND WALKS SHALL BE PARALLEL AND
PERPENDICULAR TO THE EXISTING BUILDING.

p

2. DIMENSIONS SHOWN TO THE BUILDING ARE TO THE EXTERIOR FACE OF
EXTERIOR MASONRY OR PRECAST.

3. DIMENSIONS SHOWN TO CURBS ARE TO THE BACK OF CURBS. DIMENSIONS
SHOWN TO THICKENED EDGE CURBS ARE TO FACE OF THICKENED EDGE.

4. FIELD VERIFY DIMENSIONS SHOWN WITH AN ASTERISK (*). CONTACT
ARCHITECT/ ENGINEER IF ACTUAL DIMENSION DIFFERS SIGNIFICANTLY FROM
THAT SHOWN.

5. ACADD DISK WILL BE MADE AVAILABLE TO THE CONTRACTOR FOR LAYOUT
AND STAKING PURPOSES IF DESIRED. ALLOW 5 WORKING DAYS FOR THE
ARCHITECT/ ENGINEER TO PROCESS THE DISK. THE ARCHITECT/ ENGINEER

X BELIEVES THE DISK TO BE ACCURATE; HOWEVER, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL

BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CONFIRMING THAT THE INFORMATION ON THE DISK

CONFORMS TO THE DIMENSIONS SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS. SEE

SPECIFICATION SECTION 013333 FOR COST AND FURTHER INSTRUCTIONS.

6. LAYOUT NON-DIMENSIONED CURVED SIDEWALKS SHOWN ON THE PLAN WITH
A ROPE OR GARDEN HOSE CONFORMING AS CLOSELY AS POSSIBLE TO THE
LAYOUT SHOWN. NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT/ENGINEER FOR APPROVAL OF
LAYOUT PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF FORMS FOR CONCRETE SIDEWALK. IF
THE CONTRACTOR CHOOSES TO OBTAIN A CADD DISK, CURVED SIDEWALKS
MAY BE LAID OUT FROM THE CADD DISK, AND APPROVAL OF THE LAYOUT BY
THE ARCHITECT/ ENGINEER IS NOT REQUIRED.

© DLR Group

cP

- DLR Grou

7.  CONSTRUCT ALL PAVEMENTS TO CONFORM WITH CORRECT LINES AND
FINISHED GRADES AS INDICATED ON THE DRWAINGS. NO PONDING OF WATER

¢ WILL BE ALLOWED.

(2

8. FURNISH AND MAINTAIN ALL NECESSARY BARRICADES, WARNING SIGNS,

LIGHTS AND FLAG MAN AS PER THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE CITY OF OMAHA
PUBLIC WORKS. COSTS FOR SUCH SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO
THE PROJECT.

9. PROTECT BY WHATEVER MEANS REQUIRED ALL FENCES, SIGNS,
STRUCTURES, DRIVES, SIDEWALKS, STREETS, BUSHES, TREES, ETC. SHOWN
TO REMAIN OUTSIDE OR INSIDE THE LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION.

10. EXISTING SEWERS SHALL BE KEPT IN SERVICE AT ALL TIMES DURING
CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROJECT.

11. ADJUST TO FINISH GRADE ALL WATER AND GAS VALVES AND MANHOLES

5.00", THAT FALL WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THE PROJECT. CONTRACTOR SHALL KEEP
ALL SAID WATER, GAS AND EXISTING SEWER AND THEIR APPURENANCES

FREE OF DEBRIS AND OPERABLE AT ALL TIMES DURING CONSTRUCTION.

8.50'

12.  CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PAYING ALL PERMIT FEES, UTILITY
LOCATION FEES (NOT COVERED BY OWNING UTILITY) AND OTHER
ASSOCIATED FEES REQUIRED TO SUCCESSFULLY COMPLETE THE PROJECT.

l

VECHANIGAL PAD ON GRADE {59 )
\521 / 13. COORDINATE ANY DISRUPTION OF UTILITY SERVICES WITH THE OWNER AND

AS SPECIFIED.

19.00'

>N

14. VERIFY AND MAINTAIN THE LOCATION OF EXISTING POWER, COMMUNICATION
=3 AND DATA CABLES TO PREVENT INTERRUPTION OF THEIR SERVICE.

[ i I

l

ONCE FINAL GRADING IS COMPLETE AND FORMS ARE READY TO BE PLACED FOR
EXTERIOR CONCRETE STAIRS, EXTERIOR RAMPS, CONCRETE CURB RAMPS
AND/OR ADA DROP-OFF ZONES; AN ON-SITE MEETING MUST TAKE PLACE
BETWEEN THE CONTRACTOR, HEAD CONCRETE FOREMAN, AND THE
ARCHITECT/ ENGINEER TO DISCUSS SPECIFIC INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS
RELATED TO THESE ITEMS.

SITE LAYOUT PLAN LEGEND

8.50' 5.00' 5" CONC SIDEWALK ﬁ

5.05'+/-

R S S

19.50'
a

6" CONC PAVEMENT
\&1/

r————T—"r—-n

|
L

______ THIcKeNeD [ 14 )
vecHanicaL £ 53 ) =DGE CURB \ G4/

PAD ON GRADE W
Y apanccessBLE [ 22
SIDEWALK PANTSTRPING { Ca.1 )

ACCESSIBLE
ABUT TO EXISTING WALK. CURB RAMP (a3 PEDESTRIAN

ALIGN JOINTS WHERE FEASIBLE. X X = WIDTH W STRIPING

PAINT STRIPING
DIAGONAL (45°) 4" WIDE

4" WIDE SOLID YELLOW @
@ PAINT STRIPE . YELLOW PAIN STRIPING

WARPING OF CURBS
0" HIGH THICKENED EDGE CURB

WARP CURB DOWN FROM 6" TO 0" IN 6 FEET

WARP CURB DOWN FROM 6" TO 0" IN 7 FEET

WARP CURB DOWN FROM 6" TO 0" IN 10 FEET
WARP CURB DOWN FROM 6" TO 0" IN 15 FEET

WARP CURB DOWN FROM 6" TO 0" IN 20 FEET

pRpop

21.60'+- ,
8.00

STOOP

SIDEWALK W
EJ

5.75' +/-

MATCH WIDTH TO EXISTING.
ALIGN JOINTS WITH EXISTING

30'

(43 \ EXTERIOR
\Ce. ) RAWP

MATCH WIDTH TO EXISTING.
ALIGN JOINTS WITH EXISTING

ABUT SIDEWALK TO
EXISTING - TYP

5

stoor [ 35 )
N279573.89 SIDEWALK W

/E1124613.50

43 \ EXTERIOR N279573.88

\C41 ) RAWP E1124624.91 /625
EQE CENTER SIDEWALK ON
®BM A EXISTING FLAG POLE

LI DITTITTTIT

W0

@ —] ws THICKENED EDGE
RB-TYP

. PS \C+1Jours.- Tve——

30'
25'+

21"+

4.2'

L

Al
8.00'

5
&)

5

6

MATCH
WIDTH
5

G00505050505050505050,
6202020203080308030803030!

@CP

N\
SHENANDOAH HIGH SCHOOL RENOVATIONS

SHENANDOAH COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO EXISTING 1"

(19

m STAIR #2 uj
w \ ]

W0

W2 = > 0 e e

PERMIT SET
11-18-2019

Revisions

5.00'

T

-
- LL|

18.00'
TYP ALL
a
Q
DN
[

P2 a<
a9 A < A
1 A A <
4

TYP ALL 4 4 4
ABUT PAVING TO A N . al al a4

EXISTING. ALIGN :
JOINTS WITH EXISTING JIL10-25'+/- 8 5 11 5 8 8' 5 8 8' 5 8 9 5 11.10' +/-

>N

- TYP ALL PMVT

7 EQ SPAN STALLS 8.00' 6.75' +/-

17 EQ SPAN PANELS

11-16116-20
SITE LAYOUT
PLAN

10 20 50

EH SITE LAYOUT PLAN C2 .1

NORTH ek 1v= 2000



AutoCAD SHX Text
CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT INVERT


P:\11-16116—20\"dwg\Cv\zz—cq01.dwg

Nov 17, 2019 2:42pm

SITE GRADING PLAN NOTES

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM EXISTING BUILDING FINISH FLOOR
ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION. IF ELEVATIONS
ARE SIGNIFICANTLY DIFFERENT THAN THOSE INDICATED, CONTACT
ARCHITECT/ ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY FOR FURTHER INSTRUCTIONS.

p

2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL FOR THE EXISTING UTILITY LOCATION
STAKES AT LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR TO DIGGING. CALL ALL APPLICABLE
UTILITY COMPANIES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PAY ANY FEES FOR
UTILITY LOCATES.

3. THE LOCATIONS OF ALL AERIAL AND UNDERGROUND UTILITY FACILITIES
ARE APPROXIMATE OR MAY NOT BE INDICATED IN THESE PLANS.
UNDERGROUND PUBLIC FACILITIES, WHETHER INDICATED OR NOT, WILL
BE LOCATED AND FLAGGED BY THE UTILITIES AT THE REQUEST OF THE
CONTRACTOR. NO EXCAVATION WILL BE PERMITTED IN THE AREA UNTIL
SUCH UNDERGROUND PUBLIC UTILITIES HAVE BEEN LOCATED AND
IDENTIFIED TO THE SATISFACTION OF ALL PARTIES AND THEN ONLY WITH
EXTREME CARE TO AVOID ANY POSSIBILITY OF DAMAGE TO THE UTILITY.

4. IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO PROTECT
ALL EXISTING UTILITIES AND/OR PAVED STREETS FROM CONSTRUCTION
OPERATIONS. DAMAGES THERETO SHALL BE REPAIRED AT THE
CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.

© DLR Group

ADD 1000 TO SPOT ELEVATIONS SHOWN TO CORRESPOND WITH
EXISTING CONTOURS AND BENCHMARKS SHOWN ON THE TOPOGRAPHIC
SURVEY.

o

3

ELEVATIONS SHOWN WITH AN ASTERISK (*) SHALL BE FIELD VERIFIED.
CONTACT THE ARCHITECT/ ENGINEER IF THE ACTUAL ELEVATION
DIFFERS SIGNIFICANTLY FROM THAT SHOWN.

- DLR Grou

~

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE REQUIRED TO ENCLOSE AND SECURE ALL
PHASES OF THE CONSTRUCTION SITE WITH TEMPORARY FENCING.

SITE GRADING PLAN LEGEND

iiiii 1250 — — — — __ EXISTING CONTOUR

50 FINISHED CONTOUR

ASSUMED EXISTING ELEVATION TO BE FIELD VERIFIED PRIOR
100.00° TO START OF CONSTRUCTION. IF ACTUAL ELEVATION VARIES
SIGNIFICANTLY FROM SHOWN CONTACT THE ARCHITECT/
ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY FOR FURTHER INSTRUCTIONS.

A

R

)

ol _
l

100.00C TOP OF CURB ELEVATION AT BACK OF CURB
100.00P TOP OF PAVEMENT ELEVATION AT GUTTER

!

100.00 TOP OF PAVEMENT ELEVATION

:

100.00GR FINISH GRADE ELEVATION WITHIN LAWN AREA

)

100.00C&P
FINISH PAVEMENT ELEVATION AT ZERO-HIGH CURB

)

N
/

|
|
AN
I N
/
J
|
I
|
I
I
l
| :j m———

51.43C&P
5151P— - 51.50P \ 5211P__

\ ‘ 13— 31

—sD- —5200P
SD T —

100.00TW
= TOP OF WALL
AT
Y (R .
\/ ) i | M\ BOTTOM OF WALL
| '
L \? - -~ N \/ 1000TS
1\ \ \ \ TOP OF STAIR
\
~ - _ —
~ 100.008S BOTTOM OF STAIR
~
P /3 — \I
- —
< HATCHED AREA SHALL NOT
- [ EXCEED 2% SLOPE IN ANY
~ — 4} DIRECTION
[
. { - SOD ALL DISTURBED AREAS
A |
\
Y MATCH EXISTING MULCH
L
/ \
/ \\ MATCH EXISTING ROCK MIX N
\\ Z
\ O
\ <
\ >
\ O
\
. Z
\ | LLI
| | Y
\ , —
\\ / O
\ / O
\ J L5
\ / // O E
\ / N o
\ / )
— ) / I (_)I
@\\J A8 / (D O
o (:'::7054 — / —_— T
Cm . / T3
T e s | (D K TZ
\ O@ 53.95° 53.94* ;’3%9;/ — / < %
-7 T~ MATCH EXISTING ROCK MIX — — / O =
~ N / aks
B 52.87 () / \ O
)Q} —— . // Z L
45 52.50 —— 52.85 < <
: O k / Q
1051 — 52 F ‘ 5522..119 — .\ 1 / Z %
\\ (\ K2 R 7 [ AR 5217 e // LLI =
10262090 _ _ _ _7057 _ 6} | o ;\‘ — B / I Lu
< 49030 \ —_—— = — — | 888588 ol S R _ : s T
\ 4863 4898C8P | 49.86C \ \ \—  5i91C | 5202C 5241C — 5255C J /L Y : 2
48.8308P 49.36 Na \/ \\/ oo /o oo 511912{/ 52'M§P/L — ‘5200p / \_5227C8P 52.08" 52.30P" / N
\\ \ - - 51.98C 52.61 52.59C—/ — 52.22 52.36C&P
AN

\70
\ S 0N p= 51.45C8P - - L 7\
\ - N ~ o 51.31TS \
\ 4841 . - N S o1 51.66TS i —_— . /
: 48.54 ~ \ S . 51.38 =1 66" o ——— / 0\
— S o N\ ~ > 51.33 51.61* 79T /
= R = =70 — | —— 517218 \
oTs— - = :
4827T§ 4840 — o - - — / ~ o o 1 51 5124TS 16902, 1051 cgogc 80 / \ PERMIT SET
— -~ — —_ —_ ~ y
- : . e N z | - ___
—— % BS 1049 N 48.24BS = - “6 *" ° P |
1047 — — — —UeF——— — — — —— e —|— {1057 — G P o " = | 11-18-2019
~ 53 —~— _ ———_ S0~ — P 1050 1050 ~ ) o O3, e Revisions
~ S N 1048 — e 48.25C 1049 — Ay \
— — —~ —— T —— 47.75P . = 1050" —— = . . Qo0 |
RN 45.60 25 85 =—=1047 = S 049 — — 78318 . 5
] e N b i paac AT 74\ I T e— |
~7 A3P* ] ) < 85Qf v - —_—
+ ~ Yo % / / “ d 48964 || —49.350 4080 = e |
~ ~ — & / ~— > — 0 {3} o0 L — — \ ‘
~ ™ ~ T — > / ayZ 4 49.28BS / /
J ~ -~ — <4 1 < O @@ - 7/
- . % 49288 |- o = 4L |
% ~ ar77+ | e ~ _ 9 — — /7
N ™~ 47.81 = - . O — AN — |
. N - —~—_ : \ 2 » 2 48,72 48.46 O ~ -T0gg — :
N —~ — 2 -~ — 7 < 4 ‘ /
~ P2 ~ — < p S —\.4822c8P —~— »
~N N — gl AN —
~ N ~ —~ < 41048 o ~A < I ‘
~ ~ S 1047 _ < <, 4 1048 — < » —— |
~ -
N . \7045. ~ - ~ __ o 47.10* /\4 v < B 4 3 l ‘
. ~ — = _ 47.81* |
~ ~ ~ . 47.81 — I ‘
- ~ ~ 47.16* —— _
~ ~ \\ ™~ — 1047 I
- ~ h ~ o ~ - 10 o |
~ 7044 _ S~ 6~ — _— T — - I {
~_ o _ T—<L —— = | , 11-16116-20
- 4 4 -] I SITE GRADING
~ ~ — _
S oy, . ~ 05 _ e — | _ I’ | AND DRAINAGE
~ ~ - I = — - /
< ~_ — s L — | | PLAN
~ ~— 4
E ™~ - ~ \\\ \\\ ~— ,A)quo% l |
- ~ -~ T — — |
E 704 ™ 1044 T = 1045 | |
é ~ ~ T~ —~ —— -~ \ I
~ - - “\ . e ’
| ~ ~ ~ - ~ — — — . - -— , ’
~ ~ — 7 ~ — -— —
~n ~ 043 — ~_

EH SITE GRADING AND DR,AIN,AG‘E PLAN C3.1

NORTH SCALE: 1" =20.00'



AutoCAD SHX Text
CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT INVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
C


P: \11-16116—20\"dwg\Cv\C6.1.dwg

Nov 18,2019 1:12pm

RESAW SEALANT RESERVOIR TO J4" WIDE MINIMUM. HAND TROWEL JOINTS. "SOFTCUT” CONTRACTION
INSTALL JOINT BACKER ROD TO CONTROL DEPTH OF JOINTS THAT CREATE A BEVELED EDGE TO THE
SEALANT. CLEAN JOINT AND INSTALL SEALANT. HOLD FORM KEYWAY W/ METAL FACE OF STRUCTURE CONTROL JOINT MAY BE USED AT CONTRACTOR'S 1/4" @ 1/2" WDE EJ
TOP OF SEALANT /4" TO %" BELOW TOP OF PAVEMENT. OR BEVELED WOOD STRIP WHERE CONC PVMT OPTION. HOWEVER, IF "SOFTCUT" JOINTS ARE MEDIUM TEXTURED BROOM 1/2" @ 1" WIDE EJ
ROUGH BROON OR ABUTS STRUCTURE UTILIZED, ALL OF THE SIDEWALK JOINTS SHALL BE FINISH (TYPICAL).  MEDIUM—TO gSkEA:l-?'P}’?FTO ” Q
" " 1/8" OR 1/4" SAWED "SOFTCUT”. MIX & MATCH OF "SOFTCUT” & HAND COARSE TEXTURED BROOM 4
/8" OR /4" SAWED JT. OR TOOLED JOINT ) TROWEL JOINTS IS NOT ALLOWED (TYPICAL). . FINISH WHERE SIDEWALK SLOPE BELOW TOP OF WALK :
FIRST POUR \ SEALANT 38 3/8 IS STEEPER THAN 5%.
% % 1/4" R = s 5-1/2" MIN
= = = DIMENSIONS SHOWN ON PLANS ARE
N .
— — e — . A—s — e ,,ht_u T G T vl R r — E(I)E?EYFVSALK 70 FACE OF THICKENED EDGE /8 MAX
) I I . o\ “a D..A..- s . ) i oo 'y _:,, P _A. - L " e
S e s < <> 2 <olvee A T S gy < s, < . - MR o w 3/8" RADIUS &0 ¢  —
N Sy s » . S s X b KR b b e S CONTINUE JOINT LINE
v e > » N \ j salt - . e 2 — . 2 : DOWN FACE OF THICKENED
B > sy * by e » EDGE
A . —¥% —— I S A L PR Il Il Il Il z %
ST T T T T T T A ! | | / | \ s3
et d e T e 3 If Il Il 1l s
COMPACTED SUBGRADE 1/2° WIDE PREMOLDED ¢ SRR SEALANT, o i i i i
AS SPECIFIED FILLER (1" WIDE PREMOLDED 1/2" DEPTH
i‘s’“S”EQS.TFE.EDS“BGRADE INSTALL #5 X 30" LONG EPOXY 1” PREMOLDED —A—  FILLER WHERE ABUTTING | | | | 5
COATED TIE BARS @ 36" 0.C. AT FILLER CURBS & STRUCTURES). \ s A 5
KCT JONT ONLY 5 5o s sourcent > 2 FRONT ELEVATION END SECTION O
COMPACTED 5% 5
- =a
KEYED PAVEMENT EDGE W/O CURB S:EDL % - % SUBGRADE < E WHEELSTOPS SHALL BE MANUFACTURED FROM RECYCLED PLASTIC 8
| | AS SPECIFIED WITH FULL COLOR THROUGHOUT. FASTEN TO PAVEMENT AS PER
CONTRACTION JT CONSTRUCTION JT & EXPANSION JT. (EJ) CONTRACTION JT CONSTRUCTION JT EXPANSION JT. (EJ) MANUFACTLRER'S WRITTEN INSTRUCTIONS. LSE BLUE COLOR FOR
. . . . . . WHEELSTOPS LOCATED AT ADA ACCESSIBLE STALLS; AND WHITE OR
” WHEELSTOPS SHALL BE EQUAL TO STYLE PB-1
c LOCATE AS SHOWN KCJ USE ONLY WHERE CONTRACTION —__EJ _ LOCATEAS SHOWN ON THE PLANS SPACE ALL JOINTS AS SHOWN USE ONLY WHERE CONTRACTION LOCATE WHERE ABUTTING STRUCTURES 12" 6" 1" PRE-MOLDED FILLER /1, ™\ YELLOW ELSEWHERE TO MATCH INDICATED PAINT STRIPING. MANUFACTURED BY PAWLING CORPORATION,
ON THE PLANS JOINTS WOULD OCCUR & WHERE ABUTTING STRUCTURES ON THE PLANS JOINTS WOULD OCCUR AND CURBS, AT POINTS OF CURVATURE 1 7 AND SEALANT WHERE D, ARCHITECTURAL PRODUCTS DIVISION
NOTE: ON CURVED ALIGNMENTS, AND ELSEWHERE CURB ABUTS CONG TEL 1-800-431-3456 WEBSITE: www.pawling.com
o KCT INSTALL TIE BARS THRU CONSTRUCTION THICKEN THE PAVEMENT EDGE AS AS SHOWN ON THE PLAN, PAVEMENT. SEE_CONC
6= LIGHT DUTY CONCRETE PAVEMENT JOINTS AT CENTERLINE OF CROWNED SHOWN WHERE INTEGRAL CURBS ARE PAVEMENT JOINTS DETAIL.
7" = MEDIUM DUTY CONCRETE PAVEMENT PAVEMENT SECTIONS & ELSEWHERE AS NOT USED.
8" = HEAVY DUTY CONCRETE PAVEMENT SHOWN ON THE PLANS NOTE:
T=5"
CONCRETE PAVEMENT JOINTS A R RGN o SIDEWALK JOINTS THICKENED EDGE CURB PLASTIC WHEELSTOP
m ON THE SITE PLAN, REINFORCE IRREGULARLY m m m
X! SHAPED PANELS W/ 6 X 6 W/ 2.8 X 2.8 WW.F. T ] X!
v SCALE: 1 1/2"=1'-0" v SCALE: 1 1/2"=1'-0" \_/ SCALE: 1 1/2"=1'-0" \_/ SCALE: 34"=1'0"
PRE-MANUFACTURED CAST-IN-PLACE TRUNCATED DOME SIDE SLOPE ON FLARE
DETECTABLE WARNING SYSTEM SHALL BE EQUAL TO ARMOR-TILE SHALL NOT EXCEED 10%
. INTERNATIONAL 12° X 18" SIGN MODULAR SYSTEM AS MANUFACTURED BY ENGINEERED PLASTICS (17 /FT) WHERE
S ( \ SYMBOL OF W/ ROUNDED CORNERS INC. (800-682—2525). COLOR SHALL BE RED, CONFORMING TO FLARE /RAMP IS
A TYPICAL IN FRONT ACCESSIBILITY AND TWO MOUNTING FEDERAL COLOR NO. 22144. INSTALL THE SYSTEM IN STRICT CONTIGUOUS WITH WALK
= : N, OF EACH STALL COLOR: WHITE HOLES ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURERS INSTRUCTIONS. ROUGH BROOM FINISH.
o : 4" WHITE STRIPE  » GUTTER FLOW LINE WARP CURB 0" TO 6" '
> : > 5/16" BOLT & NUT . — : . - . : / M WIDTH OF FLARE
& : / N S A | N Y / INSTALL 1" WIDE ROLLED CURB 12" 4-0" MIN AS REQUIRED
n z/ (2 PER SIGN) j__A'.__A_-__ > R s RO AT SIDE OF RAMP WHERE
W T>A> oy ¥ % e w N ‘e ABUTTING GRASS. _ CURB o o
MOUNTING HEIGHT NOTES: T Y A e L VAN / / 5'-0" MIN 6'=0" MAX
H1 = 5.00° MIN FOR TRAFFIC : ON REFLECTIVE SIGNS: | 1 } ACCESSIBLE PARKING —E’\'%Gl?uﬁé“épréﬁ’va
SIGNAGE. MEASURED FROM THE ° ANGLE THE SIGN FACE TO [ 3 Z
ADJACENT PAVEMENT EDGE TO THE ° :!'HE ROADWAY AS PER THE | 4 WHITE m 4 WDE z TOP OF RAMP SHéLL BE SETMPN%TESTQBA;EF\ggsNg\l/_(\;CEAgg CURE. LINE OF CURB
BOTTOM OF THE SIGN : MANUAL ON UNFORM, 78N VELLOW \ ) 12" X 6" SION NO_MORE THAN 6" ABOVE
: ) | » \ 1/ STRIPING ° W/ ROUNDED CORNERS CRASS GUTTER FLOW LINE OF CUR ROUGH BROOM
H2 = 7.00' MIN FOR TRAFFIC : FOR STREETS AND HIGHWAYS L BLUE\ 5 Y AND TWO MOUNTING ﬂ FINISH TRANSVERSE VEHICULAR
SIGNAGE WHERE THE SIGN IS : it Ny LT \ J INSTALL THIS SIGN AT =) HOLES 2 CONCRETE TO RAMP SLOPE. . PAVEMENT
WITHIN 2.00' OF THE EDGE OF AN ° © Y E BITE=BACKCROUND VAN ACCESSIBLE ACCESS = = w SIDEWALK o MIN
ADJACENT SIDEWALK : STEEL U—CHANNEL POSTS ! AISLES (110" WIDE AISLES) $100 FINE K 2% MAX 1iqy O35% CURB BEYOND
: HOT—-ROLLED HIGH TENSILE 5 = L' —_— :12 MAX_SLopg
MOUNT SIGNAGE AT HEIGHT T : RAIL STEEL, 2 LBS/LF, PERF INTERNATIONAL _,_Jr,/ f ¥ = ! =< ' — YA T _ i
NECESSARY TO MAINTAIN BOTH ~ : W/ 3/8" DIA HOLES, 1”7 OC SYMBOL OF I 2’ 40" e NOTES: o WALK - L = <°f oAy o T
MINIMUM HEIGHTS ABOVE. T : FINISH: GREEN BAKED ENAMEL ACCESSIBILITY Q/ (g ) SIGNS SHALL BE REFLECTIVE ON 0.08 ALUMINUM = INCLUDE WHERE REQUIRED CONSTRUCTION JOINT: 1-0 r —_— |' T \ LA
: Ll ] | SHEETING W/ WHITE BORDER, SYMBOLS & = VERIFY REQUIRED VERBIAGE = L — '
H2 = 5.00' FOR ACCESSIBLE : C ool o =g ~ INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL LETTERING ON BLUE BACKGROUND - WITH STATE/ LOCAL ya 2% MAX SLOPE IN Sz /
PARKING SIGNAGE. ° 3-2 L 4-8 LB -2 - / EITHER DIRECTION w = CAST—IN—PLACE TRUNCATED
: L I (L L Ly 9-0 OTHER STYLES OF ACCESSIBLE SIGNAGE MAY BE REGULATIONS | DOME SYSTEM EQUAL TO ARMOR MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE
: 11’0 5-0 8'-0 STANDARD OF ACCESSIBILITY ACCEPTABLE. SUBMIT ALTERNATIVE SIGNAGE AS A TILE. WDTH TO MATCH RAMP. 1" EXPANSION JOINT. ET\QBEAE;I%E%TE%EEWEEN
: FINISH CRADE 7 SHOP DRAWING FOR REVIEW. SEE SIDEWALK JOINTS  &'0oc "sia [ gE 132
° : 12/C6.1. 0
: NOTE: ﬁ SEE SIGN MOUNTING L SECTION /
/—r\ : ADJACENT TYPlC AL U N IVE RS AL SEE SITE GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN \C41/ DETAL < CONCRETE/ 12 ) A —
: SIDEWALK FOR PAVEMENT AND CURB ELEVATIONS, SIDEWALK \ C4.1 ) SCALE: 1/2"=1-0
< \ ° AND FOR ASSOCIATED ALLOWABLE SLOPES
| —~ ACCESSIBLE STRIPING ~—~ ACCESSIBLE SIGNAGE = TYPICAL ACCESSIBLE CURB RAMP
5 22 24 25
: 2 (\ca1 / — c41 } — cat } —
: SCALE: 1/8"=1"-0 SCALE: 1 1/2"=1'-0 SCALE: 1/4"=1"-0
SETBACK FOR TRAFFIC SIGNAGE: —_| = °
2.00' FROM BACK OF CURB = : STAIR SCHEDULE 6"
s 5 ° " " TREADS - SEE STAIR SCHEDULE
12.00° WHERE NO CURB EXISTS < : STAIR | TREAD | NO.OF | RISER | NO.OF & 4 O S - SEE STAR SCHEDU
~ ° NO. DIM. TREADS DIM. RISERS EQUAL - 4'-0" MAX. EQUAL - 4'-0" MAX.
SETBACK FOR ACCESSIBLE SIGNAGE: : ] - #4 BAR CONT.
SEE ACCESSIBLE PARKING : 2 ! 14 4 60) °
LAYOUT FOR SIGNAGE ° = > 1 5 6 5
LOCATIONS 5 L . 1-1/4" ES STL HANDRAIL - - / 1'-0" 4" MIN 3/8" COMPRESSIBLE
: ql' 2'—0” OR LESS J PIPE (1.66" OD) 3 14 4 5.86 5 | ONEITREAD L, MIN 3-0” FILLER AND SEALANT
I 3'R
WELD AND GRIND SMOOTH ALL
/ JOINTS. HOT-DIP GALVANIZE TYP — \ . g:%EEa};E&é'(\‘:iTFIgES
] ' AFTER FABRICATION 1-1/4" ES STL HANDRAIL PIPE (1.66" OD)
g BOTH SIDES OF STAIR. WELD AND GRIND
SMOOTH ALL JOINTS. HOT-DIP GALVANIZE | I~ o
TOP OF CHEEK WALL AFTER FABRICATION ™~ 27
IGN MOUNTIN | X <2
/-\ STAIR TREAD Apply MasterTop 120SR or approved | \ L= >
31 \ p— equal to entirety of tread surface and PROVIDE KEYED L A
W i landing areas per manufacturers CONSTRUCTION JOINT - 5 INSTALL ROUNDED PIPE CAP
NO SCALE I recommendations - typ all exterior stairs @MIN 6" CONC DEPTH " NOSING =1 s | = WELD AND GRIND SMOOTH ALL WELD AND GRIND SMOOTH #4 @12" OC EXTEND 6"
" OD OF END CAP SHALL MATCH
CURB | \ MAX 2% SLOPE \ 76I‘ |\J JOINTS. HOT-DIP GALVANIZE AFTER . 0D OF PIPE INTO STOOP SLAB
— A S— _ ——— : — - FABRICATION AND PAINT AS SPECIFIED—_ 4 dp)
| A e __ RS N G . '—0"
ATM** 400 EXTENDED LIFE <r4' P LA T NSO 300" MAX. RAMP MITRE PIPES, WELD ) 4" VOID FORM x WIDTH Z
PERMANENT MARKING TAPE p— : . o ' Y . OF SIDEWALK
T e o HANDRAIL DETAIL Ty e I e N o N A = R 1 == O
" -
i NO SCALE W SIDEWALK 1 BARS @12 0 | ﬁa & 1-1/4" ES STEEL HANDRAIL 1" ES STEEL HANDRAIL > DRILL AND EPOXY
EACH WAY pul & PIPE (1.66” OD). BOTH SIDES SUPPORT PIPE, (1.32” OD) " - #4X4'-0" @12" OC. USING FIELD VERIFY DIMENSIONS OF I
* ADJUST THIS DIMENSION AS 10" 3/4"CHAMFER 2 9 A OF RAM‘P WELD.AND GRIND ) HILTI-HY 200 EPOXY OR EXISTING FOOTING - EXISTING CONCRETE SLAB AND
REQUIRED TO EQUALLY SPACE EXTEND REBAR ONE FULL PANEL BEHIND TOP RISER \ & SMOOTH ;L\LL JOINTS. HOT—DIP 1-1/4" ES STEEL APPROVED EQUAL. PRESERVE AND PROTECT FOOTINGS PRIOR TO INSTALLATION <
° STRIPING ACROSS ROAD MOUND GROUT UP MIN. 5-0" 2 h o« GCALVANIZE AFTER FABRICATION HANDRAIL PIPE (1.66” OD) . i EXTEND 6" INTO THROUGHOUT DEMOLITION OF NEW SIDEWALK - CONTACT AJE >
I{I) 1/4" AROUND POST : y Il II o, 7 — | I AND PAINT AS SPECIFIED © 2 STOOP SLAB. AND CONSTRUCTION IF THERE ARE ANY DlSCREPANC|ES
: LI Juax2% SLOPE | (< I MOUND UP GROUT 1/4" =
AND COVER W/SEALANT _ Ll — ¥R / ~| = O
RN |_——HANDRAIL PIPE POST 1 . P ? T AROUND POST AND o
R - . . A ' —
N P — COVER WITH SEALANT !
** ADVANCED TRAFFIC MARKINGS SLOPE EACH TREAD | | = ' \\ SET IN 2—1/2"¢ BORED — %" R Z
— — " " - - / 2
(252-536-2574 OR " CHANFER @14 PER FOOT | - HOLE 5° DEEP. GROUT W/ LLI
www. trafficmarkings.com) \ FINISH VA | ' i NON—SHRINK éROUT | FINISH /-\STOO P S | D EWALK RE P LACE M E NT
- GRADE BOTTOM TREAD SHALL _/ _'_ - | GRADE 35 m
& LINE UP WITH FOOTING N N > | (2) #4 BARS CONT N XN
s - 1 ES ADJACENT CONC > | ! <+ NO SCALE |
L o , , . EXTEND CHEEK WALL o 4] s SIDEWALK % ' | < N ——— . - S s r
1'-6 2 (TYP) 3 (TYP) \ - - FOR HANDRAIL PLACEMENT T © . > = o R : !
7 2CR L 4y ) ADD INTERMEDIATE POSTS P | N \L
MIN (TYP) LEEEN T (2) #4 BARS CONT AS REQUIRED FOR MAX 4'-0" SPACING o W \ \ . 8.33% Max , - L EXTEND SUB-
PEDESTRIAN ST Q|P|NG TN S — I 1 || | GRADE PREP @)
o : ——SETIN21/2" @ BORED A r —m 1 I AS SPECIFIED
41 —— 4 _ — : e | 2% SLOPE MAX — —
W J oo 9T 49t ] HOLESS'DEEP.GROUT  EpGE OF A 3\ e N i ——p— shs I —— - - | O
' SCALE: 3/8"=1"-0" _ e ; S W/NON-SHRINK GROUT  g|DEWALK IS IS N SR S p RO A ———— | © x4 L DROP GRADE =
e B @ ] \ — T — i ] ! e I e T 1T | 2% SLOPE_ & = MEDIUM—T0- COPRSE ™ | RAMP AS SPEC OU) :
he o : . : . : ) T S I e T R I S | I RN I fllh —— | NP O N W
S A < e o i, a4 .“_-.. 47 o L > s, R N , Pl s R . ;ﬁ\l)?-lS-LI-JlR(E)R BRi('\)A%M/ 170" OR n
— | P A I et N : N R SN r-0" | 5" | 5" | Asspec [ SUBCRADE o
SRR Bt AEUEE N TRt IR EIPRI Ve 8 -0 ; ¥ PREPARATION T -
L RSR—) [ e X - AS SPECIFIED [D @)
. B ! o 4.. a4 - 4. .1_..4_ A -.4.‘ ton ® ) .. " A .1/21;EJ4
CHEEK WALL DETA”_ e ey _" N e A s Y . <. [~—EDGE OF SIDEWALK < Apply MasterTop 120SR or approved SECTION — %
A NO SCALE ERANE LY VU S /\/ i TR T equal to entirety of ramp surface and A )
landing areas per manufacturers I )
recommendations — typ all exterior >
2\ EXTERIOR STAIR ~ CHEEK WALL / HANDRAIL PLAN /2 EXTERIOR RAMP LE
cat f NO SCALE cat T < 2
SCALE: 3/4" = 1'-0" SCALE: 3/4"=1"-0 O S
=
Qo
@)
Z T
L <
O
Z 2
Z
L <
Z
i
I
Nn

PERMIT SET
11-18-2019

Revisions

11-16116-20
SITE DETAILS

C4.1



AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:12 MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE SLOPE ON FLARE SHALL NOT EXCEED 10% (1 "/FT) WHERE 14"/FT) WHERE FLARE/RAMP IS CONTIGUOUS WITH WALK.  ROUGH BROOM FINISH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2% MAX SLOPE IN EITHER DIRECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-MANUFACTURED CAST-IN-PLACE TRUNCATED DOME DETECTABLE WARNING SYSTEM SHALL BE EQUAL TO ARMOR-TILE MODULAR SYSTEM AS MANUFACTURED BY ENGINEERED PLASTICS INC. (800-682-2525).  COLOR SHALL BE RED, CONFORMING TO FEDERAL COLOR NO. 22144.  INSTALL THE SYSTEM IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURERS INSTRUCTIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2% MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF RAMP SHALL BE NO MORE THAN 6" ABOVE GUTTER FLOW LINE OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUGH BROOM FINISH TRANSVERSE TO RAMP SLOPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET DETECTABLE WARNING BACK 6" MIN, 8" MAX FROM BACK OF CURB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST-IN-PLACE TRUNCATED DOME SYSTEM EQUAL TO ARMOR TILE.  WIDTH TO MATCH RAMP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VEHICULAR PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE GRADE BREAK BETWEEN RAMP AND GUTTER SLOPE SHALL BE 13%

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGIN RAMP SLOPE AT GUTTER FLOW LINE OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL 1' WIDE ROLLED CURB AT SIDE OF RAMP WHERE ABUTTING GRASS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/2"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTER FLOW LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.33% (1:12 MAX SLOPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" EXPANSION JOINT.  SEE SIDEWALK JOINTS 12/C6.1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL OF ACCESSIBILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WHITE EA SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WIDE YELLOW STRIPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLUE BACKGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" WIDE WHITE STRIPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WHITE STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: SEE SITE GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN FOR PAVEMENT AND CURB ELEVATIONS, AND FOR ASSOCIATED ALLOWABLE SLOPES FOR ACCESSIBLE PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL IN FRONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF EACH STALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1 1/2"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: SIGNS SHALL BE REFLECTIVE ON 0.08 ALUMINUM SHEETING W/ WHITE BORDER, SYMBOLS & LETTERING ON BLUE BACKGROUND OTHER STYLES OF ACCESSIBLE SIGNAGE MAY BE ACCEPTABLE. SUBMIT ALTERNATIVE SIGNAGE AS A SHOP DRAWING FOR REVIEW.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" TO FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL OF ACCESSIBILITY COLOR: WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" X 18" SIGN W/ ROUNDED CORNERS AND TWO MOUNTING HOLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" X 6" SIGN W/ ROUNDED CORNERS AND TWO MOUNTING HOLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCLUDE WHERE REQUIRED VERIFY REQUIRED VERBIAGE WITH STATE/ LOCAL REGULATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1 1/2"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" WIDE PREMOLDED FILLER (1" WIDE PREMOLDED FILLER WHERE ABUTTING CURBS & STRUCTURES).

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLD TOP OF SEALANT  " TO  " 14" TO  " 38" BELOW TOP OF WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEDIUM TEXTURED BROOM FINISH (TYPICAL).  MEDIUM-TO COARSE TEXTURED BROOM FINISH WHERE SIDEWALK SLOPE IS STEEPER THAN 5%.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAND TROWEL JOINTS.  "SOFTCUT" CONTRACTION JOINTS THAT CREATE A BEVELED EDGE TO THE CONTROL JOINT MAY BE USED AT CONTRACTOR'S OPTION.  HOWEVER, IF "SOFTCUT" JOINTS ARE UTILIZED, ALL OF THE SIDEWALK JOINTS SHALL BE "SOFTCUT".  MIX & MATCH OF "SOFTCUT" & HAND TROWEL JOINTS IS NOT ALLOWED (TYPICAL).

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" @ 1/2" WIDE EJ 1/2" @ 1" WIDE EJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1 1/2"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" PREMOLDED FILLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" R

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUGH BROOM OR BELT DRAG FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACE OF STRUCTURE WHERE CONC PVMT ABUTS STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHERE INDICATED BY AN "R" INSIDE THE PANEL ON THE SITE PLAN, REINFORCE IRREGULARLY SHAPED PANELS W/ 6 X 6 W/ 2.8 X 2.8 W.W.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THICKEN THE PAVEMENT EDGE AS SHOWN WHERE INTEGRAL CURBS ARE NOT USED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEALANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIMENSIONS SHOWN ON PLANS ARE TO FACE OF THICKENED EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE AS SPECIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEALANT, 1/2" DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJACENT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" PRE-MOLDED FILLER AND SEALANT WHERE CURB ABUTS CONC  PAVEMENT. SEE CONC PAVEMENT JOINTS DETAIL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUE JOINT LINE DOWN FACE OF THICKENED EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1 1/2"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJACENT SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL U-CHANNEL POSTS HOT-ROLLED HIGH TENSILE RAIL STEEL, 2 LBS/LF, PERF W/ 3/8" DIA HOLES, 1" OC FINISH: GREEN BAKED ENAMEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON REFLECTIVE SIGNS: ANGLE THE SIGN FACE TO THE ROADWAY AS PER THE "MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES FOR STREETS AND HIGHWAYS"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/16" BOLT & NUT (2 PER SIGN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNTING HEIGHT NOTES: H1 = 5.00' MIN FOR TRAFFIC SIGNAGE. MEASURED FROM THE ADJACENT PAVEMENT EDGE TO THE BOTTOM OF THE SIGN H2 = 7.00' MIN FOR TRAFFIC SIGNAGE WHERE THE SIGN IS WITHIN 2.00' OF THE EDGE OF AN ADJACENT SIDEWALK MOUNT SIGNAGE AT HEIGHT NECESSARY TO MAINTAIN BOTH MINIMUM HEIGHTS ABOVE. H2 = 5.00' FOR ACCESSIBLE PARKING SIGNAGE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK FOR TRAFFIC SIGNAGE:     2.00' FROM BACK OF CURB     12.00' WHERE NO CURB EXISTS SETBACK FOR ACCESSIBLE SIGNAGE:      SEE ACCESSIBLE PARKING      LAYOUT FOR SIGNAGE      LOCATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MITRE PIPES, WELD AND GRIND SMOOTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2% SLOPE MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"R TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELD AND GRIND SMOOTH ALL JOINTS. HOT-DIP GALVANIZE AFTER FABRICATION AND PAINT AS SPECIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL ROUNDED PIPE CAP WELD AND GRIND SMOOTH OD OF END CAP SHALL MATCH OD OF PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/4" ES STEEL HANDRAIL PIPE (1.66" OD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE PREPARATION AS SPECIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUPPORT PIPE, (1.32" OD) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" ES STEEL HANDRAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET IN 2-1/2"  BOREDHOLE 5" DEEP. GROUT W/ NON-SHRINK GROUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUND UP GROUT 1/4" AROUND POST AND COVER WITH SEALANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) #4 BARS CONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" R

AutoCAD SHX Text
DROP GRADE AT EDGE OF RAMP AS SPEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/4" ES STEEL HANDRAIL PIPE (1.66" OD). BOTH SIDES OF RAMP. WELD AND GRIND SMOOTH ALL JOINTS. HOT-DIP  GALVANIZE AFTER FABRICATION AND PAINT AS SPECIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEDIUM-TO-COARSE TEXTURED BROOM FINISH ON RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTEND SUB- GRADE PREP AS SPECIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.33% MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 3/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Apply MasterTop 120SR or approved equal to entirety of ramp surface and landing areas per manufacturers recommendations - typ all exterior ramps

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
* ADJUST THIS DIMENSION AS REQUIRED TO EQUALLY SPACE STRIPING ACROSS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATM** 400 EXTENDED LIFE  PERMANENT MARKING TAPE  (OR APPROVED EQUAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
** ADVANCED TRAFFIC MARKINGS (252-536-2574 OR www.trafficmarkings.com)


_tgilbert.rvt

C:\Revit\11-16116-20_Shen-HS-Add_AR_2019 _t
11/18/2019 6:19:21 PM

GENERAL PROJECT INFORMATION:

NAME OF PROJECT: SHENANDOAH COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT, HIGH SCHOOL RENOVATIONS
LOCATION: 1000 MUSTANG DR, SHENANDOAH, IA 51601

PROPOSED USE: E

OWNER: SHENANDOAH PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT

304 WEST NISHNA ROAD
SHENANDOAH, 1A 51601
712-246-1581

ARCHITECT: DLR GROUP
MIKE KROS, LICENSE NUMBER
6457 FRANCES ST STE 200
OMAHA, NE 68106
402-393-4100

APPLICABLE BUILDING CODES:

SYMBOL LEGEND

- OCCUPANCY LOAD
- ACCESSORY USE AREA

(OCCUPANCY LOAD IS NOT INCLUDED IN LOADS BEYOND THIS ROOM)

0 | - TOTAL EXIT CAPACITY OF DOOR OR STAIR

0 | - COMBINED OCCUPANT LOAD AT A GIVEN DOOR OR STAIR

(THE CAPACITY OF DOORS ARE DETERMINED AS FOLLOWS:

CLEAR OPENING WIDTH IN INCHES DIVIDED BY 0.2
THE CAPACITY OF STAIRS ARE DETERMINED AS FOLLOWS

WIDTH IN INCHES DIVIDED BY 0.3)

0 | - COMBINED OCCUPANT LOAD AT A GIVEN DOOR. (SUM OF THESE EQUALS TOTAL OCCUPANT LOAD)
0 | - TOTAL EXIT CAPACITY OF DOOR

(THE CAPACITY OF DOORS ARE DETERMINED AS FOLLOWS:

CITY OF SHENANDOAH, IA:

2015 INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE (IBC)

2015 INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE (IFC)

2015 INTERNATIONAL MECHANICAL CODE (IMC)

2017 NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE (NEC)

2015 UNIFORM PLUMBING CODE (UPC) & IOWA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE 641-25
2012 INTERNATIONAL ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE (IECC)

2015 INTERNATIONAL EXISTING BUILDING CODE

STATE OF IOWA:

IOWA STATE BUILDING CODE, IAC 661-CHAPTER 301 (2015)

(APPLICABLE ONLY FOR STATE OWNED CONSTRUCTION, PROJECTS FUNDED WITH STATE FUNDS AND
WHERE LOCAL JURISDICTIONS HAVE FORMALLY ADOPTED.)

STATE OF IOWA ACCESSIBILITY RULES AND REGULATIONS, IAC IAC-CHAPTER 302 (2016)

STATE OF IOWA FIRE SAFETY RULES, IAC 661-CHAPTER 200 (2016)

STATE OF IOWA BUILDING CODE THERMAL AND LIGHTING EFFICIENCY STANDARDS - IAC 661 CHAPTER 303 (2014)

STATE OF IOWA MINIMUM TOILET FACILITY STANDARD, IAC 641-CHAPTER 25 (2017)

ENFORCED BY THE OFFICE OF STATE FIRE MARSHAL AND DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH.

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA)

ADA IS APPLICABLE TO THIS BUILDING UNDER TITLE Il AS A PUBLIC ENTITY. TITLE Il OF THE ADA SPECIFICALLY

REFERS TO ANY STATE OR LOCAL GOVERNMENT SERVICES. THEREFORE, A SCHOOL IS CONSIDERED A PUBLIC ENTITY.

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT ACCESSIBILITY GUIDELINES FOR BUILDING AND FACILITIES - 2010 (ADA)

OCCUPANCY GROUPS INCLUDED IN PROJECT

OCCUPANCY GROUPS: IBC

ASSEMBLY FOR VIEWING PERFORMING ARTS OR MOTION ASSEMBLY GROUP A-1
PICTURES, USUALLY WITH FIXED SEATS.

ASSEMBLY FOR VIEWING INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS ASSEMBLY GROUP A-4
AND ACTIVITIES WITH SPECTATOR SEATING.

EDUCATIONAL THRU 12TH GRADE FOR USE BY EDUCATIONAL GROUP E

EXISTING RENOVATIONS TO SHENANDOAH HIGH SCHOOL ARE BASED OFF 2015 INTERNATIONAL EXISTING BUILDING
CODE, SECTION 504 ALTERATIONS LEVEL 2

LEVEL 2 ALTERATIONS INCLUDE RECONFIGURATION OF SPACE, THE ADDITION OR ELIMINATION OF ANY DOOR OR
WINDOW, THE RECONFIGURATION OR EXTENSION OF ANY SYSTEM, OR THE INSTALLATION OF ANY ADDITIONAL
EQUIPMENT. SEE CHAPTER 7 AND 8

/— METAL DECK

/— STEEL JOIST, SEE STRUCTURAL

—-—

&

—— e e e = -

2 SEALANT PER SPEC SECTION 079200
— AT SMOKE PARTITION (SP) WALLS.

| _—— GWB, SEE WALL TYPES FOR
THICKNESS AND NUMBER OF
LAYERS

METAL STUDS, SEE WALL TYPES
FOR SIZE

/s FIRE/ SMOKESTOP AT GWB WALL
W SCALE: 11/2"= 10"

POSSIBLE FUTURE CTE

ADDITION

16,124 SQ FT

CLEAR OPENING WIDTH IN INCHES DIVIDED BY 0.2)
- PANIC DEVICE FUTURE 2-HR FIRE WALL
XXMIN - DOOR FIRE RATING BETWEEN EXISTING AND CTE
ADDITION WHEN ADDITIONS
WALL SEPARATION LEGEND ARG BUILT L
WALL HOURLY RATING WALL FIRE RATING TYPE o 4 o
0 = OHOUR C = CORRIDOR — — —
12 = 12HOUR EW = EXTERIOR WALL :
1 = 1HOUR FB = FIRE BARRIER
2 = 2HOUR me s s wmsws [P = FREPARTITION
FSB=  FIRE/SMOKE BARRIER [ ]
SP = SMOKEPARTITION Emmmwwmmwm FW = FIREWALL e
SW =  SMOKE WALL smmwmmmEEE  HX = HORIZONTAL EXIT —
SB = SMOKE BARRIER 901 [ E
VS =  VERTICAL SHAFT fa %
VX = VERTICAL EXIT
XP = EXIT PASSAGEWAY
a NS = . m
[] c :
< T =
S B (A e
< - NORTH
] %
| HE
EXISTING : ="
Ingt —_
BUILDING ; FEMA
UT
83,891 SQ FT Pl N SHELTER
7%': 5,705 SQ FT
e —
Crrrg NORTH
FUTURE 2-HR FIRE WALL BETWEEN
Saniaat 2 7 ST DN WX ADDITIONS AR
. o] BUILT
) § E 1= L
LZ’U*’U"U*’W‘"U*’UI
POSSIBLE FUTURE
GYMNASIUM ADDITION ~_
18,001 SQ FT
FLOOR PLAN - OCCUPANCY TYPE/ FRONTAGE DIAGRAM
SCALE: 1" =40'-0"
NORTH

3/16" x 1 1/4" SCREWS @ 2-8" OC MAX
@ PRECAST & NO. 8x18 SCREWS @
ROOF DECK @ 2-8" 0.C. MAX

CONT SEALANT BOTH SIDES.
ACOUSTICAL SEALANT AT SOUND
WALLS

SOUND ATTENUATION BLANKETS @

SOUND WALLS
TOP OF MET STUDS

16 GA. RECEIVER CHANNEL CONT, W/ 2

1/2" MIN LEGS NO CONNECTION
BETWEEN CHANNEL AND STUDS BELOW

3
TYP.

SCREW BETWEEN STUDS

PRECAST FLOOR/CEILING SLAB

o \
: T~ BOTTOM OF METAL ROOF DECK OR

GWB COVER PIECE(S) SCRIBE TO
CONFORM TO THE SHAPE OF METAL
DECK W/ SLIP REQUIREMENTS

SLIP PLANE

STABILIZE STUDS AT TOP W/ CONT CHANNEL
AND BRIDGE CLIP AT EACH STUD

7]

METAL STUD WALL W/ GWB, SEE

OPTION-A

WALL TYPE FOR SIZE, SPACING,
GAUGE OF STUDS, THICKNESS AND
NUMBER OF LAYERS OF GWB

SOUND ATTENUATION BLANKETS
WHERE OCCURS

NOTE: THESE DETAILS ARE ALSO
REQUIRED AT ALL ZERO-RATED CORRIDOR
WALLS (O-C) AND SMOKE PARTITION (SP)
WALLS. SEE CODE PLAN FOR LOCATIONS

/s STUD WALL SLIP CONNECTION DETAILS

CP0.1 / SCALE: 3"=1-0"

E

fo s

[

3

FLOOR PLAN, LOWER LEVEL - AREA A

SCALE: 1"=40-0"

—

FLOOR PLAN, WEIGHT ROOM STORAGE - AREA C

P

& D[R Grou

SCALE: 1"=40-0"

FLOOR PLAN, SHOP MECHANICAL MEZZANINE - AREA D

SCALE: 1"=40-0"

KEY PLAN

@)
prd
O
|_
<
>
e,
prd
LL]
Y
—
O
Q 5
O &
N 3
T 3
O 8
= 3
g
< 3
O =
% S
I
< g
] =
T &
D %
PERMIT SET
11—tl€.3—2019

CODE SUMMARY
AND NOTES

CPO0.1




_tgilbert.rvt

C:\Revit\11-16116-20_Shen-HS-Add_AR_2019 _t
11/18/2019 2:54:12 PM

NORTH

NORTH

STORAGE

181 SF

S WEIGHT ROOM BELOW \\

o

STORAGE
{Cn>

218 SF

SCALE: 1"=20'-0"

SCALE: 1"=20'-0"

- PANIC DEVICE
POSSIBLE FUTURE CTE NN - DOORFRERATING
C O G O O O G - C WALL HOURLY RATING WALL FIRE RATING TYPE
DE PLAN, WEIGHT ROOM DTORAGE - AREA sy ceegrae
12 = 1/2HOUR EW = EXTERIOR WALL
1 = 1HOUR FB = FIRE BARRIER
2 = 2HOUR EE T mmmwmmmE [P - FIREPARTITION
FSB= FIRE/SMOKE BARRIER
SP = SMOKEPARTITION smmmwwwwwm FW = FIREWALL
] SW =  SMOKE WALL EmmmEEEEEE HX = HORIZONTAL EXIT
| SB = SMOKE BARRIER
” | VS =  VERTICAL SHAFT
' | VX =  VERTICAL EXIT
| XP =  EXIT PASSAGEWAY
|
STORAGE |
_ N R |
o i = g
| ]
210 SF
\ |
[ ﬁ ]
_ L CLASSROOM CLASSROOM
- - - % ] 693 SF
L
OFFICE — L storace
oo oHF [ 1--<b119>
/ CLASSROOM CLASSROOM 1'3;28% = 48 SF
<D110> D114y .
CODE PLAN, SHOP MECHANICAL MEZZANINE - AREA D Gl m = gr
, - M T CORRIDOR VESTIBULE
CLASSROOM i <{p12t> <D122y
VOCATIONAL
1111 SF - 1 AG
STORAGE |f=#
ﬂ
) 3125F
a DS o IR m
L/ L/
o o
7
1 "81sF WEIGHT ROOM R SHOWER
T = e
,,,,,, i UL GYM STORAGE 255 sj
l 14 225 SF
=1 I=m= == = == = == I=m= I=n=I — 7 L[ [ _‘7
=== | _
PRAC. STAGE o g
<D103> STORAGE g
I CLASSROOM CLASSROOM CLASSROOM CLASSROOM CLASSROOM CLASSROOM CLASSROOM 52 SF W {c112y g
STAR , 3140 S : FSTNG 2R FIRE WAL
766 SF 748 SF 764 SF 756 SF 761 SF 760 SF 1199 SF VOCAL MUSIC | g
156 SF | ]
sior T | [ VESTIBULE :
- <Alis) 0 =9 SEERE | M g
417SF 138SF i.l TTTTTTTTTTTTL i.l [T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T TTTTTTTT Ii ﬂ\ [T T T T T T T T T TT T T TTTTTTTTTT \Wzﬁﬂm\ T T T T T TT T T T T T 110 -
<B131Y <{B138>
——— a = — T ———— & Ny ' T
MISC. = ] g U | OMEN : atavcomn U
CA116 > PHYSICAL  OFFICE / |H 7] |
95 SF sciEnce  <B133 - alafalol 104 SF GYMNASIUM
{B132>  1625F | CORRIDORI= 184 SF
882 SF i MEN GUIDANCE 7017 SF
CONTROL : [ ]
ORCHESTRA L1 PREP =H
PIT (4] e /@M S B144 1002 JAC
STAGE 314 SF RTYARD | | - \i? e CONFERENCE w COURTYARD
AUDITORIUM <eviy P T T mr i B128 2m1 o oF (o> | SAFE ROOM
2017 SF 1614SF STORAGE i 217 SF [ 2834 SF J—[MT [ ] ‘ (5] TLT.
135 3444 SF VESTIBULE OFFICE MEN (oo 100 SF 4208 SF
=
[ H ™ {B148 - BOYSLOCKER i 57 SF
BIOLOGICAL 123 SF 187 SF | IR D ———
SCIENCE I [ J o 1glglo T70SF, | DATA/COMM
MAKE-UP T GGG I STOR.
VESTIBULE | 1088 SF AUDIO/ VISUAL WOMEN |1 I N ctat, TABLE o
142 SF <B147 STORAGE i3
205 SF | 255 SF 241 SF 86 SF
[
w—ﬂ;] I "I'I‘—"I'l ._l/“u_. -‘l:”l—“ﬂ a I 1 — 1 [ 1 I — 264 SF
- VESTIBULE OFFICE CORRIDOR u VAULT WOMEN ~ PASSAGE MEN CONCESSION
L STAR-6 A0 B104 Gy <y, KB13D
L (sT1-6 ) - n b 85 SF 238 3sE |/ sacF N N N ] = TR -me—
1 | == !I [T T T T T T T T T T T !I [ T T T T T T T TTTTTITT0 !I | O A I O A B I! 1 O A O A _— = 1
H{E ?@\ M R LOBBY CONFERENC e \l STORAGE LA LA LA <] bRy sTORAGE VESTIBULE STORAGE ~
" m {C109 {c136> [7]
— <B101> |  OFFICE o % &) 177 SF 570 SF I
BOYS / \ N HOME 2%9SF | (Bls> CLASSROOM || 69 SF 5 — S —
DRESSING TolET TOLET  DRESSING ECONOMICS |  CLASSROOM CLASSROOM CLASSROOM CLASSROOM 502 SF N LOBBY/
' L B 7 A ol + +
033 27 SF 28SF 206 SF | 15478F || 7408 7458 i | |
2] N 2534 SF | |
/ g 190 f— | -
— | | | | | == = H = H ‘! /' I [ —l ‘ j
\
OFFICE  PRINCIPAL TEACHERRM  NURSE \_El |
VESTIBULE ]
{B1o5>  <Blo7>  <B108Y B109 I L L1 | |
B100
89 SF \71SF  1728F  213SF  223SF STORAGE PN PN DISHWASHING | |
+ | L -
89 SF B o o 141 SF
MECHANICAL | 720 Pt 7 7 e W | |
STAIR-1 VESTIBULE
ROOM WOMEN JAN. | |
355 SF | |
254 SF 157 SF | |
- |
\ \
| \ \
_ | POSSIBLE FUTURE |
S Ll o » \
’/\.‘
=T ] | GYMNASIUM ADDITION |
] \ |
. | |
\ \
KITCHEN | |
< oo4 | |
186 SF | |
B | |
: o |
i M-Um”' USE 3,445 SQ FT } |
1469 SF | |
| |
VESTIBULE | (******************************J
v E DATA/ COMM } |
68 SF
I= \ ; KEY PLAN
127 ‘
325] [ i | |
] /I ‘ }
MEETING | |
ROOM __ |
]
410 SF i i

COATS
83 SF

AL
2|z
@ 7|z
m >

CODE PLAN, LOWER LEVEL - AREA A

SCALE:
NORTH

1" = 20!_0"

&

SYMBOL LEGEND
- OCCUPANCY LOAD
- ACCESSORY USE AREA

(OCCUPANCY LOAD IS NOT INCLUDED IN LOADS BEYOND THIS ROOM)

0 | - TOTALEXIT CAPACITY OF DOOR OR STAIR

0 | - COMBINED OCCUPANT LOAD AT A GIVEN DOOR OR STAIR

(THE CAPACITY OF DOORS ARE DETERMINED AS FOLLOWS:
CLEAR OPENING WIDHT IN INCHES DIVIDED BY 0.2

THE CAPACITY OF STAIRS ARE DETERMINED AS FOLLOWS

WIDTH IN INCHES DIVIDED BY 0.3)

- TOTAL EXIT CAPACITY OF DOOR

- COMBINED OCCUPANT LOAD AT A GIVEN DOOR. (SUM OF THESE EQUALS TOTAL OCCUPANT LOAD)

(THE CAPACITY OF DOORS ARE DETERMINED AS FOLLOWS:

CLEAR OPENING WIDTH IN INCHES DIVIDED BY 0.2)

P

© DLR Group

& D[R Grou

CODE PLAN, LEVEL 1

SHENANDOAH HIGH SCHOOL RENOVATIONS

SHENANDOAH COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

NORTH

SCALE: 1" =20'-0"

PERMIT SET

11-18-2019
Revisions

11-16116-20

CODE PLAN

CP1.1




_tgilbert.rvt

C:\Revit\11-16116-20_Shen-HS-Add_AR_2019 _t
11/18/2019 2:53:56 PM

AUDITORIUM

/\

CONTROL

Chitey ON

N

MATCHLINE - A
MATCHLINE - B

E VESTIBULE

VESTIBULE

{A102)

NORTH

STAIR 1 —_—
jﬂ\ CSTD> oN
I
VESTIBULE
MISC. =
| |
%
STAGE
CAtts> ORCHESTRA
PIT
MAKE-U
25 s ([ O
DRESSING |
N
o
_ STAIR-6
O s8>
TOILET / TOILET

DEMOLITION PLAN - AREA A

VESTIBULE

A

P E=IUlN] P
IS
i
N2
PEE
:=
O

1 = —1_

<o

MATCHLINE -
MATCHLINE -

DEMOLITION GENERAL NOTES

DEMOLITION NOTES APPLY TO ALL DEMOLITION SHEETS.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL:

A. COORDINATE ALL DEMOLITION/PHASING EFFORTS WITH THE
ARCHITECT-ENGINEER AND OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVES.
EVERY EFFORT SHALL BE MADE TO MINIMIZE DISRUPTION OF
OWNER'S OPERATIONS AND TO PROVIDE BUILDING USER'S
SAFETY. EXCESSIVE NOISE OR VIBRATION SHALL BE PRE-
APPROVED AND COORDINATED WITH THE OWNER'S
REPRESENTATIVE.

B. COORDINATE ANY DISRUPTION OF UTILITY SERVICES WITH THE
OWNER AND AS SPECIFIED.

C. CONSTRUCT TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION PARTITIONS WITHIN
THE EXISTING BUILDING WHICH OFFER A ONE-HOUR
ENCLOSURE TO ISOLATE ANY DEMOLITION/CONSTRUCTION
WORK FROM THE GENERAL PUBLIC AND AS DEEMED
NECESSARY BY THE OWNER AND CODE OFFICIAL HAVING
JURISDICTION. COORDINATE LOCATIONS WITH THE OWNER AND
MAINTAIN MEANS OF EGRESS THROUGHOUT THE WORK.

D. MAINTAIN A SECURE, WEATHER-TIGHT ENCLOSURE AT ALL
TIMES.

E. VERIFY ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS, DIMENSIONS AND
ELEVATIONS AND NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT-ENGINEER OF ANY
DISCREPANCIES.

F. REMOVE IN THEIR ENTIRETY ALL EXISTING WALLS, DOORS,
MILLWORK, PLUMBING FIXTURES, CEILINGS, SOFFITS,
MARKERBOARDS, ETC. AS REQUIRED TO EXECUTE THE
DEMOLITION/CONSTRUCTION WORK DESCRIBED BY THE
DRAWINGS.

G. THE OWNER SHALL RESERVE THE RIGHT TO SALVAGE ANY
MATERIALS.

H. PROVIDE PROTECTION FOR ALL EXISTING BUILDING MATERIALS
AND EQUIPMENT FROM DAMAGE DUE TO ANY DEMOLITION OR
CONSTRUCTION-RELATED INCIDENT PERFORMED UNDER THIS
CONTRACT.

. REPAIR OR REPLACE ITEMS THAT ARE DAMAGED AS A RESULT
OF DEMOLITION OR CONSTRUCTION TO MATCH EXISTING FINISH
AND/OR CONDITION.

J.  EXISTING MATERIALS SHALL NOT BE REUSED UNLESS NOTED
OTHERWISE OR AS AUTHORIZED BY ARCHITECT-ENGINEER.

K. VERIFY AND MAINTAIN THE LOCATION OF EXISTING POWER,
COMMUNICATION AND DATA CABLES TO PREVENT
INTERRUPTION OF THEIR SERVICE.

L. PATCH FLOOR, WALL AND CEILING PENETRATIONS RESULTING
FROM REMOVAL OR RE-ROUTING OF NEW OR EXISTING PIPING,
DUCTWORK, CONDUIT, ETC. AS REQUIRED TO MAINTAIN FIRE
SEPARATIONS. FINISH AS REQUIRED FOR NEW OR EXISTING
ADJACENT SURFACES.

M. CAP ALL DISCONNECTED MECHANICAL PIPING LINES WITHIN THE
WALL OR FLOOR. PATCH AND FINISH AS REQUIRED TO MATCH
NEW OR EXISTING ADJACENT SURFACES.

N. SEE MECHANICAL AND ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS AND NOTES FOR
FURTHER SEQUENCING AND SCOPE OF WORK.

0. AVOID ANY DISTURBANCE OF SOILS WITHIN THE ZONE OF
INFLUENCE AROUND EXISTING FOOTINGS AND FLOOR SLABS AS
DIRECTED BY GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER.

P. WHERE CMU WALLS ARE INDICATED TO BE REMOVED, PREPARE
ADJACENT WALLS TO RECEIVE NEW PATCH/FINISH BY
REMOVING CMU IN TOOTH-IN PATTERN BOTH SIDES OF
DEMOLITION FOR CONTRACTOR TO TOOTH-IN NEW CMU
PATCHES.

Q. WHERE PLASTER/STUD WALLS ARE INDICATED TO BE REMOVED,
PREPARE ADJACENT WALLS TO RECEIVE NEW PATCH/FINISH BY
SAWCUTTING ADJACENT PLASTER FINISH A MINIMUM OF 1'-0"
BEYOND DEMOLITION.

DEMOLITION KEYED NOTES

C2

REMOVE EXISTING CEILING IN ITS ENTIRETY.

E1

REMOVE EXISTING WHEEL CHAIR LIFT IN ITS ENTIRETY.

SCALE: 1/8"=1-0"

KEY PLAN

P

& D[R Grou

&
x
a
©
(0))
5
|_
<
>
O
Z
LLI
d
—
@)
Q 5
O E
2
) 3
T
O =
T &
T E
< 3
O =
=
0 8
Z T
s ¢
T
L u
N »
PERMIT SET
11-18-2019
Revisions
11-16116-20
DEMOLITION
PLAN - AREA A

AD1.1A




_tgilbert.rvt

C:\Revit\11-16116-20_Shen-HS-Add_AR_2019 _t
11/18/2019 2:53:59 PM

GENERAL SHEET NOTES:

1. SEE SHEET AD1.1A FOR GENERAL DEMOLITION NOTES.

DEMOLITION KEYED NOTES

:

REMOVE EXISTING CEILING TILES IN THEIR ENTIRETY. EXISTING

CEILING GRID TO REMAIN, REPLACE GRID AS NEEDED.

C2

REMOVE EXISTING CEILING IN ITS ENTIRETY.

D1

REMOVE EXISTING DOOR(S) AND FRAME IN ITS ENTIRETY.

D2

REMOVE EXISTING ALUMINUM STOREFRONT DOORS AND FRAME

IN'ITS ENTIRETY.

D3

REMOVE EXISTING ALUMINUM STOREFRONT DOORS AND FRAME
IN'ITS ENTIRETY. REMOVE EXISTING GRAPHIC ON TRANSOM AND

REINSTALL ON NEW FRAME.

F1

REMOVE EXISTING FLOOR FINISH AND WALL BASE IN ITS
ENTIRETY, PREPARE FOR NEW FINISHES.

F2

REMOVE EXISTING FLOOR FINISH, WALL BASE AND CONCRETE

FLOOR SLAB IN ITS ENTIRETY.

P1

REMOVE EXISTING PLUMBING FIXTURE IN ITS ENTIRETY. SEE

PLUMBING FOR ADDITIONAL DEMOLITION.

P7

REMOVE EXISTING DRINKING FOUNTAIN IN ITS ENTIRETY, CAP
OFF PIPING WITHIN WALL. PATCH REMAINING OPENING(S) TO

MATCH ADJACENT SURFACE.

W1

REMOVE EXISTING CMU WALL IN ITS ENTIRETY.

W2

SAWCUT AND REMOVE PORTION OF WALL AS SHOWN.

W4

REMOVE EXISTING WALL TILE AND WALL BASE IN THIER

ENTIRETY. EXISTING WATER COOLER FIXTURES TO BE REMOVED

AND REINSTALLED AFTER COMPLETION OF NEW WALL TILE.

-
< —
ulw .
SIS i
EE MATCHUNE.D __ L _ _ dL - _ 1
I MATCHLINE B
‘ — =N = =m— — =m =m = =n— = — :
l ‘
' |
CLASSROOM CLASSROOM CLASSROOM CLASSROOM CLASSROOM CLASSROOM CLASSROOM OCAL MUSIC l
B14
| ©
, ® ® ® ® ® ® @ |
‘ |
|
| | | '
‘ L_|—M M [ T T T T T T T TT T \JEHJLE [ T T T T T T I T T T I T TITTITTTITTTITTITIT T M M [ T T T T T T I T T T I T TITTTITTITTITTITITIT T M | N | N I A I l
CORRIDOR >
CORRIDOR DATA/COMM ‘
: > <B131> @ <{B138> @ H("ﬁ—m <{B143) |
I@W —— 1 [T T[] Hﬂ/ =] M - ] ; h— S - |
! I o w I U [
‘ w H N ] () 2
Ll | = ll: e e |
/ : I ,
~N
| OFFICE | il GUIDANCE |
r- ' - @ oy —-
- ® Su
o) PHYSICAL -
| SCIENCE | || |
I [ ] B - CORRIDOR
— | Q) . ! [ Catis> |
ﬁ Him CLASSROOM @
| <B145>
' | CORRIDOR I ()
J = 1 |
| \ | u
| Eﬁﬁ;‘}“ﬁm [ @ CONFERENCE | |
| Escimm. =] == |
=] =] @ — @ \\ Iy
; [] B i LIBRARY EﬁSE%RD _
BIOLOGICAL PREP - YD
SCEENCE  (C1) ? \ I |
| |
| |
\ WORK OFFICE i
]: . — -
SHRNIR [ e | © | |
| [] - CLASSROOM 5 l
] ; L o T
STORAGE _J:'HJ U l
B @
> | AUDIO/ VISUAL il - |
: <B124> WOMEN |
i@ ' © ® :
OFFICE il
PN 4 |
| | L = " " — EEEY
| |
X
CORRIDOR CORRIDOR EXISTING GATE IN CEILING / | @
TO REMAIN I
— — H 4 3|
: [ T T T T [T T T LT T T T T T T T T TT V'XCTDX | [T T T T T T T T T T T T VI I T T T I T I T T T TI [ T T T [T @ . @_\ '
PN S M = N ﬂ
| ] VAULT -
I ooffoo
oolloo LOBBY
J CONFERENCE
OFFICE i
o0
| olo | -
R © N
© HOME CLASSROOM @ -
CLASSROOM CLASSROOM CLASSROOM —
/ 8 8 @ ECONOMICS RS \ —
= o ==, ==
:= I (@) © O Q) Q) | A
[/ A
| | VESTIBULE OFFICE PRINCIPAL TEACHER RM NURSE
| i
] —— En @) © © @@
L] I /N |
D 1 N
1 | 1 T 1 | | 1 T 1 | 1 T | 1 T 1 1 | 1 T 1 | 1 T | 1 [ 1 | 1 I 1 | 1 T 1 | ] T 1 P q B
|
<E|C0
Ly
o fa
212
I
[aa] [@]
wif
=
o fa
212
= S
SCALE. 1/8" = 1'-0"
NORTH

KEY PLAN

P

D[R Grou

&
14
a
©
(0))
5
|_
<C
3
Z
LLI
d
o
Q 5
O E
2
) 3
T ¢
O =
T &
T E
< 3
O =
=
0 8
Z T
s
T
L u
N »
PERMIT SET
11-18-2019
Revisions
11-16116-20
DEMOLITION
PLAN - AREA B

AD1.1B




A [ N _

©

L/ JI/

_tgilbert.rvt

C:\Revit\11-16116-20_Shen-HS-Add_AR_2019 _t
11/18/2019 2:54:02 PM

GENERAL SHEET NOTES:

SEE SHEET AD1.1A FOR GENERAL DEMOLITION NOTES.

DEMOLITION KEYED NOTES

C1 REMOVE EXISTING CEILING TILES IN THEIR ENTIRETY. EXISTING CEILING GRID
TO REMAIN, REPLACE GRID AS NEEDED.

C2 REMOVE EXISTING CEILING IN ITS ENTIRETY.

D1 REMOVE EXISTING DOOR(S) AND FRAME IN ITS ENTIRETY.

F1 REMOVE EXISTING FLOOR FINISH AND WALL BASE IN ITS ENTIRETY, PREPARE

F2 REMOVE EXISTING FLOOR FINISH, WALL BASE AND CONCRETE FLOOR SLAB IN

F3 REMOVE EXISTING CONCRETE CURB IN ITS ENTIRETY.

M2 EXISTING STAGE FLOOR CONSTRUCTION TO BE REMOVED IN ITS ENTIRETY
INCLUDING SUBFLOOR, WOOD JOISTS AND ROLLING WOOD DOLLIES BELOW.
SALAVAGE DOLLY FRONTS TO BE REINSTALLED AT FACE OF BUILT-IN DISPLAY

P1 REMOVE EXISTING PLUMBING FIXTURE IN ITS ENTIRETY. SEE PLUMBING FOR

P2 REMOVE EXISTING TOILET PARTITION AND TOILET ACCESSORIES IN THIER

P3 REMOVE EXISTING TOILET AND FLOOR FLANGE IN THEIR ENTIRETY. WHERE
TOILET FLANGE IS REMOVED, PATCH WITH CONCRETE TO MATCH ADJACENT

P4 REMOVE EXISTING SHOWER COLUMN IN ITS ENTIRETY.

P5 REMOVE EXISTING SHOWER HEAD AND CONROLS IN THIER ENTIRETY. WHERE
SHOWER HEAD AND CONTROLS ARE REMOVED, PATCH TO MATCH ADAJCENT

P6 REMOVE EXISTING SHOWER ENCLOSURE IN ITS ENTIRETY.

P8 REMOVE EXISTING PLUMBING FIXTURE FOR FLOOR TILE REMOVAL AND
REINSTALL AFTER COMPLETION OF NEW FLOOR FINISH.

S1 REMOVE EXISTING STAIR CONSTRUCTION AND HANDRAIL(S) IN THIER ENTIRETY.

W3 REMOVE EXISTING WALL IN ITS ENTIRETY.

W5 PATCH AND REPAIR EXISTING WALL AS NEEDED, PREPARE OR NEW WALL

EXISTING WOOD JOISTS, KNEE
WALL FRAMING AND STAGE
FLOOR CONSTRUCTION TO BE
REMOVED IN ITS ENTIRETY

EXISTING ROLLING WOOD DOLLIES
TO BE REMOVED IN THEIR
ENTIRETY. REMOVE AND SALVAGE
DOLLY FRONTS TO BE INSTALLED
AT DISPLAY CASE FRONT

\

EXISTING BUILT-IN DISPLAY CASE

2x WOOD TRIM W/ BULLNOSE EDGE

2x6 TREATED WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC

5/8" ABUSE RESISTANT GWB

ATTACH EXISTING
WOOD DOLLY FRONT
TO WOOD BLOCKING

| / 2x4 TREATED WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC
///

FINISH FLOOR Gb
100" - 0"

KEY PLAN

—_— T ——— — — MATCHLINE-D ~_
| N EQUP. T MATCHLINE - C
l @ STORGE a .}
et i FOR NEW FINISHES.
‘ ] . (P5) SHOWER
ITS ENTIRETY.
| WEIGHT ROOM _
' = B ) CABINETS.
GYM STORAGE E
S?CT)gi(E}E @ E ADDITIONAL DEMOLITION.
{c112> BN = | - ENTIRETY.
I — |1 TOILET é 7
[ ]
| FLOOR SURFACE.
GIRLS LOCKER
‘ WALL SURFACE.
|
|
‘ FINISH.
| [ LTTITTTTTT] [ TTTTTTTTITT]
| CORRIDOR [ TITTTTTTTITIT] HEREEEREEEE
(o) . =
BOYS/IGRLS
LOCKER
{c122>
EQUIP.
VL =
TLT. ' ':
{C124> n o
g @ 11! /
\'“&“ m“ F/\W !]
i I
TRAININGL
L7 Cem>t ()
COACH () I
I (INO | /% PHOTO @ UNDERNEATH EXISTING STAGE
@ 1” 1 SHOWER ctat> W SCALE: 1"=1-0"
T ® N
= IS =
K TLT. u L . W
@ @' Ly
S [ I [—_1
SAFE ROOM
= 7 S
'?7/ I
BOYS LOCKER 2 F EXISTING 2x WOOD JOISTS
N b, —
TLT. “ :
| = U=
| m |
_
STOR DATA/COMM : 1
GED {c139)> / :
TABLE \ﬂ i ‘
S-TmORAGE OFFICE ~
JAN. @ ] ~
E Z
| ] | @ H\ :
w w ICE MACHINE U : =
o133y S I
CORIDOR e 4 e a4 e e 4 e 4.
{ﬂ\u h h il h il H |
\ H LL STORAGE — w w U VESTIBULE
_ =5 {c136>
4 CX ) / COON DRY STORAGE @ /46 SECTION @ EXISTING BUILT-IN DISPLAY CASE
W Q : " m” ' ] 108, STORASE W SCALE: 11/2"=1-0"
LI E BN @—“: . _ /: EXISTING WOOD ROLLING DOLLIES
=== &[@3 *ﬁ/_ BELOW TO BE REMOVED (TYP)
L _||6 | A / /\
| ) ' | jﬂ\_l_\
| \ / —
N ﬁ:::j:::::j:: :j : —— i
L= \ \\ /C/LASSRoo | / gﬁﬁmYGcVXéELT%NgEBI\A%J " u
| \ y |
ettt Wil Al —
( N, T LOBBY/ T
\ “— \ CAFETORIUM KITCHEN
I 0 hS A } | =
ﬁ:::::j:X:::: :j
\ =3 \ ®
ﬁjJ[{TJrX :j
\ ‘7’K 411 \\ \ @| |
| / ||4§9 \ | = ——
7 T AEE====v=r
// L - N DISHWASHING
/ gDNﬁHﬂHT \
/ —
T i HBER
oo ©)
“Z'J 2 VESTIBULE
5|z
SCALE: 1/8"= 1-0"
NORTH

P

D[R Grou

&
14
a
©
(0))
5
|_
<C
3
Z
LLI
d
o
Q 5
O E
2
) 3
T ¢
O =
T &
T E
< 3
O =
=
0 8
Z T
s
T
L L
N »
PERMIT SET
11-18-2019
Revisions
11-16116-20
DEMOLITION
PLAN - AREA C

AD1.1C




_tgilbert.rvt

C:\Revit\11-16116-20_Shen-HS-Add_AR_2019 _t
11/18/2019 2:54:03 PM

BOILER
-
% ﬂkl
I el a0
BAND ROOM
PRACTICE
Lj 4
DIRECTOR i N =
PRAC.
= <D104 > | | PRAC PRAC.
MATCHLNE-D S ) _ _|\Dt03 _ -m_
MATCHLINE -B

E]?EEDE

DEMOLITION PLAN - AREA D

@

CORIDOR

|‘ F:[l ‘| | E é | |‘ L:[l
OFFICE
CLASSROOM L
R
TPC ELEC CLASSROOM
(otis> TN O) Cotie>
STORAGE
<D119>
CLASSROOM
OFFICE |
|
I - I I
CORRIDOR @ ESTIBULE
H
CLASSROOM O]
i VOCATIONAL
STORAGE == AG.
]
- 7‘: Ba \
@ ] = — "ﬂj T
- - - - - - - - - kmn - _—- - mr-- - - - - - - - = = = T/ OFFICE J
LABORATORY
i @ B
T B
—_— —_——— — — MATCHLINE-D_
I MATCHLINE - C
a L3
; B (o]
I I_lLv— —
i O N E 5
DN - —— \
> <% E
=%$:
A\ ICAN E
E — |

|

1.

GENERAL SHEET NOTES:

SEE SHEET AD1.1A FOR GENERAL DEMOLITION NOTES.

DEMOLITION KEYED NOTES

C1

REMOVE EXISTING CEILING TILES IN THEIR ENTIRETY. EXISTING CEILING
GRID TO REMAIN, REPLACE GRID AS NEEDED.

SCALE: 1/8"=1'-0"
NORTH

KEY PLAN

P

© DLR Group

& D[R Grou

SHENANDOAH HIGH SCHOOL RENOVATIONS

SHENANDOAH COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

PERMIT SET

11-18-2019
Revisions

11-16116-20

DEMOLITION
PLAN - AREA D

AD1.1D



tgilbert
Snapshot


_tgilbert.rvt

C:\Revit\11-16116-20_Shen-HS-Add_AR_2019 _t
11/18/2019 5:45:47 PM

INTERIOR MATERIALS SCHEDULE

FULL TILE

EQ

lo 8" lo

EQ

: : , EQ .8, EQ .
Shenandoah High School Renovation ] ] ] ,|
SPEC # | DESIGNATION |PRODUCT |BASIS OF DESIGN MANUF | STYLE/PRODUCT | COLOR/FINISH 'sIzE | COMMENTS/LOCATION
FLUSH WOOD DOORS
081416 ‘ WD-1 ‘ WOOD VENEER DOOR ‘ VT INDUSTRIES ‘ ‘ TO MATCH FORMICA AGED ASH ‘ N/A ‘ TYPICAL FLUSH WOOD DOORS
TILING, GROUT & METAL TRIM ACCESSORIES /
093013 PT-1 PORCELAIN TILE FLORIM USA FAROE MIST 12" x 24" RESTROOM FLOORS. GROUT: TEC 908 DOVE GRAY
PT-2 PORCELAIN TILE SARK TILE SARCERO001 BORDEAUX 8" x 16" RESTROOM WET WALLS & DRINKING FOUNTAIN. GROUT: TEC 908 DOVE GRAY o -
I
PT-3 PORCELAIN TILE SARK TILE SARCERO001 LATTE 8" x 16" RESTROOM NON-WET WALLS. GROUT: TEC 908 DOVE GRAY % %
MTA-1 METAL TRIM ACCESSORY SCHLUTER QUADEC STAINLESS STEEL VIF EXTERNAL WALL TILE EDGES I{u) E
—
MTA-2 METAL TRIM ACCESSORY SCHLUTER SCHIENE STAINLESS STEEL VIF TILE TO CARPET IC—) E
ACOUSTICAL PANEL CEILINGS
TYPICAL CORRIDOR AND CLASSROOMS. EXISTING GRID TO REMAIN, MATCH EXISTING AS
095113 APC-1 ACOUSTICAL PANEL CEILING ARMSTRONG ULTIMA 1911 WHITE 24in x 24in NECESSARY.
RESILIENT BASE AND ACCESSORIES
096513 RB-1 RUBBER BASE TARKETT | JOHNSONITE 4" STANDARD BASE GATEWAY TA4 N/A
RMA-1 RESILIENT MOLDING ACCESSORY TARKETT | JOHNSONITE EG-63-H BURNT UMBER 63 N/A
RESINOUS FLOORING
096723 ERF EPOXY QUARTZ RESINOUS FLOORING TNEMEC DECO-TREAD SERIES 222 222C0478 N/A LOCKER ROOM SHOWER FLOORS |’ WIDTH VARIES |’
§ REFERENCE FLOOR PLANS §
CARPETING
096813 CPT-1 TILE CARPET SHAW CONTRACT SEA TILE 5T172 METRO 72530 24" x 24" FIELD CLASSROOM CARPET TILE
CPT-2 TILE CARPET SHAW CONTRACT ESTABLISH 5T268 DYNAMIC 67850 12" x 48" ACCENT CARPET m TYP RESTROOM WALL Tl LE
CPT-3 TILE CARPET SHAW CONTRACT ESTABLISH 5T268 NETWORK 67535 12" x 48" FIELD CORRIDOR CARPET TILE W SCALE: 1/2"=1-0"
INTERIOR PAINT
099123 P-1 PAINT BENJAMIN MOORE ULTRA SPEC 500 EGGSHELL NOVEMBER RAIN 2142-60 TYPICAL WALL
P-2 PAINT BENJAMIN MOORE ULTRA SPEC 500 EGGSHELL IRON MOUNTAIN 2134-30 TYPICAL FRAMES
P-3 PAINT BENJAMIN MOORE ULTRA SPEC 500 EGGSHELL SEA HAZE 2137-50 ACCENT WALL
P-4 PAINT BENJAMIN MOORE ULTRA SPEC 500 EGGSHELL BEWITCHED CSP-450 ACCENT WALL
099600 HPC HIGH PERFORMANCE COATING TNEMEC REFERENCE SPECIFICATIONS TO MATCH P-1
CHPC CEILING HIGH PERFORMANCE COATING TNEMEC REFERENCE SPECIFICATIONS TO MATCH SW7757
PLASTIC SHOWER AND DRESSING COMPARTMENTS
102113.19 TP-1 TOILET COMPARTMENT GLOBAL PARITIONS FOLKSTONE GREY 9400, PEBBLE GRAINED N/A LOCKER ROOM SHOWER PARTITIONS
g = E—
o ! STORAGE
m I C105 7 | |
=) I cpr-n | 0 L
h — l -
****I‘lﬁfif‘I O —“»*’**J‘F* ] | |
| PT-3 | | PT3 [ bepmm e - —
T FFo4 T WOMEN | | ——— | | i
T MEN P-4
LD | N ol ——— FF04 |
] L | L] B113 L
LipT-3| (PT-1 PT-3 = PT-3 (PT-1) Al
i ] ﬁ' s P13 b SHOWER
| : I r o> n
il PT-2 % T i \ CLASSROOM i \
CONFERENCE focdde——=Th | T L = R <c10e ERF L — -
B106 ! | : ) ‘ | (C—PT-D FFO03 FF02
- | I pag sy A 1| PN S S T J)
(CPT-1) i i e = = i [
r 4] NP PT-2 Il 7 | !
FFO1 . RO : h, X ] TOILET FFO05 ) B
S e sl JoLET o -
CPT-23 [ | CPT-D) =
, FFO3 | | FF02 !
| FFO4 | — - ‘ ‘
PT-3
== — 1 OFFICE STORAGE | ——— 7 T - =
- 1 == | '|" I © | |
Hi | — Frof A \
CPT-1 L L
(CPT-D o3 FF06 o o L
= — =
i % %)
X X
L L
/s "\ FINISH FLOOR PLAN - AREA B /1 FINISH FLOOR PLAN - AREA C /a4 FINISH FLOOR PLAN - AREA C
\ A00 / SCALE: 114" =1 \ A00 / SCALE: 118" =10 \ A00 / SCALE: 114" =1
\
\
\
\
\
= \
| DATA/COMM
GUIDANCE p3 |
B144 | FF06
(CPT-3) \
FFO1 }
T |
FFO3
\
\
I
=
/s FINISH FLOOR PLAN - AREA B
\ A0/ SCALE: 14"= 10"
; TILE OVER 1-LAYER OF 5/8" TILE BACKING TILE OVER 1-LAYER OF 5/8" TILE BACKING
lkEE?\éEmLEATYlEE BO:C?é?Nglllsil\?él_CsKllTlfTO PANELS. TAKE TILE BACKING PANELS UP TO PANELS. TAKE TILE BACKING PANELS UP TO
. ; 4" ABOVE FINISHED CEILING. CONTINUE W/ 1- 4" ABOVE FINISHED CEILING. CONTINUE W/ 1-
4" ABOVE FINISHED CEILING. CONTINUE W/ 1- U AVER 58" GWB ABOVE U AVER 58" GWB ABOVE
LAYER 5/8" GWB ABOVE
2-1/2" METAL STUDS @ 16" OC 3-5/8" METAL STUDS @ 16" OC 3-5/8" METAL STUDS @ 16" OC
SOUND ATTENUATION BLANKETS SOUND ATTENUATION BLANKETS SOUND ATTENUATION BLANKETS
% S %
P < -
<A> SOUND BATT (MIN STC 45) SOUND BATT (MIN STC 45) @ SOUND BATT (MIN STC 45) 1-LAYER 5/8" GWB
TILE OVER 1-LAYER OF 5/8" TILE BACKING
PANELS. TAKE TILE BACKING PANELS UP TO
4" ABOVE FINISHED CEILING. CONTINUE W/ 1- 1-LAYER OF 5/8" ABUSE RESISTANT GWB EACH SIDE
LAYER 5/8" GWB ABOVE
6" METAL STUDS @ 16" OC 6" METAL STUDS @ 16" OC
————————————— ~— — _— SOUND ATTENUATION BLANKETS » _— SOUND ATTENUATION BLANKETS
W UT
= =
~ ~

@ SOUND BATT (MIN STC 45)

/  WALL TYPES

@ SOUND BATT (MIN STC 45)

\_J SCALE: 11/2'= 10

] T 1
— PT-2, TYP.
PORCELAIN TILE, TYP. CENTER ON WALL.
SEE FINISH PLANS /
FOR TILE LOCATIONS.
L~ FIELD VERIFY
- 7 LOCATION OF DRINKING
> e L FOUNTAIN. REMOVE
SCHLUTERTRM@ _ |& %5 — FOR TILE INSTALLATION
EXTERNAL CORNERS <|3L$J gli_l ——— AND REINSTALL IN
Fe)m]
% 95 /// SAME LOCATION.
/'//
11 I \_/M
O —
/I
’ /
'_
=
= -
I 10'-85/8" (+/-) |
" FIELD VERIFY i
/15 DRINKING FOUNTAIN WALL TILE
A0.0 / SCALE: 1/2"=1-0"
'_
w
x
ani
vl
N _(_ _____ o T
HPC-1 S
TLT. —
EXIST| ERF
{c124> | | 1
7 T
il A
] | | 1
SHOWER r
ERF /L
I —e—— m §
FF02 | L
¢ (‘T
N FFO5
TRAINING - —
{c126> ]
‘ |
FF02 | ‘
L ]
FF05 ‘ H
} i L l
PT-3 \ \
I ==—— 4 L]
SHOWER
{c129> . ]
\ \
FF02 ~H -
LT, FFO5 . |
{c128> \ \
EXIST ERF B
HPC-1 N
L ‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ T - —\ L |
L
=
0
x
Ll

/s FINISH FLOOR PLAN - AREA C

W SCALE: 1/4"=1-0"

INTERIOR FINISH PLAN

GENERAL NOTES

o

o

INTERIOR FINISH PLAN GENERAL NOTES APPLY TO ALL INTERIOR
FINISH PLAN SHEETS.

FLOOR PATTERN DIMENSIONS AND LOCATIONS ARE
APPROXIMATE. MINOR ADJUSTMENTS MAY BE MADE FOR
LAYOUT AND TO MINIMIZE WASTE AS LONG AS THE DESIGN
INTENT IS MAINTAINED.

SEE SPECIFICATION FOR PAINTING OF ITEMS NOT NOTED ON
FINISH PLANS OR ELEVATIONS.

CEILING HEIGHTS, AS NOTED ON THE REFLECTED CEILING PLANS,
ARE MEASURED FROM FINISH FLOOR OF SCHEDULED ROOM.
WHERE FLOOR FINISH CHANGES FROM ONE ROOM TO ANOTHER,
SET JOINT OF THE MATERIALS AT THE CENTER OF THE
COMMUNICATING DOOR, UNO. SEE A10.1 FOR TYPICAL FLOOR
TRANSITION DETAILS.

SEE INTERIOR MATERIALS SCHEDULE FOR BASIS OF DESIGN
PRODUCT INFORMATION AND DESIGNATIONS.

SEE A0.0 FOR FLOOR PATTERNS, TRANSITIONS, AND DIRECTION.
SEE A0.0 FOR LOCATIONS AND EXTENTS OF FINISH MATERIALS
AND DETAILS.

SEE LARGE SCALE PLANS FOR WALL ELEVATION TAGS SHOWING
SPECIFIC FINISHES.

ALL DOOR FRAMES IN SCOPE TO BE PAINTED P-2 UNO.

INTERIOR FINISH PLAN
SYMBOL LEGEND

P

© DLR Group

& D[R Grou

EXIST ERF

PT-1 FLOOR FINISH MATERIAL KEYNOTE

FLOOR FINISH TRANSITION KEYNOTE

HPC-1j—=

WALL FINISH MATERIAL KEYNOTE

KX MATERIAL DIRECTION

DIRECTION

CPT-2 MATERIAL

CPT-3 MATERIAL

INTERIOR KEYNOTES

Key Value Keynote Text

FFO1 THIS ROOM TO RECEIVE P-1, UNO.

FF02

THIS ROOM TO RECEIVE HPC-1, UNO.

FFO3

RB-1, THIS ROOM.

FF04

NO RB-1, THIS ROOM.

FF05

ERB-1, THIS ROOM.

FF06

NO NEW FINISHES, THIS ROOM.

GENERAL NOTES

@w >

GENERAL NOTES APPLY TO ALL SHEETS.

DIMENSIONS ARE ACTUAL AND ARE TO FACE OF STUDS, FACE OF
CONCRETE WALLS, FACE OF CMU WALLS, FACE OF FRAMES, OR
CENTERLINE OF COLUMNS, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

FINISH FLOOR ELEVATIONS ARE SHOWN THUS:

TYP. FIN. FL.
EL.=

FLOOR SPOT ELEVATIONS ARE SHOWN THUS:
xxxxxg}\‘

WALL TYPES SHALL BE DESIGNATED ON FLOOR PLANS THUS:

ALL MASONRY WALLS AND INTERIOR STUD WALLS SHALL
EXTEND TO UNDERSIDE OF FLOOR OR ROOF DECK ABOVE
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. SEE REFLECTED CEILING PLAN
NOTES.

PROVISIONS SHALL BE MADE AT ALL FULL HEIGHT NON-BEARING
WALLS FOR 1-INCH VERTICAL MOVEMENT OF THE BUILDING
STRUCTURE WITHOUT TRANSFER OF COMPRESSIVE LOADS TO
WALL. FILL IRREGULARITIES BETWEEN TOP OF WALL AND DECK
ABOVE WITH FIRE SAFING INSULATION OR FIRE STOPPING
MATERIALS AS REQUIRED TO MEET FIRE RATING OF
RESPECTIVE WALLS. SEE DETAILS ON SHEET CPO0.1.

SEE SHEET CP1.1 FOR LOCATION OF WALLS OF FIRE-RESISTIVE
CONSTRUCTION. ALL WALLS OF FIRE-RESISTIVE CONSTRUCTION
SHALL EXTEND TO UNDERSIDE OF FLOOR OR ROOF DECK
ABOVE.

ALL PENETRATIONS THROUGH WALLS SHALL BE SEALED WITH
THRU-WALL FIRE STOPPING MATERIAL AS REQUIRED TO
ACHIEVE THE RESPECTIVE FIRE-RESISTIVE RATING AND SMOKE
STOPPAGE. SEE SPECIFICATION SECTION 078413.

SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR BRACING OF NON-LOAD
BEARING MASONRY WALLS.

FURNISH AND INSTALL FIRE-TREATED WOOD BLOCKING OR
METAL BACKING PLATE IN METAL STUD PARTITIONS FOR THE
PROPER ANCHORAGE OF ALL WALL ATTACHED ITEMS; I.E.
TOILET ACCESSORIES, CASEWORK, MILLWORK, WALL-MOUNTED
FIXTURES, MARKER BOARDS, TACK BOARDS, DOOR STOPS,
AUDIO VISUAL BRACKETS, ETC.

GYPSUM BOARD AND PLASTER SURFACES SHALL BE ISOLATED
WITH CONTROL JOINTS WHERE SHOWN ON DRAWINGS AND AS
DESCRIBED IN THE SPECIFICATIONS.

THE OWNER SHALL FURNISH AND INSTALL THE FOLLOWING
ITEMS: 1.PTD,2.SD,3.TTD

INCLUDE ALL OWNER FURNISHED AND INSTALLED ITEMS AND
OWNER FURNISHED AND CONTRACTOR INSTALLED ITEMS IN THE
CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE, AND SHALL COORDINATE WITH THE
OWNER TO ACCOMMODATE THESE ITEMS.

COORDINATE ALL MECHANICAL CHASE SIZES WITH THE
MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR.

COORDINATE WITH MECHANICAL AND ELECTRICAL
CONTRACTORS THE SIZE AND LOCATION OF EQUIPMENT PADS
SHOWN ON PLANS.

ARCHITECTURAL FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION IS 100'-0".

EXTEND FURRING CHANNELS AND GYPSUM BOARD UP 4 INCHES
ABOVE FINISHED CEILING ON CMU WALLS.

FIRE RATED ENCLOSURES AROUND ALL STEEL COLUMNS SHALL
BE CONTINUOUS FROM FLOOR TO UNDERSIDE OF FLOOR OR
ROOF DECK ABOVE FOR EACH LEVEL.

SCRIBE GYPSUM WALL BOARD OF WALLS AND PARTITIONS TO
IRREGULARITIES OF DECK ABOVE. SEAL TIGHTLY AROUND ALL
PENETRATIONS.

PROVIDE SEISMIC BRACING FOR SUSPENDED CEILINGS OR AS
SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS.

WALL TYPE NOTES

SHENANDOAH HIGH SCHOOL RENOVATIONS

SHENANDOAH COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

SEE CP SERIES SHEETS FOR LOCATIONS OF FIRE/SMOKE RATED
WALLS.

CONSTRUCT FIRE RATED GWB PARTITIONS ACCORDING TO THE
FIRE RATED ASSEMBLIES INDICATED ON THE WALL TYPE.

SEE DETAIL 51/CP0.1 FOR GWB PARTITION SLIP CONNECTION
BELOW FLOOR AND ROOF DECKS.

SEE DETAIL 24/A10.1 FOR CONTROL JOINT LOCATIONS AT DOOR
FRAMES LOCATED IN GWB PARTITIONS.

SOUND WALLS ARE INDICATED BY THE STC RATING BELOW THE
WALL TYPE. SEE DETAIL 51/CP0.1 FOR ADDITIONAL DETAIL AT
SOUND WALLS. THE PERIMETER OF ALL SOUND WALLS SHALL BE
SEALED WITH ACOUSTICAL SEALANT.

SEE DETAIL 24/A10.1 FOR NON-STRUCTURAL METAL STUD
FRAMING DETAILS.

REFER TO GENERAL NOTES ON SHEET A0.1 FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUIREMENTS REGARDING GWB PARTITIONS.

PERMIT SET

11-18-2019
Revisions

11-16116-20

INTERIORS
MATERIAL
SCHEDULE AND
GENERAL NOTES

A0.0




_tgilbert.rvt

C:\Revit\11-16116-20_Shen-HS-Add_AR_2019 _t
11/18/2019 2:53:37 PM

Q.
3
O
a}
-
) P>
MECHANICAL E
ROOM
{
ME STORAGE STORAGE
WEIGHT ROOM BELOW \ o w
\
STORAGE BELOW -
\r L STORAGE i%i
VESTIBULE DOOR —J iéi
H H’/ OPERATOR (TYP) & I%I 7))
“IoA  pa T oA ‘ ‘ TYPFINLFL || [ Z
oA d = = — 108'- 0" — o
—l —
E)A(\ESECE;ADER / DATA/ COMM u —
<C
"Ro0M C>)
COATS ¢ - e & _ 2 — — e — prd
LL]
STARS | Y
<30 > —
O
Q 5
O
w3
T o
FLOOR PLAN, LOWER LEVEL - AREA A FLOOR PLAN, WEIGHT ROOM STORAGE - AREA C FLOOR PLAN, SHOP MECHANICAL MEZZANINE - AREA D M 2
SCALE: 1/8" = 10" SCALE: 1/8" = 1"-0" SCALE: 1/8" = 1"-0" — O
NORTH NORTH NORTH i c|>_/3
< 3
O =
% 3
I
<
L =
T &
N
PERMIT SET
11-18-2019
KEY PLAN
LOWER LEVEL -
AREA A AND
H B C EXISTING
STORAGE
S B




_tgilbert.rvt

C:\Revit\11-16116-20_Shen-HS-Add_AR_2019 _t
11/18/2019 2:53:38 PM

I I STAIR 1
GED
SHOP
jﬂ\ .
] L]
VESTIBULE
MISC. i <{A18>
<{At16> g
] |
D
STAGE
ORCHESTRA
PIT
<A108>
MAKE-UP
m
DN VESTIBULE
m W
DRIIEOSEISNG GIRLS bon :
DRESSING {
N
ER3
N STAIR-6
QY O {sT6>

/— NEW WHEEL CHAIR LIFT

AUDITORIUM

CONTROL
DN

N

NORTH

TOILET TOILET
a112> <A

FLOOR PLAN - AREA A

DA H
CARD READER JI/

MATCHLINE - A
MATCHLINE - B

1

H@ﬁ @[

= |

[0

()

DOOR
OPERATOR z DA 3

DA
VESTIBULE
<a100>
DOOR
OPERATOR
] DA

ﬁ VESTIBULE

i
/ﬁé

Iy

I
I
|
I
I
WOMEN
t[ul
I
I
I
I

viO O

=
m
=2

0 0]V
s

[::,

iUl P
: FZZZOW
J L o2
R
pais
‘ L |
4]

O
=

MATCHLINE - A
MATCHLINE - B

SCALE: 1/8"=1'-0"

1.

GENERAL SHEET NOTES:

SEE SHEET A0.0 FOR GENERAL SHEET NOTES.

P

© DLR Group

& D[R Grou

SHENANDOAH HIGH SCHOOL RENOVATIONS

SHENANDOAH COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

KEY PLAN

PERMIT SET

11-18-2019
Revisions

11-16116-20

FLOOR PLAN -
AREA A

A1.1A




_tgilbert.rvt

C:\Revit\11-16116-20_Shen-HS-Add_AR_2019 _t
11/18/2019 2:53:41 PM

MATCHLINE - A
MATCHLINE - B

L

LA

DOOR
OPERATOR 7

fal

A

CARD READER

A
B

MATCHLINE -
MATCHLINE -

I
I 7
I
\ i 7\ — | :
MATCHLINE-D ____ __ —_— - —_ — - L -
MATCHLINE B
= = = = = = = = = = = = = = gﬂj —— |
I
CLASSROOM :
CLASSROOM CLASSROOM CLASSROOM CLASSROOM CLASSROOM CLASSROOM
B140 ‘
VOCAL MUSIC
'
I
| I
| |
[T T T T T T T T T T T T [ [T T T T T T T T I T T T TITTTTTTTTT T [T T T T T I rrrrrrrrr PP rrrrrrT] [T T T T T T T T TTTTTTTTT0
CWR CORRIDOR ‘
<B131)
B138 |
*‘ .—.IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIH .:.J |: M r— I 1 I I = ] i h f 1 f —] |
N : B WOMEN L _ \ﬂ \ﬂ U [
\ﬂ [ | L a I DATA/COMM
- @
N ] GUIDANCE 8| _ Ou | I
_ o <{B144 >
OFFICE m Il \ |
G| (@ N
] I ] \
PHYSICAL B i N
m ] TOOTH-IN CMU WHERE I
[] — EXISTING HM DOOR FRAMES CORRIDOR
— T ARE REMOVED. SEE |
His - Il STRUCTURAL FOR DETAIL B149
) | corriDOR CLASSROOM ‘
/ B 1] |
— H _ CONFERENCE Il !
T Trr Fes H ; 128
= = - | |
L BIOLOGICAL PREP - ! -LmlBRARY il
SCIENCE P |
| I
I
| ‘\
; WORK OFFICE
I
— = = - I
NURR |\ [ N - |
I [] = CLASSROOM
= ) " iill B146
STORAGE = Il
> {B125>
> | AUDIO! VISUAL il - |
o '
OFFICE il
| - | M j ::H\‘_” [ M mﬂ_(ucr_m M @ | ” |
CARD I = I i . I = -] ]
o | 15
\
CORRIDOR CORRIDOR EXISTING GATE IN | 0\
CEILING TO REMAIN i 2.1/ MEN
|
|
. ) ) [
/LJ\/L LT T T T T T T T T T TTTT T T LT T T T T T T T T T T T T TT1TT11] N 1 v I | [T T T T T T T T T T T T
=jul ) \_
] 1.1 VAULT
:_ solloo _: B104 CONFERENCE
oofoo LOBBY
B B106
| ———
OFFICE
n _ KITCHEN HOOD, [0
' [ 1/ SEEMECHANICAL |, .
_\ _:_O @) |
0 O
HOME CLASSROOM DA® DOOR
| To Ol | ECONOMICS CLASSROOM CLASSROOM CLASSROOM L OPERATOR e ,
/ o 0O | [3 - B118 [::?/ L \ I
| VESTIBULE DA, OFFICE PRINCIPAL TEACHER RM NURSE
1 3 {B100> DA" DOOR <{B105> <B107> <B108> B109
- BI00) .———_—T] OPERATOR
| | EXISTING CARD
(] 1 READER |
- I B o o o ! ——
1 = = § = = 1 f 1 = § 1 = = 1 F 1 = = F 1 = § DA g ' L 1 b ‘
I
I
[2a] (@]
wiw
z|z
I
Il
[&] [&]
==
<q|<C
==
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
NORTH

1.

GENERAL SHEET NOTES:

SEE SHEET A0.0 FOR GENERAL SHEET NOTES.

P

© DLR Group

D[R Grou

SHENANDOAH HIGH SCHOOL RENOVATIONS

SHENANDOAH COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

KEY PLAN

PERMIT SET

11-18-2019
Revisions

11-16116-20

FLOOR PLAN -
AREA B

A1.1B




GENERAL SHEET NOTES:

1. SEE SHEET A0.0 FOR GENERAL SHEET NOTES.

| A N\= -

IC
o

]
P“ﬂ)\T'

%

CORRIDOR B o
i ) \
g - — — —  MATCHLINE-D ‘ ’
=S ——————— == == = —— MATCHLINE-C
EQUIP.
STORGE R
- I '
3 - I N
) T 1
N3 |
| o
B WEIGHT ROOM =
Ry — :
e = — | -
DN 1
> GYM STORAGE \ o ‘
STAGE
STORAGE |
I

GIRLS LOCKER

- — %

I
I
WHHHHHHHLI =
il

|
CORRIDOR HENEENEENEEEEN

ooy |

M EQUIP.

CORIDOR

HEEEE
|
|
|
|
[TTTT]

I{ 1 P;q |SIHOWER;7 T T{ I
| U—@;jrﬂ? e
L
| i
GYMNASIUM T n /\]@ ;j .|l ITLT\
: ui@ T? ] : I
: TRAINING ;jr 73 Uy !Q
: ‘ % ;LJQ TE :©TLT.
COACH ¢
- — ) @
) T <o iy N
n T
| B i I
il s | =
j R = I
SAFE ROOM (0))]
ey Z
BOYS LOCKER 9
—
LT, <
| : =
[ O
| nill| <
DATA/ICOMM e
G o -
] o
A e, N O
i 1
JAN. | | O
i Et )
! ] | | ! ] ‘h uﬂ\u T
W w ICE MACHINE U (2
1
I
<
@)
QO
Z
<
Z
LL]
1
0P

SHENANDOAH COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

_tgilbert.rvt

C:\Revit\11-16116-20_Shen-HS-Add_AR_2019 _t
11/18/2019 2:53:43 PM

Al 0 h il h il h il h il |
= S— | U VESTIBULE
© @ STORAGE w w w j DRY STORAGE o
o e CONCESSION STORAGE
Qa_ ‘ | {etory J
+ L - In
N > s — N\ LA
| — I e.—_-—
N N |
— | I
|
CLASSROOM LOBBY/ il KITCHEN |
I ( A g 167\ CAFETORIUM : |
I / D1.1 | |
- |
36" CLEAR (MIN) FRO% : : |
FACE OF EXISTING - | | PERMIT SET
i | | 11-18-2019
| C103 > @I I | L Revisions
| - |
é o J ——— | |
i DISHWASHING |
OFFICE STORAGE % |
o> | FUTURE GYMNASIUM ADDITION KEY PLAN
! BB |
I : ] - | I
11- 4" |
=lo
Wl VESTIBULE : D
|
gl |
| 11-16116-20
|
I FLOOR PLAN -
| AREA C

NORTH

FLOOR PLAN - AREA C

SCALE: 1/8"=1'-0"

A1.1C




_tgilbert.rvt

11/18/2019 2:53:44 PM

C:\Revit\11-16116-20_Shen-HS-Add_AR_2019 _t

GENERAL SHEET NOTES:

1. SEE SHEET A0.0 FOR GENERAL SHEET NOTES.

P

© DLR Group

& D[R Grou

POSSIBLE FUTURE CTE ADDITION

Lo . e _
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| / M |
I [— (=t 11 [ J U = ¥ 0L [ = ] |
| | | |
| | | |
| | OFFICE | | )
| : | [E—— — Z
| | |
| | - . | | C_)
: : \ [ e — —
| I u u <
| I ] >
I | CLASSROOM O
| TPC ELEC CLASSROOM
— e T | | ] Z
el v
— — 1
|| | Y
\\ VESTIBULE STORAGE 1
<{p119> O
M CLASSROOM CLASSROOM O —
BOILER EngleMENT (D110 {Dit4) I I T %E)
~ : O 5
N CMN r B 2
o - T 3
\ CORRIDOR ESTIBULE (_D %
/ I : i o T @
>_
L -
‘ CLASSROOM O] L Z
N <L 2
/ . - O =
- ; |F__ | N 8
- VOCATIONAL = E
STORAGE I~ AG. < O
Al Z %
CORIDOR T L
{D106> ] L N
BAND ROOM i\ H\LH (-] u L J \
- i = — = nﬂj — — - T:‘E":Kﬂl*
= —_—,— e — e — — - — oFFICE PERMIT SET
‘ = LABORATORY ] 11-18-2019
PRACTICE = Revisions
| L Q
—_ - —_——— e — — — MATCHLINE-D
| [ MATCHLINE - C
- , o
! / - il KEY PLAN
i - C : | 7
I l IQL —f
t = i E T
DIRECTOR B DN B g i
] PRAC. e L % | 11-16116-20
MATCHUNE.D _ _ _ 1 O _ e e :- E R 16116-
MATCHLINE B | 1] | — = FLOOR PLAN -
o - 7 CES [ I
I
| iE 1 I | ) R A B C

FLOOR PLAN - AREAD
NORTH SCALE: 1/8"=1'-0" A1 .1 D




_tgilbert.rvt

C:\Revit\11-16116-20_Shen-HS-Add_AR_2019 _t
11/18/2019 2:53:47 PM

>ODDD

1@
raf

24" X 24" ACCESS PANEL

BOTTOM @ 3'-4" AFF ——

I —

TEACHER RM /52
N

ALIGN NEW WALL FINISH W/
EXISTING ADJACENT WALL

NOTE: REFERENCE SHEET A0.0 FOR FINISHES.

/2 LARGE SCALE PLAN @ ADMINISTRATION TOILETS

SND

SDD

w SCALE: 1/4"=1-0"

4| _ 0||

SLOPE 1/4" PER 12" (FLOOR SLOPED -1/2")

(TYP ALL SHOWERS) —
| | |
\ B S—
& SHOWER 7 °
{C124 ot
{c15y ™ i e
— i
1 | |
24"x24" ACCESS PANEL i T
BOTTOM @ 3-4" AFF

9%

EQ

\
d
o
—'
)

|
@)
&

PP

|

EQ

<§>

|
d
o
1

o

Y

N
’:_<|\°2
38
C

EQ

@

|
\ JJ/
d |
a1

TRAINING = ©

, 1
7

EQ

1

@

oS
$bbo b

T
o
=
m
X

L

5| _ Ou

Q‘

E

@

RPN N
7

~
@\
(CLEAR MIN) D
TLT.

[$2]
iy
o

3
3
EQ

M

\

J
\ LgF
d

O

<§>

-

NOTE: REFERENCE SHEET A0.0 FOR FINISHES.

4' - 0|I
(FLOOR SLOPED -1/2")

7| _ 4u

/2 LARGE SCALE PLAN @ BOYS AND BOYS/GIRLS LOCKER ROOMS

w SCALE: 1/4"=1-0"

|
&
&
_
_L— coninuous
SILICONE SEALANT
AT TOP EDGE AND
- EACH SHOE SEAM
I -~ [ | FINISHFLOOR
100'- 0"

)

/= DRESSING/ SHOWER COMPARTMENT ELEVATION
w SCALE: 1/2"=1'-0"

L — 6"CMU

5'-0" CLEAR 7-4"
4-0"
(FLOOR SLOPED)
6B — SLOPE 1/4" PER 12"
N i
\ J |
Tl ” | ¢
|1D-2 o L] ] =
J <« - > {
A 4
& SR

STORAGE

SD-1

®

L1 1

&

CLEAR

NOTE: REFERENCE SHEET A0.0 FOR FINISHES.

SD-1

SD-1

SD-1

SD-1

/2 LARGE SCALE PLAN @ GIRLS LOCKER ROOM

\
Jg
‘l
L]
(TYP) o i
g D4
I | |
o d |
) %
4] | SHOWER H
| Lo ‘ T
TOILET R 2 ol
i -
% O
] |
SLOPE 1/4" PER 12" 4.0
(TYP ALL SHOWERS) (FLOOR SLOPED)

P

& D[R Grou

59" MIN AT
FLOOR MOUNTED Wi 60" MIN )
56" MIN AT
WALL HUNG WC 16"
42" MIN 12" MAX 12" MIN——_ | 24" MIN
x z 5 !
n = | |
: | " MIN |
2 =05 % : SJ T 41 max- 39 miN 36 :
o O e N : € TOREAR WALL :
R =z 5 ! - |GB-3 |
" oy J— 23 4 | GB1 : -
— i} w0 n O = g : | ! - !
2w x| & £2 I =3 % T % ° <%
ZcEQ 2= H . @” -/ o = Py 6B I 2 ! %ol
SoQo S L Tz i . glo | gl
S oY Eolbs X o ! s é 1 é
o =) < A é o < = H = : =
|- h 7] o =S| = LCI> 1 =0 L Z|O
oz - =2 A \ =o | =|o
g = 1 =3 | — | 1 =3 | —
MR PTD TTD sD / wc wc
(ACC) 7"TO9" (ACC) (ACC)
ADA SAD ADA SAD ADA SAD ADA SAD ADA SAD 2010 - 604, 609
2010 - 603.3 2010 - 606.1 2010 - 604.7 2010 - 606.1 ANSI A117.1 2003 - 604.5.1
. 5-0"(MIN) .
—— T T
115" MAX Ve
GB-5 —\|
N0 GB'4
2 /
)
— 2 e 2 2 ] 5" MAX _
. = 25 S& , 5 4/56TH ENDS =
| o® NER AT o 4 3
X 2 |G BOTHENDS
SND RB SH(ACC) SH(ACC)
(ACC) ELEVATION 1 ELEVATION 2
ADA SAD ADA SAD
2010 - 604.8.3 2010 - 608.2.2

/  ADULT STANDARD - ADA SAD 2010

w SCALE: 1/4"=1-0"

SEAT, BY PARTITION MFR

CURTAIN ROD AND SHOWER CURTAIN,

BY PARTITION MFR

SHOWER VALVE ASSEMBLY,
SEE PLUMBING DRAWINGS

CLOTHING HOOK, BY
PARTITION MFR

COAT HOOK, BY
PARTITION MFR

SD-1

/s TYPICAL DRESSING/ SHOWER COMPARTMENT

\@y SCALE: 1/2'=1-0"

\_/ SCALE: 1M'=1-

GENERAL NOTES FOR
ACCESSIBILITY
A.

ACCESSIBLE URINAL SHALL PROVIDE CLEAR FLOOR SPACE PER
ADA SAD 2010 - 605.3

B. ACCESSIBLE WATER CLOSETS SHALL PROVIDE CLEAR SPACE
PER ADA SAD 2010 - 604.3.1

C. ACCESSIBLE LAVATORIES AND SINKS SHALL PROVIDE CLEAR
SPACE PER ADA SAD 2010 - 606.2

D. ACCESSIBLE TOILET ROOMS SHALL PROVIDE A TURNING SPACE
OF 60 INCHES IN DIAMETER PER ADA SAD 2010 - 304.3.1

E. ACCESSIBLE WATER FOUNTAINS SHALL PROVIDE CLEAR FLOOR
SPACE PER ADA SAD 2010 - 602.2

F. ACCESSIBLE TOILET PARTITIONS SHALL COMPLY WITH ADA SAD
2010 - 604.8.1

G. EXPOSED PIPES AND SURFACES UNDER LAVATORIES AND SINKS
SHALL BE INSULATED PER ADA SAD 2010 - 606.5

TOILET ACCESSORIES SCHEDULE
PLAN SYMBOL DESCRIPTION

GRAB BAR (BACK WALL)

GRAB BAR (SIDE WALL)

GRAB BAR (SIDE WALL, VERTICAL)
GRAB BAR (SHOWER BACK WALL)
GRAB BAR (SHOWER SIDE WALL)
MIRROR (18"x36")

PAPER TOWEL DISPENSER (OFC)
ROBE HOOK

SHOWER CURTAIN, ROD AND
HOOKS

SOAP DISPENSER (OFCI)

SOAP DISH (RECESSED)

SOAP DISH (SURFACE MOUNT)

SANITARY NAPKIN DISPOSAL

TOILET TISSUE DISPENSER (OFCI)

NOTES:

1. ALL MOUNTING HEIGHTS AND LOCATIONS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
PROJECT ACCESSIBILTY CODES.

2. SEE 1/8" FLOOR PLANS FOR ALL TOILET ACCESSORIES SCHEDULED THAT ARE
NOT SHOWN ON LARGE SCALE PLANS.

3. OWNER-FURNISHED CONTRACTOR-INSTALLED (OFCI) ITEMS AS INDICATED IN
TOILET ACCESSORIES SCHEDULE.

@)
prd
O
|_
<
>
e,
prd
LL]
Y
—
O
Q 5
O &
N 3
T 3
O 8
= 3
g
< 3
O =
% S
I
< g
] =
T &
D %
PERMIT SET
11—tl€.3—2019

LARGE SCALE
PLANS

A2.1




_tgilbert.rvt

C:\Revit\11-16116-20_Shen-HS-Add_AR_2019 _t
11/18/2019 2:53:48 PM

MATCHLINE - A
MATCHLINE - B

_ _?_. i
N _O‘_ ; ) _@'_ . . :
- _@'_ ; N _@'_ . . :
N N _'-.‘J-vs_
o [ e
19) 19)

WOMEN

O 1

VESTIBULE

| |
| | STARR 1
SHOP
Il & &
VESTIBULE
MISC.
| | | — — —
I APC-2
MATCH EXISTING CEILING HEIGHT
c
O OV,
STAGE
& AUDITORIUM CONTRQL
c
O ® vV
MAKE-UP ©©
] VESTIBULE
® & & ®
]
BOYS
DRESSING DR(ggsLﬁuG
STAIR-6
/
TOILET / TOILET

REFLECTED CEILING PLAN - AREA A

KITCHEN HOOD,
SEE MECHANICAL (TYP)

SCALE: 1/8"=1'-0"
NORTH

<l

MATCHLINE -
MATCHLINE -

T

Il

REFLECTED CEILING PLAN
GENERAL NOTES

REFLECTED CEILING PLAN GENERAL NOTES APPLY TO ALL
REFLECTED CEILING PLAN SHEETS.

ALL CEILING GRIDS/PANELS SHALL BE CENTERED IN EACH ROOM
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

CEILING HEIGHTS ARE AS NOTED ON THE REFLECTED CEILING
PLAN UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

ALL ELECTRICAL FIXTURES, SPEAKERS, SMOKE AND THERMAL
DETECTORS, MECHANICAL GRILLES, SPRINKLER HEADS, ETC.
SHALL BE CENTERED BETWEEN CEILING GRIDS UNLESS NOTED
OTHERWISE.

PROVIDE SUSPENSION SYSTEM AROUND ELECTRICAL FIXTURES,
MECHANICAL GRILLES, DIFFUSERS, ETC. AT ACOUSTICAL PANEL
CEILINGS.

ALL DIMENSIONS ON REFLECTED CEILING PLANS ARE ACTUAL AND
ARE TO THE FOLLOWING UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE:

1. FACE OF FINISHED WALL

2. FACE OF FINISHED BULKHEADS

3. CENTERLINE OF COLUMNS

4. CENTERLINE OF TEES

IN AREAS WITH EXPOSED STRUCTURE CEILINGS, COORDINATE

. EXACT LOCATIONS OF MECHANICAL GRILLES, DIFFUSERS,

DUCTWORK AND ELECTRICAL FIXTURES WITH EACH RESPECTIVE
SUBCONTRACTOR.

ALL NEW WALLS EXTEND TO UNDERSIDE OF DECK EXCEPT THOSE
SHOWN SHADED IN WHICH GYPSUM BOARD OR MASONRY
EXTENDS MIN 4" ABOVE FINISHED CEILING. ALL METAL STUDS
EXTEND TO UNDERSIDE OF FLOOR OR ROOF DECK.

APC-1
NEW CEILING PANEL, REUSE
OF GRID

APC-2
NEW GRID AND CEILING PANEL
(MATCH EXISTING CEILING HIEGHT)

P

© DLR Group

& D[R Grou

SHENANDOAH HIGH SCHOOL RENOVATIONS

SHENANDOAH COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

KEY PLAN

PERMIT SET

11-18-2019
Revisions

11-16116-20

REFLECTED
CEILING PLAN -
AREA A

A3.1A




GENERAL SHEET NOTES:

1. SEE SHEET A3.1A FOR GENERAL REFLECTED CEILING
PLAN NOTES.

P

NEW CEILING PANEL, REUSE
OF GRID

oaEliB e

© DLR Group

D[R Grou

APC-2
NEW GRID AND CEILING PANEL
(MATCH EXISTING CEILING HIEGHT)

MATCHLINE - A
MATCHLINE - B
s
w

MATCHLINE - D

— —

I~ 'I]_J—__I'I_ _r_ _"I]__ N — _ r__u___r_"n — - R - - r_ _|:|___r- il _ - - H L L. K ___I' _"|:|__r'_|'|___ - r__n__ _" —_ I -|:|__|'___I'I_ _ | R — _ r'u__r__ _ﬂ — _" i _I'I_ - r__|]__r'- _ - I 1

- - CLASSROOM |- -

- radsraom L 1 : R
Sl EKB10D - R

L crAssroong- |kl b b L eiagsraom ] e L e ] '
P I N S B N R R RCEDR)

| .-. [A;QIIIQ'(-‘(')M.-.- . (‘ 'AQC'iQh.F'-M'_'-.' , \ _ b —
B136 >N | LB | ]

- <33134 ‘vs @E :

LSPJ

@@ RS R R

sl -

NS O

- lvoeai Musid * - |- [ e O

S T T e

By
~
]
)
3|
w

L< D
B
S AT S
pal
1 D S O R e e e

AT '..
elEl

O)
O)
O)
O
O
O
O
O
O
O
O
@)
@)
@)
O]
O]
O]
O
O
O
O
Q
@
b

i
| E—
[
[
i

SRIrgc BECEEEEEEEERCE. EEC R R L e O R O s N N A R R R RN

55 5 P 6 6 0

nest

S 7 B e R I L O 0 I O P57 SO I O Y e U s ) O o Y e IS o B
L A T e e o A el el e e

-

ALL EXISTING WALLS AT B143 TO BE
SEALED TO DECK ABOVE INCLUDING
WALL PENETRATIONS

:_._'-_--F-’-l\}'\;".AI-":_._'-_--- G 581 R I I S R O I R OIS S S S R A A R P [ S SO I R e KO Y o) ol _ N _ N N N Rl )
T T R @ e L e Tk O IMEN S e e e e 1 I R R A R B G R G R R I B R R E CE N
2 I S s A S P SR A S B e A e B D N R R R R T=1 I 2 Zn e i R A S N DO S ) IO I O O I R A T AT Tk T T T T F T 11| [CoRRIDIR -

D R P e D s Ao e e 8 S o ) LN AU [0 R PO s R 22 A I Gl O Wl 20 G G S0l PG s S0 O Wl Ll e e L L casyroal L g
N N ) A N A s o A [ s ) O U OO 5 B R OO S B 1~ O O B Y S O i O 0 S e IS0 0 S e I A o e RN CE RS

(@]

Bl

Tol T sl ol T T fuerary T T e e ol |l

1 ﬂg} D 0 U Y G I EO S A S S ) A St e A e e e e e i S I R S R R R R et el @ @ e S 1= O R ol I A K S B

w L

@t ol ST
A S -~ | Y2 S RSN [ R R Sl AN N s BN S AE S R S I S S R S S Nt e 0 R e e e e B e e A R A R
NI K@) P Nl N R e I P I | S (B126) __/ IR N ™ IR N G WG IS R Ry K'Y IS I i I (R N S YIS S S eI 30 1 D e o S ) Y A S ES G O IR B 5 N O I -

\GE |-

N
w
e
N

Bids > |

<Bi#

o) o) T kelolel Lol R S N S T e = -C"ASEEOCF.ME_- S IR EE

WOl

3
. - . . - AU PR ERPREY I :,
— e C—— — — ——— — — ——— — — ———— — — ———— — — —— | e — e—— | N D R P I B
L -' - [ d A T d '

@] ]

19 UL@ 1 @E <B147

vt

Caelo | o]

400

B 102 R

o1 Jeormoor TG T T ol Rl L N e [ElE

08
0
©
Q
'gFBT
1]
IS (52 0 0 s e e
0
®
©
E)
@

T T T T e Nl doRRiooR T
L O© | N L) S UL@ S Y| T R it B

3 ISR N N
© - e A A

R A P A DU S A A DU S A A 0 P SO S U Pt OGP U Pt P S v I I GO S PO [P COR S AU [Pt COR S Ay e I 1 S N (P OO A SN P! OO A SN (P! KO 5 1 ey ey I — VAULT
Ak R £ N0 SR N K St SN0 I @) St St O P IR S Y Pt R et MO St Sl I 1 A G Ot R IS TS N N IS S Ol A £ R 1G] R S RO (O RS AR WP ] RS R R A o Bt B o S| W S S SRV O I AR

SHENANDOAH HIGH SCHOOL RENOVATIONS

SHENANDOAH COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

KITCHEN HOOD,

SEE MECHANICAL (TYP) <

m'

PERMIT SET

_tgilbert.rvt

C:\Revit\11-16116-20_Shen-HS-Add_AR_2019 _t
11/18/2019 2:53:50 PM

<

MATCHLINE -
MATCHLINE -

Il

e

B
B S AA AT
H
s | B

R Rees

SSR

.{-\]

ASS

R00M._

1 oA

SSRQAM| -

ICLA

SSROOM |~

- <B118

BT -

T4

316D |-

3114 |-

| OFFI

R

bE | st

) B 1o ek o1 12 e

NORTH

REFLECTED CEILING PLAN - AREA B

>> . '_'

K — ] —
| ' | | ' | ‘
— e e— | w— . |

MATCHLINE - B

MATCHLINE - C

SCALE: 1/8"=1'-0"

KEY PLAN

11-18-2019
Revisions

11-16116-20

REFLECTED
CEILING PLAN -
AREA B

A3.1B




GENERAL SHEET NOTES:

B 0 U R 0 1 s e ot e TR R s e B i s e B e ey 1. SEE SHEET A3.1A FOR GENERAL REFLECTED CEILING
B ———————————— A Y D=y S B I FE P U | K AP N S APt S O A S AP N & PLAN NOTES.

49
[
—

P

PROVIDE ADDITIONAL
CORRIDOR b e e e e e e B e ] /BLOCKING/FRAMINGFOR

124-p— PARTITION PILASTER SUPPORT
CONNECTION (TYP)

B e e T e e o = L/ MATCHLINE-D
EQUIP. R 2 S S ) | SR O B S S S [ MATCHLINE - C

STORGE S E I B

APC-1

NEW CEILING PANEL, REUSE
OF GRID

-'-I:- -:_ ; % STORAGE% % % %
i s T[] o 21

B )
STAGE D L oS
STORAGE Ao

{ctizy

SHOWER

{C120»

© DLR Group

APC-2

NEW GRID AND CEILING PANEL
(MATCH EXISTING CEILING HIEGHT)

D[R Grou

—

0—
o
o
o
o
o

24" x 24" CEILING ACCESS PANEL
SEE DETAIL 14/A3.1D

1o b

191 -

> EXISTING PLASTER CEILING

{C123 >

© ©

GYMNASIUM

24" x 24" CEILING ACCESS PANEL
- SEE DETAIL 14/A3.1D

O] 1

SAFE ROOM

| O
O

|| —— EXISTING PLASTER CEILING

DATA/COMM

{C139)

IR Lk R R R

o] iThAeiE POF ]
1] . - |STQRAGE -1 .- - [-- |

3
o 5 53 2 ™ . )

=

4

O s R O S S A S S O 0 A R 0 v S R A 1 O S O o - O O R 0 9 P A G 7 i o s
S S 5 0 5 .55 0 0 R . 3 5 A 5 R 1 . 5 0 0 O e 12 S B . R B 0 R ™ 15 O 6 e o s
Jd 8- - R R I P B § LT R N R R I R R I R R I P (N ; LT R R I R R I R R I R R I PR R R R R I R R I R R I U Y LT O I P . - . -] -

' ' I (e ' I I [ | e e e [ [ 1o deoneession - |-t po L gp o pe e e e e L g s ®

S r b aee b TSt e e e b b AR

..é [

—F " VESTIBULE -
M DRY STORAGE - KRC185- | .
op 1o i

dittsn et

I
@_...
<<

A STORAGE

SHENANDOAH HIGH SCHOOL RENOVATIONS

SHENANDOAH COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

A A ey e e T e
s T I CAFERIOE T el | o

KITCHEN
< G106, O

TS 0 K TS e S0 K TR e S0 K ST e S0 K ST e S K S 0 K S P Kl it PERMIT SET
e e e 11-18-2019
I Revisions

DISHWASHING

I e s I R A I e S I e e I e e R R R R
T S A O A L R B A R B O e R S R B R <Ciog ©

& O O O

KEY PLAN

STORAGE

[ o o . o B D
VESTIBULE

_tgilbert.rvt

C:\Revit\11-16116-20_Shen-HS-Add_AR_2019 _t
11/18/2019 2:53:52 PM

MATCHLINE - B

MATCHLINE - C

NORTH

REFLECTED CEILING PLAN - AREA C

SCALE: 1/8"=1"-0"

11-16116-20

REFLECTED
CEILING PLAN -

AREA C

A3.1C




_tgilbert.rvt

C:\Revit\11-16116-20_Shen-HS-Add_AR_2019 _t
11/18/2019 2:53:54 PM

V-
/
\ \\\\ i
S
-

EXISTING CEILING
77/ —

EXTEND METAL STUDS TO FLOOR
/_ SLAB OR STRUCTURE ABOVE, DO NOT

N 1 ATTACH TO ROOF DECK

g8 @32"'0.C.

=1

'f‘/— 3 5/8" METAL STUD BRACING

> 35/8" MTL STUDS @ 16" O.C., TYP

FINISH CEILING

\ 5/8" GWB, TYP

/11 GWB BULKEAD DETAIL

SEE RCP

EXISTING CEILING
/ \

SEALANT JOINT

EXTEND METAL STUDS TO FLOOR
SLAB OR STRUCTURE ABOVE, DO NOT
ATTACH TO ROOF DECK

5/8" GWB, TYP

> 35/8" MTL STUDS @ 16" O.C., TYP

— FINISH CEILING
| L J SEE RCP

SEALANT JOINT

EXISTING CMU WALL

/12 GWB BULKEAD DETAIL

4

Van

PROVIDE ADDITIONAL
BLOCKING/FRAMING FOR

PARTITION PILASTER SUPPORT

CONNECTION (TYP)

FINISH CEILING
SEE RCP

SUSPENDED GYPSUM BOARD
CEILING

PARTITION COMPARTMENT SLEEVE/
CONNECTION, BY MANUFACTURER

PARTITION COMPARTMENT,
BY MANUFACTURER

/13 GWB CEILING DETAIL @ PARTITION COMPARTMENT

PANEL WIDTH + 1/4"

INSIDE PANEL FRAME BEYOND

;— MTL STUD, TYP

— LATCH

/

~

—

— 1/2" GWB

DRYWALL COMPOUND AROUND
OPENING PERIMETER

ACCESS PANEL

PIVOT HINGE

/1 CEILING ACCESS PANEL @ GYP BD

A3.1D / SCALE: 11/2"=1-0"

MATCHLINE - D

]

A3.1D / SCALE: 11/2"=1-0"

A3.1D / SCALE: 3"=1-0"

A3.1D / SCALE: 3"=1-0"

00—t =0 0

CLASSROOM
® @
C

=

= = Vv

M'—O—{?—O—{'—O—{

|

‘U_..'j |-

T CrASsRooN - 4B | -

T | S S0 Y e % O O R K N R e KX

[l er]

—O—

—O—

OFFICE ‘ O

{
!

00— =0

TPC

CLASSROOM

STORAGE

©

®

e

CLASSROOM

—O—

(ﬁt@SRG_“QMf_f-' ERE N e

Tvs]-

STORAGE

Of - <D119>

REemLil’

VESTIBULE

D122y

" NOCATIONAL| | -

DRON T ;@3 -

NP YT D N R N B

o

T oRmeE | L

s -

- DIREGTOR -
i 1 B i S e =
oy ok oy

NORTH

REFLECTED CEILING PLAN - AREA D

__ __ MATCHLINE-D

MATCHLINE - C

1.

GENERAL SHEET NOTES:

SEE SHEET A3.1A FOR GENERAL REFLECTED CEILING
PLAN NOTES.

P

© DLR Group

& D[R Grou

SHENANDOAH COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

SHENANDOAH HIGH SCHOOL RENOVATIONS

SCALE: 1/8"=1'-0"

KEY PLAN

PERMIT SET

11-18-2019
Revisions

11-16116-20

REFLECTED
CEILING PLAN -
AREA D

A3.1D




_tgilbert.rvt

C:\Revit\11-16116-20_Shen-HS-Add_AR_2019 _t
11/18/2019 2:53:54 PM

_DOOR AND FRAME SCHEDULE
PANEL FRAME DETAILS
NO. OF FIRE
NUMBER | PANELS WIDTH HEIGHT | THICKNESS | MATERIAL | GLASS TYPE DEPTH | MATERIAL TYPE RATING | HARDWARE SET HEAD JAMB LEFT JAMB RIGHT SILL COMMENTS
006 2 3-0" 7-0" 134" ALUM EXIST 534" [HM 2 : : : : EXISTING: DOOR OPERATOR, EXISTING CARD READER
006A 2 3-0" 7-0" 134" ALUM EXIST 534" |HM 5 : : : : EXISTING: DOOR OPERATOR
A100 2 3-0" 7-0" 2 ALUM EXIST 412" |ALUM 1A : : : : EXISTING: REMOVABLE MULLION
AMOOA |2 3-0" 7-0" 2 ALUM EXIST 412 |ALUM 1 : : : : EXISTING: DOOR OPERATOR, REMOVABLE MULLION, CARD READER
AOOB |2 3-0" 7-0" 13/4" ALUM EXIST 534" |HM OMN |6 : : : : EXISTING: CARD READER, REMOVABLE MULLION
AOOC |2 3-0" 7-0" 2 ALUM EXIST 412 |ALUM 3 : : : : EXISTING: DOOR OPERATOR, REMOVABLE MULLION, CARD READER
B100 2 3-0" 7-0" 2 ALUM me ¢ 412 |ALUM A 1 34/A9.1 44/A9.1 44/1A9.1 54/A9.1 DOOR OPERATOR, EXISTING CARD READER
BI00A |2 3-0" 7-0" 2 ALUM CTG C 534" HM 3 4 34/A9.1 44/A9.1 44/A9.1 54/A9.1 DOOR OPERATOR
B109 1 3-0" 7-0" 134" WD A 534" |HM 1 8 31/A9.1 41/A9.1 41/A9.1
B111 1 3-0" 7-0" 134" WD CTG B 534" |HM 1 8A 31/A9.1 41/A9.1 41/A9.1
B112 1 3-0" 7-0" 134" WD A 534" HM 1 9 31A9.1 43/A9.1 41/A9.1 THRESHOLD AT DOOR
B113 1 3-0" 7-0" 134" WD A 534" |HM 1 9% 31/A9.1 41/A9.1 41/A9.1 THRESHOLD AT DOOR
B150 1 3-0" 7-0" 134" WD A 534" HM 1 9 31/A9.1 41/A9.1 41/A9.1 THRESHOLD AT DOOR
C103 1 3-0" 7-0" 134" WD CTG A 814" |HM 2 8 318 32/A9.1 41/A9.1 421A9.1
C105 1 3-0" 7-0" 134" WD A 814" |HM 1 7 31/A9.1 41/A9.1 41/A9.1
C126 1 2-10" 7-0" 134" HM A 534" |HM EXIST 9 : : : : EXISTING FRAME, NEW DOOR
Cl26A |1 2-10" 7-0" 13/4" HM A 534" |HM EXIST 9 : : : : EXISTING FRAME, NEW DOOR
ALUMINUM
RECEIVER CHANNEL
) 12 - 2" (FIELD VERIFY) )
L o g SEE SCHEDULE g );L GREY HATCH INDICATES EXISTING
T () TR GRAPHIC TO BE REINSTALLED
ALUMINUM RECEIVER _ l__ /] At
SEE SEE o o / CHANNEL e TG e &
- SCHEDULE BY DR SCHEDULE {_BYDR , . 54 . 12 - 2" (FIELD VERIFY) 7 . / -
MFR 4 +4 MFR 2, SEE 2y, SEE  1-10" 2-9 SEE SCHEDULE 2-9" g
SCHEDULE 41| \BYDR SCHEDULE :‘*" SCHEDULE 7" ':43 " > 2 fz 2 °
MFR A o
N 4 ; —-— A gy
___Enr CTG A CTG CTG e TG TG <1 0
>
CT6 — i _ o
\ _ 5 5 & m
L = | w w L : T = o
= N N - — — - - o ==t
2 C! 2 2 2 ~< <~ W =
o N A ) o - > -| 2
% - % — % % N f'r N g fo> !
3 L@ EEN s 3 N N o ©
L o L L CTG ] CTG CTG 1=
7} I » » 7} o |
~ ' ' ~
& ~ ™ N
. 4 . . . . . . . . _ . . . '
f ‘ Y 7
5= ~ =
O © * O or o= (Do
U SCALE: 1/4"=1-0" U SCALE: 1/4"=1-0" U SCALE: 1/4"=1-0"
SOUND BATT INSULATION WHERE 1/4" SHIM AS REQUIRED
INDICATED
SOUND BATT INSULATION WHERE INDICATED ,
SEE PLAN FOR WALL TYPE 7
SEE PLANFOR WALL TYPE SEALANT BOTH SIDES, TYP
- SEE STR FOR HEADER DETAILS
; -~ SEESTRFORHEADER DETALS
| 1 < HEADER TRACK
5 HEADER TRACK _‘._.\
. SEALANT BOTH SIDES - TYP
: y / SEALANT BOTH SIDES - TYP ~~ EXISTING CEILING
z % HM FRAME - FILL FRAME
'L [ HMERAME -FILL FRAVE W/ MINERAL WOOL BACKER ROD AND SEALANT @ B100
; W/ MINERAL WOOL
) ALUMINUM
g N STOREFRONT
! T~ REMOVABLE STOP WHERE OCCURS
M T
- GLASS WHERE OCCURS - SEE
\ FRAME TYPES
DOUBLE GLAZING WHERE OCCURS
/s HEAD DETAIL /2 HEAD DETAIL /s HEAD DETAIL
W SCALE: 11/2'=1-0" W SCALE: 11/2'=1-0" W SCALE: 11/2'=1-0"
SOUND BATT INSULATION z SEALANT BOTH SIDES, TYP
WHERE INDICATED 8
B 1/4" SHIM AS REQUIRED
L
SEE PLAN FOR WALL TYPE "™ EXISTING MASONRY WALL
SOUND BATT INSULATION AT "|_— SEALANT JOINT -
WHERE INDICATED / SEE STR FOR HEADER, JAMB AND g !
g SILL DETAILS X -]
; { | _— SEEPLAN FOR WALL TYPE I
SEE PLAN FOR WALL TYPE g WALL WHERE OCCURS 7 A
T __H f SEALANT BOTH SIDES - TYP SEALANT BOTH SIDES - TYP
% SEE STR FOR HEADER, JAB AND , /ﬁ " g [ ALUMING
g ] SILL DETAILS - | ] : ;
| ; A " HM FRAME - FILL FRAME W/ = & STOREFRONT
g MINERAL WOOL > A
’ : WALL WHERE OCCURS x a
: . f ] \ ~— DOUBLE JAMB STUDS - FILL BACKER ROD AND SEALANT @ B100
o : SEALANT BOTH SIDES - TYP A DOUBLE JAMB STUDS - FILL FULL W/ SOUND BATT
o b : /ﬁ AN FULL W/ SOUND BATT "
<& n 7 HM FRAME - FILL FRAME W/ HM FRAME - FILL FRAME W/ EXISTING MASONRY WALL
I i MINERAL WOOL REMOVABLE STOP WHERE OCCURS MINERAL WOOL
GLASS WHERE OCCURS - SEE
FRAME TYPES
DOUBLE JAMB STUDS - FILL
FULL W/ SOUND BATT DOUBLE GLAZING WHERE OCCURS
/« JAMB DETAIL 2 JAMB DETAIL /1 JAMB DETAIL /u > JAMB DETAIL
\ As.1 J SCALE: 1112"= 10" \ AS.1 JSCALE: 1112"= 10" \ A%t/ SCALE: 3= 10" \ As.1 / SCALE: 1112"= 10"
J-BEAD W/ DOOR JAMB BEYOND
SEALANT JOINT (TYP) THRESHOLD - SET IN MASTIC
SEE PLANS FOR 3/8" COMPRESSIBLE JOINT FILLER
14 JBEAD W WALL TYPES
SEALANT JOINT (TYP)
" ST EXISTING CONCRETE
e _— SEE PLANS FOR %"L SLAB ON GRADE
SSEER | WALL TYPES MASONRY WALL
— EXISTING e /
/ MASONRY WALL
§¥ SEALANT
~— L-BEAD
EXISTING STRUCTURAL STOOP
FACE OF EXISTING CASEWORK
/st PLAN DETAIL /52 PLAN DETAIL s\ SILL

\ A%1J SCALE: 3'=10"

\ A%1/ SCALE: 3'= 10"

DOOR AND FRAME SCHEDULE
GENERAL NOTES

W SCALE: 11/2"=1-0"

ALL HOLLOW METAL FRAMES SET IN MASONRY AND CONCRETE
WALLS SHALL BE GROUTED SOLID. SEE DETAIL XX/AX.X FOR
GROUTING EXTERIOR DOOR FRAMES WITH SECURITY/ACCESS
CONTROL HARDWARE AND SPECIFICATION SECTION 081113 FOR
FURTHER REQUIREMENTS.

ALL HOLLOW METAL FRAMES SET IN METAL STUD WALLS SHALL BE
FILLED WITH MINERAL WOOL BLANKET INSULATION.

ALL EXTERIOR FRAMES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH 1/4" SHIM AND
SEALANT AROUND PERIMETER OF FRAME.

MASONRY LINTELS AND STEEL LINTELS ARE SHOWN ON
STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS.

GLASS TYPES FOR DOORS ARE INDICATED IN THE DOOR GLAZING
COLUMN OF THE DOOR AND FRAME SCHEDULE. GLASS TYPES
FOR FRAMES ARE INDICATED ON THE FRAME ELEVATIONS OR IN
THE SPECIFICATIONS.

EXTERIOR FRAME TYPES ARE INDICATED WITH THE HEXAGON
SYMBOL.

FOR COILING DOORS, GRILLES AND SECTIONAL DOORS, WIDTH
AND HEIGHT DIMENSIONS SHOWN IN DOOR AND FRAME SCHEDULE
REPRESENT FINISHED OPENING SIZE. CONTRACTOR TO
COORDINATE EXACT SIZE OF DOOR WITH MANUFACTURER.
FRAME MANUFACTURER SHALL COORDINATE LOCATIONS OF ALL
CONCEALED CONDUIT AND J-BOXES REQUIRED FOR SECURITY
SYSTEM HARDWARE PRIOR TO MANUFACTURING OF HOLLOW
METAL FRAMES AND COORDINATE WITH SECURITY HARDWARE
AND DEVICES.

PROVIDE HEAD RECEIVERS AT ALUMINUM STOREFRONTS AND
CURTAIN WALLS AS REQUIRED FOR STRUCTURAL DEFLECTION
ALLOWANCE.

SEE SPECIFICATIONS HARDWARE SECTION FOR HARDWARE SETS
NOTED IN DOOR AND FRAME SCHEDULE.

P

& D[R Grou

© DLR Group

SHENANDOAH HIGH SCHOOL RENOVATIONS

SHENANDOAH COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

PERMIT SET

11-18-2019
Revisions

11-16116-20

DOOR AND

FRAME

SCHEDULE,
ELEVATION AND
DETAILS

A9.1




_tgilbert.rvt

C:\Revit\11-16116-20_Shen-HS-Add_AR_2019 _t
11/18/2019 2:53:55 PM

STEEL STUDS AS SCHEDULED
MINIMUM 20 GAUGE SHEET METAL Q
STRAPPING MINIMUM 8" HIGH —T — WALL FINISH AS SCHEDULED

SHEET METAL BACKING | RN / GWB/METAL STUD WALL - :
j‘ j‘ j‘ ANCHORS. SEE ADJACENT | N SEE PLAN FOR WALL TYPE
PLAN VIEW FOR TYPE AND \ } <0 11/2" MAX DOOR FRAME BELOW O
7 I NUMBER | SH L K 11/4" MIN -
#8 SELF TAPPING PAN PHILLIPS I | g2 , CONTROL JOINT
SCREW. MINIMUM THREE PER iR
STUD [ STEEL STUDS AS SCHEDULED | H / |
USE SHEET METAL STRAPPING FOR BATHROOM ACCESSORIES, MARKER BOARDS, TACK BOARDS, AND/OR I | i CRIPPLE STUDS @ 16" OC
34" PLYWOOD BLOCKING OTHER THAN GRAB BARS WHERE ITEMS WEIGH LESS THAN 20 LBS g | H STIFFENER STUDS
MINIMUM OF 8" HIGH.. || | N ! NOTE:
1 Dl :' | MOUNTING FLANGE | EL AT DOUBLE LAYER GWB LOCATIONS oPT CONC
STEEL STUDS AS SCHEDULED l WINE I | B&! GRAB BAR e | B MAINTAIN 12" CLEAR SPACE AT L ] 5
:| | I :| SN | L H MOUNTING FLANGE ;?ggéémgﬁngCONTRo'- JOINT —— REDUCERSTRP (%
| | s x
Il 1y | i e 5
A | | H (2) #12 FLAT HEAD PHILIPS D a
20 GAUGE GALVANIZED STEEL | || i | B STAINLESS STEEL SHEET METAL B TYP GW"B IC"ONTROL JOINT ABOVE > T e ©
ANGLE FULL HEIGHT OF BLOCKING. / || | | | | gt SCREW INTO STUD BLOCKING SCALE: 1-1/2"=1-0 I R 2
ANCHOR TO STUD WITH MINIMUM | *I| I | il N el N RSN
THREE #7 FRAMING SCREWS. — — I, | L EE :
ANCHOR BLOCKING TO ANGLE IR SN
WITH MINIMUM OF THREE #8 X 5/8" I - A D1y CONC SUBSTRATE
SELF TAPPING SCREWS N CPT TO CONC
| A
|
KERF BLOCKING AT STUD
KERF BLOGKNG AT STU | ", GRAB BAR ATTACHMENT DETAIL SEE PLAN FOR WALL TYPE (17
W SCALE: 3"=1-0" TRACK (SAME GAUGE AS HEADER) TLE | CPT
(TYP)
STEEL STUDS AS SCHEDULED BOX LINTEL (HEADER) SEE | ADAPTER STRIP
SCHEDULE BELOW (TYP) SR — |
CONTROL JOINT LOCATIONS \ B L — :
20 GAUGE GALVANIZED STEEL . #12 SCREWS AT 16" 0.C. TYP. IP TR BN
ANGLE FULL HEIGHT OF BLOCKING. ANCHOR WOOD BLOCKING TO ~T T
ANCHOR TO STUD WITH MINIMUM EIEELV?ETV‘\J/L;%RSTEYEP‘&QSEWBER @ v | S~ TOP TRACK &0 an /\/O SN
mgﬁgﬂig/é“ﬁmg ?83\%?5 T~ CRIPPLE STUDS ABOVE HEADER |
WITH MINIMUM OF THREE #8 X 1" A STEEL ANGLE, ANCHOR TO STUDS > TOP TRACK - SEE NOTE BELOW : CONC SUBSTRATE
| AS NOTED IN ADJACENT PLAN
SELF TAPPING SCREWS T VIEW — SPAN UP TO 10"0“ @T”_E TO CPT
—\
T——— HEADER STUDS C
- : ©
: : : | C/D | STIFFENER STUDS
il | oL | oL | P | L
| | _—— BEARING STUD
1 | / TRACK AT TOP AND BOTTOM OF CPT | CPT
KERF BLOCKING AT STUD RETURN 1 A L HEADER
| A DIMENSIONAL WOOD BLOCKING 1 Jﬁ/ ADAPTER STRIP
#8 X 1" SELF TAPPING PAN HEAD | | INTERIOR HEADER SCHEDULE T
SCREW. MINIMUM THREE PER STUD | OPENING WIDTH | FRAMING MEMBERS o e N T o . NN
| | STEEL STUDS AS SCHEDULED — BOTTOM TRACK 0'TO 5-0" TWO - 3-5/8" x 20 GA v LY o
| | 5-1"T010-0" |TWO-8"x20 GA T T i\
10-1"TO 150" | TWO - 10"x 20 GA . VAN S N
2 x WOOD BLOCKING MINIMUM A | NOTE: ABOVE HEADER, PROVIDE | /\/
OF 8" HIGH.. /lf 1/2" MIN CLEAR SPACE BETWEEN NOTE: \
NOTE: DIMENSIONAL WOOD AND PLYWOOD BLOCKING MUST BE FIRE-RETARDANT IN CONSTRUCTION | e S D e S CPT TO CPT CONC SUBSTRATE
TYPES | AND Il AND CAN ONLY BE PERMITTED AT NONBEARING PARTITION WALLS WITH A FIRE RATING OF 2 OPENINGS AND GAUGE LISTED C
HOURS OR LESS AND AT NONBEARING EXTERIOR WALLS WHERE NO FIRE RATING IS REQUIRED. REFER TO : / = :
CODE SHEETS FOR CONSTRUCTION TYPE. SPAN GREATER THAN 1 O' Ou
USE WOOD BLOCKING AT DOOR STOPS, GRAB BARS, HANDRAILS, WALL HUNG CABINETS, TOILET | A TYP METAL STUD FRAMING AT DOOR OPENING @ NOTE: FLOOR FINISH CHANGES
PARTITIONS AND/OR OTHER ITEMS WITH A WEIGHT OF 20 LBS OR MORE OR IF ITEM IS CANTILEVERED NO SCALE SHALL OCCUR UNDER THE
FROM WALL. COMMUNICATING DOOR, UNO.
/21 TYPICAL BLOCKING IN FRAME WALLS 24 METAL STUD OPENINGS AND CONTROL JOINTS /% FLOOR TRANSITION DETAILS
W SCALE: 11/2'= 10" W SCALE: 11/2'= 10" W SCALE: 11/2'= 10"
CMU WALL AS SCHEDULED METAL STUD WALL
SEE PLAN FOR WALL TYPE
EXTENDED FRAME WALL TO BACK EXTENDED FRAME WALL TO HOLD EXTERIOR LAYER OF
SIDE OF FINISH OF INTERSECTING MASONRY WALL. SEAL FURRED GYPUSM BOARD OFF OF WALL
WALL AS SHOWN. ACOUSTICALLY GYPSUM BOARD TO MINIMUM 1/4" AND ACOUSTIALLY EQ’JVRB&S,\E'EE"F’{A(L)ILE TLXI\D(IIEEgSON PLANS
SEAL GYPSUM BOARD TO PERPENDICULAR WALL FULL SEAL JOINT FULL HEIGHT, BOTH )
PERPENDICULAR WALL FINISH FULL T HEIGHT FINISH BOTH SIDES SIDES OF WALL. : METAL STUDS - SEE WALL TYPES
HEIGHT BOTH SIDES 1 : / ON PLANS FOR SIZE AND GAUGE
;‘%’UST'C BATT INSULATION. : H SOUND ATTENUATION BLANKETS
it / ' ; / CONTINUOUS ACOUSTICAL SEALANT
R A KA s SV T ] 7/ AROUND PERIMETER OF ALL
e e AR MASONRY WALL : ; ELECTRICAL DEVICES g ; )
; o i |
% e_>— SEAL ALL ELECTRICAL KNOCKOUTS : : Z
e GYPSUM BOARD FURRED WALL e \ LC BEAD TRIM AND SEALANT )
: \ i ; EACH SIDE AT WALL "
| | g NOTE: NO BACK-TO-BACK DEVICES \ INTERSECTION I<_E
H 1 BASE AS SCHEDULED
: . , 3 GYPSUM BOARD WALL AS " >
i i . 3
Jmi : . —’ SCHEDULED 40" HIGH IMPACT O
RESISTANT CORNER
CONTINUOUS ACOUSTICAL SEALANT ACOUSTICAL INSULATION WHERE GUARD TYP Z
GYPSUM BOARD TO GYPSUM BOARD GYPSUM BOARD TO MASONRY WALL WITH FURRING INTERSCTION GYPSUM BOARD TO MASONRY INTERSECTION OCCURS
DARD 19 oYBS UNDER OUTER LAYER OF GWB ON LLI
EACH SIDE Y
/s TYPICAL SOUND WALL DETAILS /., SOUND WALL DETAIL /3 TYPICAL WALL INTERSECTION /%, CORNER GUARD DETAIL ]
W SCALE: 11/2"= 10" W SCALE: 11/2"=1-0" W SCALE: 11/2"=1-0" W SCALE: 3'=1-0" O
MINIMUM 3" NOTE: WHERE SIGN g:) 5
OCCURS ON O
CHIP CONCRETE BACK A MINIMUM OF 3" GLAZING, PROVIDE O |n—:
/ FOR TRANSITION WITH A 1/2" DEPTH BACKER PLATE FOR CEILING ”
RESINOUS FLOORING SYSTEM v@?&gg\% cmy, SERIES 215 SURFACING EPOXY gﬁg;SN'gE OF 9" MIN TO CL DOOR FRAME — WALL EDGE 9" MIN N 3
1/2" DEEP SAWCUT  ETC. METAL OR PLASTIC COVE STRIP 6" MIN. FROM DOOR RAISED TEXT EDGE 9 MIN. TO CL 9" MIN 2 TO CL T _
5 FRAME TO SIGN EDGE F??Al\l\jlllé\l:rgRSOGNDgDOgE . VARIES . 9 MIN. TO CL - RAISED TEXT . VARIES . DOOR | TOCL ¥ RAISED TEXT 8
/ - 7 ,/ - o é ROLLED RADIUS COVE [—I'DROAOMRE 1 1 . RAISED TEXT :6" MIN. FROM EDGE OF 1 1 El;gl\éE vlﬂ"ﬁ* RE-LIGHT WHEN RASIED TEXT| (D T
' T (Y N T , I 6" MIN. FROM DOOR WALL TO SIGN EDGE 1 — OCCURS PER _—
a4 o v LATCH >
' ' d o 3 o 1 1
o Ty X ¥ 7 POLYETHYLENE BACKER ROD e R = as =~ e == t RE 3 T SIDE ¢ T B +¢ T =5
, — _— LATCH ¢ LATCH ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ 5
CONCRETE SUBSTRATE S e | siE SIDE <E D
. 5 5 W/ NO 5 5 5 5 5 o| || INACTIVE | ACTIVE ACTIVE ACTIVE 5 O =
EXISTING . - - WALL ] o - o | || SIDE DOOR o LEAF LEAF LEAF LEAF i =
EXPANSION / ISOLATION SPACE %l\IPE PANEL N 8
Z T
, NOTE: USE DRY MIXED TROWELABLE MORTAR VERSION <
EXISTING CONCRETE SUBSTRATE SAWCUT TERMINATION 1/2" DEEP OF FLOORING MATERIAL TO BUILD COVE. <E o)
O ) () (0 (s) () ) () () Z 9
prd
L <
/s ERF TERMINATION TRANSITION DETAIL /» ERF TYPICAL EXPANSION JOINT DETAIL /13, SIGNAGE - MOUNTING LOCATIONS T &
\A101 ) SCALE: 6'=10" \A101) SCALE: 3'= 10" \A101 ) SCALE: 14" =10 N 5
()]
- |_— CEILING SLEEVE AT PILASTER (TYP) "
~ ~ 7 6" 9
L - 3 E 3 1/4" 81/2" -1/4"
+ & " " -
% TRANSOM \¥ CEILING, SEE REFLECTED CEILING PLANS > S \/— FIELD COLOR: MATCH P-2 { /;L 414
' PANEL \ .o N TH O _ + 107 TACTILE ROOM NAME AND NUMBER
- v ) SYMBOL COLOR: MATCH P-1 FIELD COLOR: MATCH P-4 g 3/4" FUTURA MD RAISED 1/32"
- N\— 1" (MAX) GAP AT TOP OF TRANSOM PANEL FOR N CONCRETE, CMU, 2 /_ 9 /_ 230N L7 COLOR: MATCH PA PERMIT SET
o/ o EXHAUST AIR VENTILATION FROM SHOWER CONCRETE, CMU, S TILE WALLBOARD, ETC. - SERIES 215 SURFACING EPOXY - INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL OF 14" 812 14" TACTILE ROOM NAME AND NUMBER © WEIGH FIELD COLOR: MATCH P-4
= 7 COMPARTMENT WALLBOARD, ETC. ot /_ " / /_ ACCESSIBILITY 7 > N gngLFJ{TUMR:TI\éa I;ﬁISED 1132 5 Pl ; 1-7{3-2019
%o / o SEALANT JOINT METAL OR PLASTIC COVE STRIP > FIELD COLOR: MATCH P-4 8 ] o ENGRAVED BRAILLE . GRAGE |1 24 b TRAINING | _——— ENGRAVED BRAILLE - GRADE I, 24 evisions
£3 Y 0.y ¥ & / o~ o POI(I;\IT -G : Rl POINT
= ! U - T | — /— TACTILE ROOM NAME o - ~ N
/ . T B 3/4" FUTURA MD RAISED 1/32" . -
// 5 . 2N WO MEN/ SOLOR. MATCH P1 x [ CHANGEABLE INSERT FIXTURE § [~ CHANGEABLE INSERT FIXTURE
_— DOOR PANEL - 5 - | ENGRAVED BRAILLE - GRADE II, 24 AN Y, L Y,
/ / 32" (MIN) WIDE AT ADA COMPARTMENT = S m o o IERANIE POINT 7 ~ y ~
/ 24" WIDE AT STANDARD COMPARTMENT o <-4 o ©OLLED RADILS COVE _ J TYPE A (SHOWN) - WOMEN < Sy
/ N =
5 / - . 3 = ®@>TOILET SIGN TYPE B- MEN 0 NUMBER AND CHANGEABLE INSERT SIGN ® NAME AND NUMBER AND CHANGEABLE INSERT SIGN
- Vs = - ROLLED RADIUS COVE “ D F
< y T DOOR LATCH o - RESINOUS FLOORING SYSTEM . 9" . MI1NIIVéUM ]
% L — * | 1 3 1 -6
\ - P RESINOUS FLOORING SYSTEM - 1 R
. - | ) 114", 4 N\
N H’ 6" S 10 TACTILE ROOM NAME AND NUMBER "SAFE ROOM" AND LOGOS SHALL BE
N ; TACTILE ROOM NUMBER sawng | o J4TFUTURAMD RAISED 1/32° REFLECTIVE, USING 3M SCOTCHLITE
. 114 / 3/4" FUTURA MD RAISED 1/32" ] WEIGH COLOR: MATCH P-1 = DIAMOND-GRADE REFLECTIVE 11-16116-20
7 ~N COLOR: MATCH P-1 © T’/ FIELD COLOR: MATCH P-4 =1k SHEETING OR AN EQUIVALENT
\\\ TI/ FIELD COLOR: MATCH P-4 - e z T%?n'iﬂ‘?:ﬂe? " SnﬁzcEsg??t)M PRODUCT. YELLOW IN COLOR GENERAL
A : e 10T L — ' .. TRAINING | encravep BraLLE - GRADE 11 24 S| | A s : VERIFY WITH MANUFACTURER THAT
" — 112" (MAX) GAP AT BOTTOM N wa & R POINT 5 ke 2@ 67 (ion) THE SIGN WILL GLOW FOR A BUILDING
. OF DOOR CONCRETE N /T ENGRAVED BRAILLE - GRADE II, 24 L ~3 / S o Aaiach R glI:NILhéL\jVNIlEFO{Eg:SOUR& INTHE EVENT DETAILS
POINT Contractor Name .
CONCRETE SUBSTRATE ® NUMBER ONLY SIGN © ® NAME AND NUMBER SIGN \ J
AN
SUBSTRATE ©) SIGNAGE FEMA TORNADO SAFE ROOM
o Eﬁlg$EIIDQOSOI-|ROSEéTTYPI cAL NOTE: USE DRY MIXED TROWELABLE MORTAR VERSION NOTE:
. = O OF FLOORING MATERIAL TO BUILD COVE. PROVIDE NEW SIGNS FOR ALL ROOMS THROUGHOUT ENTIRE BUILDING
| < N NOTE: USE DRY MIXED TROWELABLE MORTAR VERSION
OF FLOORING MATERIAL TO BUILD COVE. A 1 O 1
/s TYPICAL SHOWER/ DRESSING COMPARTMENT ELEVATION /s ERF COVE TO TILE DETAIL /53 ERF TYPICAL COVE DETAIL /s TYPICAL PANEL SIGNS
L1041/ SCALE: 34" = 10" L A101 ) SCALE: 6'=10" \A101/ SCALE: 6'= 10 \A101 ) SCALE: 3'= 10




	Board Agenda -December 9, 2019
	Board Minutes 11.11.19
	Account Balances - Dec. 2019
	Unspent Authorized Budget - Dec. 2019
	AP - Dec. 2019
	Abstract of Votes
	Fundraising Request Form - Dec. 2019
	Form Responses 1

	HS Renovations
	GENERAL
	0.0 - COVER SHEET
	0.1 - SYMBOLS AND ABBREVIATIONS

	CIVIL PERMIT SET
	C0.1- SITE TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY
	C1.1- SITE DEMOLITION PLAN
	C2.1- SITE LAYOUT PLAN
	C3.1- SITE GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN
	C4.1- SITE DETAILS

	ARCHITECTURAL
	CP0.1 - CODE SUMMARY AND NOTES
	CP1.1 - CODE PLAN
	AD1.1A - DEMOLITION PLAN - AREA A
	AD1.1B - DEMOLITION PLAN - AREA B
	AD1.1C - DEMOLITION PLAN - AREA C
	AD1.1D - DEMOLITION PLAN - AREA D
	A0.0 - INTERIORS MATERIAL SCHEDULE AND GENERAL NOTES
	A1.0 - LOWER LEVEL - AREA A AND EXISTING STORAGE
	A1.1A - FLOOR PLAN - AREA A
	A1.1B - FLOOR PLAN - AREA B
	A1.1C - FLOOR PLAN - AREA C
	A1.1D - FLOOR PLAN - AREA D
	A2.1 - LARGE SCALE PLANS
	A3.1A - REFLECTED CEILING PLAN - AREA A
	A3.1B - REFLECTED CEILING PLAN - AREA B
	A3.1C - REFLECTED CEILING PLAN - AREA C
	A3.1D - REFLECTED CEILING PLAN - AREA D
	A9.1 - DOOR AND FRAME SCHEDULE, ELEVATION AND DETAILS
	A10.1 - GENERAL BUILDING DETAILS

	STRUCTURAL
	S1.1 - FRAMING AND FOUNDATION PLANS
	S2.1 - STRUCTURAL DETAILS

	MECHANICAL
	M0.1 - MECHANICAL SYMBOLS AND ABBREVIATIONS
	MD1.1 - HVAC DEMOLITION PLAN, FIRST LEVEL - AREA C
	M1.1B - HVAC PLAN, FIRST LEVEL - AREA B
	M1.1C - HVAC PLAN, FIRST LEVEL - AREA C
	M1.1D - HVAC PLAN, FIRST LEVEL - AREA D
	M3.1 - ENLARGED HVAC PLANS
	M4.1 - MECHANICAL DETAILS
	M5.1 - MECHANICAL SCHEDULES
	M6.1 - HVAC CONTROLS
	P1.1 - PLUMBING ROOF PLAN
	P2.1 - LARGE SCALE PLUMBING PLANS

	ELECTRICAL
	E0.1 - ELECTRICAL SYMBOLS AND ABBREVIATIONS
	ES0.1 - ELECTRICAL     SITE PLAN
	ED1.1A - ELECTRICAL DEMOLITION PLAN - AREA A
	ED1.1B - ELECTRICAL DEMOLITION PLAN - AREA B
	ED1.1C - ELECTRICAL DEMOLITION PLAN - AREA C
	ED1.1D - ELECTRICAL DEMOLITION PLAN - AREA D
	E1.1A - LIGHTING PLAN - AREA A
	E1.1B - LIGHTING PLAN - AREA B
	E1.1C - LIGHTING PLAN - AREA C
	E1.1D - LIGHTING PLAN - AREA D
	E2.1A - POWER PLAN - AREA A
	E2.1B - POWER PLAN - AREA B
	E2.1C - POWER PLAN - AREA C
	E2.1D - POWER PLAN - AREA D
	E3.1A - SPECIAL SYSTEMS PLAN - AREA A
	E3.1B - SPECIAL SYSTEMS PLAN - AREA B
	E3.1C - SPECIAL SYSTEMS PLAN - AREA C
	E3.1D - SPECIAL SYSTEMS PLAN - AREA D
	E4.1 - ELECTRICAL ONE-LINE DIAGRAM
	E5.1 - ELECTRICAL SCHEDULES
	E6.1 - ELECTRICAL DETAILS


	2019-11-19 Shenandoah High School - Indep Reno
	Assumptions
	Design Scope
	Deliverables
	Design
	Preconstruction Services
	Construction Services

	Schedule
	Construction Budget
	Information provided by Owner
	Proposal Fee Estimate

	SBRC



